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About Our Covef.....

One day I was at Park View Health Center's (the county nursing home) facebook page and

saw this beautiful picture of the facility that was taken in the Fall of 2013. Park View was
built a few years ago to replace our old nursing home facilities. lt is a beautiful facility and I

loved the way the sun lit up the facility and displayed the Fall colors around it. I couldn't
resist the temptation to locate the photographer and get permission to use it for this years

cover photo.

The picture was taken by Chuck Gallinger, uncle of Kathy Glander. Kathy is in
administration at Park View Health Center. Her father, Bob Gallinger, piloted the plane for
her uncle to take the aerial shot that appears on this year's book cover.

-Charles Orenstein, Finance Director
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The Wave of the Future

July 27,2016

To the Honorable County Board of Supervisors and Citizens of Winnebago County, Wisconsin

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments with a population over 25,000 publish within
seven months of the close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to that
requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial report of Winnebago County, Wisconsin
for the fiscal year ended December 31,2015.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of Winnebago County,
Wisconsin. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of
all of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, management of Winnebago County, Wisconsin has established a comprehensive internal
control framework that is designed both to protect the government's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and
to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Winnebago County, Wisconsin financial
statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their
benefits, the Winnebago County, Wisconsin comprehensive framework of internal controls has been

designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that financial statements will be free from
material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this
financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The Winnebago County, Wisconsin financial statements have been audited by Schenck SC, a firm of
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of Winnebago County, Wisconsin for the fiscal year ended
December 31,2015, are free of material misstatements. The independent audit involved examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there
was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the Winnebago County, Wisconsin
financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2015, are fairly presented as the first
component of the financial section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial statements of Winnebago County, Wisconsin was part of a broader,
federally mandated "Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The
standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only on the
fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited government's internal controls and
compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements
involving the administration of federal awards. These reports are avarlable in the Winnebago County,
Wisconsin separately issued Single Audit Report.
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GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany
the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter
of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The Winnebago
County, Wisconsin MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

Profile of the Government

Winnebago County, Wisconsin, established in 1840, is situated in east centralWisconsin, bordered on
the east and including parts of Lake Winnebago. Winnebago County, Wisconsin anchors the southern
half of the Fox River Valley -- one of the largest metropolitan areas in Wisconsin. Winnebago County,
Wisconsin occupies a land area of 286,912 acres and serves a population of 168,526. The County is
empowered to levy a property tax on both real and personal property located within its boundaries.

Winnebago County, Wisconsin operates under a County Board - Executive form of government. Policy-
making and legislative authority are vested in a governing board consisting of 36 elected supervisors.
The County Board of Supervisors is responsible, among other things, for passing resolutions, adopting
the budget, and appointing committees. The Executive is responsible for carrying out the policies of the
Board, overseeing the day{o-day operations of the County, and for appointment of heads to non-elected
departments. The Board is elected on a non-partisan basis, and supervisors are elected to districts to
serve two-year terms. The Executive is elected to serve a four-year term.

Winnebago County, Wisconsin provides a full range of services; including law enforcement, recreational
and cultural activities; planning and zoning services; health and human services; solid waste disposal;
education; airport and health care facilities; maintenance of highways; support for the state's judicial
system and general administrative services. ln addition, the County has established a housing authority

The annual budget serves as the foundation for Winnebago County, Wisconsin's financial planning and
control. All departments of the County are required to submit requests for appropriation to the County
Executive in late July of each year. The County Executive uses these requests as the starting point for
developing a proposed budget. The County Executive then presents this proposed budget to the County
Board for review and adoption at its late October to early November budget meetings. The County Board
is required to hold public hearings on the proposed budget and to adopt a final budget by early November
of each year. The adopted budget is prepared by division, department, and category. The categories
consist of labor, travel, capital, and other expenditures. Department heads may make transfers of
appropriations within categories within their own department. Transfers of appropriations between
categories or departments, however, require the special approval of the Personnel & Finance Committee.
Transfers exceeding $15,000 require the approval of the County Board.

Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each individual governmental fund for which
an annual budget was adopted.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is considered
from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which Winnebago County, Wisconsin
operates.

Local economy. Winnebago County, Wisconsin currently has a relative stable economic environment
and local indicators point to continued stability. The region is most noted for a stable industrialized base
that centers on the paper, packaging and specialty heavy vehicle industries. National paper companies
have significant manufacturing operations here. Paper and allied products, lumber and wood products,
printing, publishing and allied products, primary metal industries and transportation equipment are
Winnebago County, Wisconsin's specialties.
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Tourism also plays a large role in the economic health of Winnebago County. Families vacation here all
year round to take advantage of the many outdoor recreational activities that are available. Fishing on
the Fox River chain and outdoor music concerts are several of these activities. The County is also known
worldwide for the Experimental Aircraft Association, which hosts its international fly-in at Oshkosh
Wisconsin's Wittman Regional Airport for ten days each summer. People from all over the world descend
on Oshkosh during this convention.

Long-term financial planning. Winnebago County, Wisconsin has continued to keep the County's
highway system in very good shape. These highway projects are necessary partially because of the age
of the roads but mostly due to the development of residential property and because of business
expansion. These roads are necessary to handle the current and future expected traffic flows.

Winnebago County, Wisconsin will continue to look for cost saving opportunities through the consolidation
of services with neighboring governments. We have continued successes with the tri-county solid waste
disposal and recycling program and we have completed the implementation of a multi-jurisdictional public
safety system including Emergency 91 1 and Computer Aided Dispatch systems. We have also
consolidated the health departments of several municipalities within the County. Working jointly with
neighboring governments helps eliminate the duplication of staff and equipment costs associated with
delivering services.

Winnebago County, Wisconsin has moved departments from leased office space to County owned
property. With the acquisition of the former B'Gosh building in December 2010, the County has moved
several departments to this property. The County will continue to consolidate the court related activities
in the courthouse while moving non court related activities to the administration building. We are
continuing to look at ways to arrange the office space of the County so that departments that work
together are located together.

Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in

certificates of deposit, obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies and instrumentalities, demand deposits,
federally backed adjustable rate mortgage pools, and the State of Wisconsin Local Government
lnvestment Pool. The maturity of the investments range from 30 days to 7 years, with the average
maturity of 12 months. The average yield on investments (excluding the mark to market year end
adjustment) was 0.83% for the year. lnvestment income in the CAFR includes the increase in the fair
value of investments that occurred at the end of 2015. lncreases in fair value during the current year,

however, do not necessarily represent trends that will continue; nor is it always possible to realize such
amounts, especially in the case of temporary changes in the fair value of investments that the
government intends to hold to maturity.

The County has adopted an investment policy, which establishes guidelines for investments but allows
the Finance Director to function properly within the parameters of responsibility and authority. lt also
establishes a prudent set of basic procedures to insure that investment assets are adequately
safeguarded.

Risk Management. The County has property and crime deductibles ranging from $100 to $10,000. Most
of the County is insured by the Wisconsin County Mutual lnsurance Corporation (WCMIC) for general,
automobile, and public official's liability. The County has a $100,000 per occurrence, $250,000 annual
aggregate deductible under the WCMIC policy. Park View Health Center has its own general and
medical liability policies, and Wittman Regional Airport has its own airport liability policy. These policies
do not have any deductibles. The Solid Waste Department has a pollution liability policy with a $250,000
retention for each loss and a $20,000,000 each loss/$20,000,000 total losses limit of liability. Winnebago
County, Wisconsin is self-insured for automobile collision, worker's compensation, and dental insurance.
Portions of these self-insured programs are covered by stop loss protection or excess insurance policies.

l0



Willis of Wisconsin lnsurance Company is our third party administrator for our worker's compensation
self-insurance program. The County also has an excess worker's compensation policy with statutory
limits of indemnity for worker's compensation and a $5,189,967 limit of indemnity for employer's liability,
with a $500,000 per occurrence retention for both worker's compensation and employer's liability.
Additional information on the County's risk management activity can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements later in this report.

Pension. Winnebago County, Wisconsin employees are covered for retirement purposes under the
Wisconsin Retirement Fund, which is administered by the State of Wisconsin's Department of Employee
Trust Funds. Employee contributions vary from 3.87o/o lo 7 .70% of salary, depending upon the type of
position they hold. An overall employer contribution rate is actuarially determined each year, and the
County funded roughly half of this year's required contribution. Winnebago County, Wisconsin previously
had an unfunded past service pension liability. However, that liability was retired in early 2003.
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Schenck
ADVISORY I TAX I ASSURNCE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Honorable Board of County Supervisors
Winnebago County, Wisconsin

Report on the FinancialStatements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Winnebago County, Wisconsin ("the County") as of and for the year ended December 31,
2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the County's basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not
audit the financial statements of the Winnebago County Housing Authority, which represents 100% of the
assets and revenues of the County's discretely presented component unit. Those financial statements
were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us and our opinions, insofar
as it relates to the amounts included for the Winnebago County Housing Authority is based on the report
of other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fìnancial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the County's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the County's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

schencksc.com

schen(k 5C
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Opinions

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business{ype activities, the discretely
presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Winnebago
County, Wisconsin as of December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note lV, F, the County implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions - An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 and Statement No. 71, Pension
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - An Amendment of GASB
Statement No. 68. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary lnformation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, the budgetary comparison schedules, and the schedules relating to pensions
and other post-employment benefits on pages 18 through 37 and 107 through 113 be presented to
supplement the basic fìnancial statements. Such information, although not part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other lnformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the County's basic financial statements. The introductory section, the financial information
listed in the table of contents as supplementary information and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fìnancial statements or
to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. ln our opinion, the supplementary
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.
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Report on Summarized Financial Information

We have previously audited Winnebago County's 2014 financial statements, and our report dated July 27,
2015, expressed unmodified opinions on those respective financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business{ype activities, discretely presented component unit, each major fund and the
aggregate remaining fund information. ln our opinion, the summarized comparative information
presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014, is consistent, in all material respects,
with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Sfandards

ln accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 29,2016,
on our consideration of the County's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over fìnancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the County's internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

tu J<-

Certifìed Public Accountants
Green Bay, Wisconsin
July 29, 2016
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2015

As management of Winnebago County, Wisconsin, we offer readers of the County's financial statements
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial statements of Winnebago County, Wisconsin for the
fiscal year ended December 31,2015. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here
in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be
found on pages 8-1 1 of this report.

Financial Highlights

The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the County exceeded its liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources at the close of the most recent year by $ 305,370,228 (net position). Of this
amount, $ 67,500,426 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the County's ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

The County's total net position increased by $ 33,936,014. Severalfactors contributed to the
overall increase as follows:

a

Long term debt repaid and long term debt issued are reflected on the fund financial statements as rewnues and
expenses. They are not re\enues or expenses in the statement of net assets

Long tem debt repaid.

Long term debt issued

Depreciation of capital assets is an expense ¡n the statement of act¡vities, yet there is no tax or other re\Ænue to
oflset this expense because it is not a cash outflow. The effect ofthis is a reduction ofnet position.

Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expend¡tures in gowmmental funds howerer they are not expensed in the
statement of act¡vities. ln the statement of actiüties the cost of those assets is allocated o\er their estimated useful
liles and reported as deprec¡ation expense. This is the amount of capital acquisitions recorded in go\emmental
funds during 2014, which is recorded as expense in the fund statements but capitalized and depreciated in the
statement of net activities.

Rerenues that are not ar,ailable within 60 days after year end are not recorded in the fund statements, hower,er they
are ¡n the statement of activities. This amount represents the amount by which deferred re\,enue at the end of the
year exceeded defened relenue at the beg¡nning of the year.

Gowmmental funds do not recognize expenses that do not requ¡re the use ofcurrent financial resources. These are
generally long{erm l¡ab¡lit¡es. The statement of activities does include these expenses.

Gowrnmental funds surplus generated during 2015 represents an ¡ncrease in net position on the statement of net
pos¡tion.

Net surplus generated ¡n proprietary activities during 2015 represent an increase in net position on the statement of
net position.

Prior period adjustment to record the wlue by which Winnebago County's share of the Wisconsin Retirement System
is oler funded

$ 7,362,0'12

(4,150,000)

(5,1r 5,683)

6,249,617

921,860

(328,647)

710,269

9,722,640

19,707,221

Description Amount

As of the close of the current year, the County's governmental activities reported combined ending net
position of $193,805,304. Approximately 145% of this total amount, $28,083,038, is available for
spending at the County's discretion (unrestricted net position).
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At the end of the current year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $20,908,783, or
approximately 37 .9% of total general fund expenditures.

The County's totalgeneral-obligation debt decreased by $5,916,090 (14.3%) during the current year
There were no refinancing transactions done during 2015. The Series 2008A bonds were called
resulting in a reduction of outstanding debt of $2,005,000.

There were new general obligation notes of $4,150,000 issued on November 10,2015 to finance
capital projects. Several other capital projects were financed with excess general fund unrestricted
fund balance.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is designed to be an introduction to the Winnebago County, Wisconsin's
basic financial statements. The County's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) the
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the County's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector
business. The government-wide statements are made up of the statement of net position and the
statement of activities.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the County's assets, liabilities and deferred
outflows/ inflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases or
decreases in net position will serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the County is

improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the County's net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. This means, some revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal
periods (e.9., uncollected taxes, earned but unused vacation leave and unused sick leave that is paid out
upon termination or retirement).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues from those functions that are intended to recover all
or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges. The governmental activities (those
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues) of the County include general government; public
safety; health and human services; culture, education, and recreation; and conservation and development.
The business-type activities (those supported by user fees) of the County include an airport, a solid waste
facility, a nursing home, and a highway operation.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the County itself (known as the primary
government), but also a legally separate component unit known as the Housing Authority. Financial
information for this component unit is reported separately from the financial information presented for the
primary government itself.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 38-40 of this report

t9
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Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the
funds of the County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions as
governmental activitíes in the government-wide financial statements; however, the governmental fund
financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmentalfunds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. This
comparison may help readers better understand the long-term impact of a government's near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The County maintains 4 individual governmental funds. lnformation is presented separately in the
governmentalfund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balance for the general fund and human services fund, both of which are considered
major funds. Data from the other 2 funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. lndividual
fund data for each of these non-major funds is provided in the combining statements found elsewhere in
this report.

The County adopts annual appropriation budgets for all of its governmental type funds. Budgetary
comparison statements have been provided for these funds to demonstrate complíance with these
budgets.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 41-46 of this report.

Proprietary funds. The County maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are
used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial
statements. The County maintains enterprise funds for its airport, solid waste facility, nursing home, and
highway operations. lnternal service funds are used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among
various functions. The County uses internal service funds to account for its general services operations
and its self-funded ínsurance for worker's compensation, property and liability, and health and dental
insurance. Because all of these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type
functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. All internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the
proprietary fund financial statements. lndividual fund data for the internal service funds are provided in the
form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 47-52 of this report.
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Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside
the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because
the resources of these funds are not available to support the County's own programs. The accounting
used in fìduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statement can be found on page 53 of this report

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to
the financial statements can be found on pages 54-104 of this report

Other information. ln addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain required supplementary information regarding budget to actual data. Required
supplementary information can be found on pages 105-1 15 of this report.

The combining statements referred to in connection with non-major governmental funds; individual
enterprise funds and internal service funds are presented immediately following the required
supplementary information. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on
pages I 16-185 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As discussed earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial
position. The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the County exceeded liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources by $305,370,228 at the close of 2015. See table on next page.
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Governmental

Activities

BusinesType

Activities Total Total
2015 2015 2015 2014

Current and other assets

Capital assets

Total assets

Deferred charge on refunding

Defened outflow related to
pensrons

Total assets and deferred
outflows of resources

Long{erm liabilities outstanding

Current liabilit¡es

Total liabilities

Deferred inflow of resources:

Deferred property tax re\enue

Net position:

Net inrcstment in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net position

$ $ $ $131,375

170,627

302,002

66,728

70,592

137,320

1 98,1 03

241,219

439,322

187,976

234,116

2 29 31

422,092

165

7,721 2,376 I 0,097

30s,725 139,725 449,450 422,257

31,085

19,772

21,779

6,381

52,864

26J53

59,004

26,325

50,857

65,063

28, 1 60 79 017

ô5,063

85,329

65,494

142,148

23,574

28,083

67,163

4,985

39,417

209,311

28,559

67,500

195,478

9,818

66,1 38

$ 193,805 $ 111,565 $ 305,370 $ 271,434

By far, the largest portion of the County's net position (68.5%) reflects its investment in capital assets (E.9.,
land, buildings, ímprovements, equipment, and infrastructure); less any related debt used to acquire those
assets that is still outstanding. The County uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the investment in capital
assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must
be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

An additional portion of the County's net position (3.6%) represent resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net pos¡tion ($67,500,426)
may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
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Winnebago County's Ghanges in Net Position
(Amounts Expressed in $1,000)

Governmental
Activit¡es

Bus¡ness.type

Activities Total Total

2015 2015 2015 2014

Rercnues:

Program re\enues:

Charges for senices

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

General re\enues:

Property taxes

Other taxes

Grants and contributions not restricted to
specific programs

Unrestricted in\estment eam¡ngs

Miscellaneous

Total rewnues

Expenses:

General Gorernment

Public Safety

Public Works

Health and Human Services

Culture, Education, and Recreation

Consenation and Derclopment

lnterest on Long Term Debt

Airport

Solid Waste Management

Park View

Highway

Total expenses

lncrease (decrease) in net position before
transfers and special item

Transfers

lncrease (decrease) in net position

Net position - Beginning of Year

Cumulatirc effect of change in
accounting principle

Net posit¡on - Beginning of Year, restated

Net position - End of Year

14,229

4,666 9,563 '14,229 5,742

't73.946 97,488 271,434 265,692

15,193 4,514 19,707

189,139 102,002 291.141 26s,692

193,805 $

$ 9,217 $

25, 1 89

66,425

1,285

9,357

803

685

37,667

45

5,657

46,884

25,234
5,657

66,425

't,285

'10,966

1,221

804

42,412

23,332
17

65,542

1,476

11,218

1,717

408

$ $

1,609

418

119

112,96'l 45,515 't58,476 146,',t22

15,206

29,312

3,626

47,379

2,976

2,805

578

15,206

29,312

3,626

47,379

2,976

2,805

578

3,051

8,944

17,613

't2,757

13,644

27,754

3,726

46,855

2,854

2,948

664

3,1 59

1 0,1 99

't7,83'l

10,746

3,051

8,944

17,613

12.757

101 ,882 42.365 144,247 1 40,380

11,079

(6,413)

3,1 50

6,413

5,742

$

ZJ

111,565 $ 305,370 $ 271,434
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At the end of the current fiscal year, the County is able to report positive balances in all three categories of
net position, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-
type activities.

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the County's net position by $4,665,668.
There is an additional increase to net assets of $15,193,208 resulting from a prior period adjustment to
record the County's share of overfunding of the State of Wisconsin Retirement System. Recording of this
asset is new as the result of a change to financial reporting required by the Government Accounting
Standards Board. Key elements of the increase exclusive of the prior period adjustment are as follows:

The amount levied for principal payment on governmental activity debt reflected in
property tax revenue is reflected in the statement of activities as a revenue. The
funds were used for payment of principal on debt which would not appear on the
statement of activities. This would have the effect of increasing net position on the
statement of activities. $ 5,803,000

Depreciation e4cense for governmental activities is reflected on the statement of
activities. This is an e4gense without a cash outflow so there is not offsetting
revenue (tax levy) reflected on the statement of activities. This would have the
effect of reducinq net position on the statement of activities. (5,1 15,683)

Capital outlay reported in governmentalfunds is capitalized in governmental
activities 4,427,730

The ependiture for OPEB (other post employment benefits) representing
subsidized health insurance for retirees shows up as an expenditure on the
statement of activities. Since the epense is not funded currently with tax leqy
revenue it has the effect of decreasi net n on the statement of activities.

Debt Service fund balance lrom2O14 used to reduce the tax levy in 2015Íor
governmentaldebt payments. This represents an e4cenditure withor¡t an offsetting
revenue.

0

(2,000,000)

Revenues ath are currently not available are deferred in the fund statements. They
are current period revenues in the statement of activities. 921,860

Governmental funds operatinq surolus qenerated duri ns2014 7',to,269
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Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities
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Business-type activities. Business{ype activities increased the County's net position by $14,077,138.
Key elements of this increase are as follows:

The Airport Fund's net position increased by $6,S11,669. The fund was budgeted to have a
deficit for the year of roughly $1,357,000. The facility requires a tax levy to operate. Tax levy
is based on cash flow needs so there is no levy for depreciation and there is levy for capital
expenditures. Depreciation for the year amounted to $1,441,791 so a deficit around that
would be expected. There was a capital contribution (reflected as income on the income
statement) of $5,651,793 from Federal and State funds to fund an airport capital project which
would not be reflected on the income statement. This accounts for most of the increase.
There is an additional increase of $124,666 resulting from a prior period adjustment to record
the Airport's share of the overfunded amount of the State Retirement System.

a

a

a

a

The Solid Waste Fund net position increased by $t,086,t 36. A deficit of $246,076 was
budgeted. Most of the increase is attributable to higher than expected landfill fees and power
sales revenue. These two combined to generate $818,000. Operating expenses were pretty
close to budget. Another component of the increase is attributable to a prior period
adjustment to record the Solid Waste Funds share of the overfunded amount of the State
Retirement System.

Park View Health Center's net position increased $5,218,164. Park View Health Center
requires a tax levy subsidy to operate. ln addition, Park View has a large amount of debt on
its books to pay for the new nursing home and subsequent addition. Because principal
payments are not expenses on the income statement, and the tax levy subsidy is reported as
income, the result is to generate a surplus on the operating statement. This explains most of
the operational increase of $2,205,089 to net position. The balance of $3,013,075 is the result
of recording for the first time Park View Health Centers share of the overfunded amount of the
State Retirement System.

The Highway Department's net position increased $1,420,684. The operational component of
this was $285,671. The highway department provides services to state and local governments
and maintains the county road system. The objective of this department is to break even and
maintain a reasonable net position. There are no significant items that make up the operating
surplus generated during 2015. The balance of $1,135,013 is the result of recording for the
first time The Highway Departments share of the overfunded amount of the State Retirement
System.
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Revenues by Source - Business-Type Act¡vit¡es
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Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds
As indicated earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements

Governmental funds. The focus on the County's governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the
County's financial requirements. Note how unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of December 31 ,2015, the County's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$38,164,234, an increase of $ 644,031 in comparison with the prior year. A little more than half of this total
($20,908,783) constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the government's
discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending
because it has already been committed as follows:

1) Non-liquid delinquent property taxes and special assessments ($ 3,695,823),

2) Prepayments that benefit períods beyond the end of the current year ($ 361,550),

3) Non-liquid industrial development loans receívable ($ 3,004,180),

4) For other restricted purposes ($ 933,741),

5) Construction of capital projects ($3,406,648)

5) For prior year commitments ($ 401,574)

6) Assigned to special projects, economic development, subsequent year's expenditures and prior years
appropriations ($ 3,820,056).

7) To pay debt service ($ 1,600,883),

General Fund:
The general fund is the chief operating fund of the County. At the end of the current fiscal year,
unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $20,908,783, while total fund balance is 32,260,758. As
a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and
total fund balance to expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 37.9% of total general fund
expenditures, while total fund balance represents 58.5% of that same amount. The fund balance of the
county's general fund increased by $2,560,207 during the current fiscal year. This represents an increase
of 8.6%. Reasons for the net increase in fund balance are as follows:

The Human Services Fund needed $2.2 million less of tax levy than was budgeted. As a result, these
funds remained in the General Fund at the end of the year. This accounts for most of the change to
the General Fund balance.

Some departments spending was significantly under budget in 2015 helping to contribute to the surplus:

lnformation Systems - $396,600 under budget. Software maintenance contracts were less than
expected. Some costs for professional services were not completed as planned so they were carried
over to 2016. Several capital expenditures planned for 2015 were not done. Some were carried over
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A telephone system replacement project was completed and had a budget surplus of $108,000

Facilities - $532,215 under budget. Several capital projects were not done during the year. A portion
was carried over to be done in 2016. Total capital spending was lower than budget by $231 ,000.
Labor costs were under budget $130,000 due to vacancies in some positions and three individuals that
were gone on medical long term leaves. Building maintenance was under budget $193,000 due to
caulking of the plaza deck to the courthouse being cancelled because of a complete reconstruction
replacing it as part of a capital project to add a security addition on to the courthouse. Other
maintenance projects were either cancelled or delayed into 2016.

Sheriff - $521,379 under budget. Vehicle fuel was under budget by $t 21,922 due to lower than
anticipated fuel costs. Less medical and dental costs were incurred for prisoners than antícipated.
There was also a savings of roughly $99,000 in other contracted services by the department. Other
expenses including ammunition, prisoner medical costs, prisoner extradition costs and general
operating expenses came in under budget.

Clerk of Courts and Court System - $317,365. Labor costs were over budgeted by roughly $134,000.
There were no significant changes in staffing. Other expenses such as witness, jury expenses and
interpreter fees were under budget because there was less need for these services than anticipated.
Approximate savings in these areas is a combined $80,000. Office furniture that was scheduled to be
replaced was not complete until 2016.

a County Road Maintenance was under budget $499,000. Much of this is due to an easy winter, and
work on the county road system that was not done in 2015. The Highway Department did more work
on State road project than was anticipated when the budget was prepared. Those costs are
accounted for in the Highway Enterprise Fund.

a Public Health was under budget $585,039. A good portion of this was due to vacancies in positions
That area was under budget $440,715.

Human Services (Special Revenue) Fund:
The Human Services Fund has a total fund balance of $146,786. Of this amount, $45,541 (or 31 .0%)
represents prepayments that benefit periods beyond the end of the current year. The balance of $101,245
represents assigned fund balance. Total fund balance of the Human Services Fund increased $68,956
from the prior year. Assigned fund balance increased $69,780. The increase in fund balance is very
minimal.

Our practice is to maintain a minimalfund balance in the Human Services Fund because of its need
for tax levy support. As a result, most of the tax levy that is not needed is left in the General Fund at
the end of the year. The Human Services Fund had a surplus of about $2,200,000 for the year.
Because of this, the tax levy transfer to the fund was reduced by this amount, to keep the fund balance
as close to zero as possible.

Some reasons for the Human Services surplus include; Child Welfare Division saw savings of
$328,784 due to a successful reduction of placements in Child Caring lnstitutions. The Behavior
Health Division saw savings of $368,476 due to staff turnover and the difficulty of re-filling some
positions. Other savings in this area are attributable to reduced billings from hospitals for emergency
medical care, general hospital and psychiatric services and detoxification services. lf the hospitals did
not prove they applied for Medical Assistance, then we would not pay them. They chose not to bill us
so the payments in these areas are down considerably. Additionally, one of the programs changed
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their reimbursement rates from 60% to 100%. Result was additional revenue of $326,000. Other
revenues came in over budget because of the difficulty of budgeting some of them.

Proprietary funds. The County's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net position for these funds can be seen in the following table. Also displayed in this table is
the total growth in unrestricted net position for the current year.

The Airport Fund's unrestricted net position decreased by $Al ,160. Building rental revenues were under
budget by $78,000. Expense items were relatively close to budget with some of the larger increases in
specific expense lines offset by lower expenses being incurred in other line items.

The Solid Waste Fund's unrestricted net position increased by $ 129,265. There are no significant items
that make up this small increase to unrestricted net position.

Park View Health Center's unrestricted net position decreased $ 397,207 . The facility had a net income of
$2,205,089. Most of this is the result of budgeting tax levy revenue of $2,523,048 to pay debt principal.
The tax represents revenue on the income statement. However, payment of debt principal is a reduction
of a liability and not an expense on the income statement. Most of this surplus had the impact of
increasing the "net investment in capital assets" line in the equity section of the balance sheet, and does
not close out to unrestricted fund balance. We had planned a deficit for Park View in an effort to draw
down the fund balance. The budgeted draw down was $1.1 million. The actual reduction was less at
s397,207.

The Highway Department's unrestricted net position increased $ 54,771. The department operated at a
small surplus for 2015. This is a very small increase considering the department has a budget of roughly
$14 million. The unrestricted net position at the beginning of the year was right around our target level so
the budget for the year was to come close to a breakeven. That goal was attained as can be seen by the
small operating surplus for the year.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget amounted to a net increase in
appropriations of $ 3,709,017 and can be briefly summarízed as follows:

a

a

$2,642,694 funding capital projects with moneyfrom generalfund unassigned fund balance

$1,184,852 carryovers of prior year appropriations

Airport Solid Waste Park View Highway

Unrestricted Net Position - 2014

Unrestricted Net Position - 2015

$ 1,392,426 S 24,654,828 $ 10,239,135 $ r,390,524

't,311,266 24,784,093 9,841,928 1,445,295

Total Growth(Decline) in Unrestricted Net Position $ (81 ,160) $ 129,265 $ (397,207) $ 54,771
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$1 18,529 other adjustments to cover miscellaneous additional funding needs by general fund
departments.

Revenues were over budgetary estimates - explanation:

During this year, revenues were over budget bV $+21,943. This represents a variance of 5% from budget.
A few items to note are as follows:

lntergovernmental revenues were under budget by $682,739. The largest areas include Land & Water
Conservation, Public Health, and Child Support. These revenue shortfalls are offset by less spending
on these grant programs. Many of these grants are reimbursement programs. lf we don't spend the
money, we don't get the reimbursement grant revenue. Many landowner storm water projects were
not done which is why the Land & Water grant money was not received.

a

a

a

a

Property tax revenue was over budget by $945,897. With the improving economy, the county was
able to collect considerably more of delinquent taxes. This includes interest revenue on delinquent
taxes.

Public service revenues were under budget $188,810 due to lower jail monitoring fees, document
recording fees and court fees.

Sale of property and other miscellaneous revenues were over budget by $227,801. A portíon of this is
related to our purchasing card program - annual rebate received which was around $75,000 for 2015.
There were other miscellaneous sales of property and other miscellaneous sources of revenue that
are hard to predict.

Expenditures were less than budgetary estimates - explanation:

Actual operating expenditures were less than budget by $4,374,281. Some of the main reasons include:

General Government - was under budget by $1,319,613.

A breakdown by department with large variances follows:

County Board - $161,068 under budget: Funds of $100,000 was budgeted for a pay study.
Only $5,000 of that had been spent by the end of the year. Labor costs were also under budget by
roughly $29,000.

lnformation Systems - $396,600 under budget: Capital expenditures were under budget
$108,000 due to savings on the telephone system replacement project. There were large savings
in software maintenance contracts that were expected to have large increases but didn't. Some
equipment repairs and other professional services were not needed. Professional services related
to a fiber optic project were carried over into 2016 in the amount of $26,770.

Facilities - $696,831 under budget: Labor costs were under budget roughly $94,000 due to
vacant positions. Capital outlay was under budget roughly $225,000 due to projects being
postponed until next year. There were insufficient funds budgeted to do some of the planned
projects so they were delayed until next year. Other operating expenses were under budget
roughly $376,000. This was partially the result of some roof repair and masonry projects not
getting done. Other projects did not get started until late in the year and were incomplete at years
end.
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Miscellaneous - $956,357 under budget: Certain labor costs are accounted for here, for sick
leave payouts, health out of pocket cost that employer pays for retirees. These cost were
$194,257 less that budget. Fewer costs were incurred. There was not as much municipal bridge
and culvert work resulting in county cost share savings of $257,000. Contingency funds of
$1 13,000 were not needed.

Public Safety - $1,640,149 under budget

Sheriff - $1,273,188 under budget: Labor costs were under budget $640,203 due primarily to less than
anticipated health insurance costs. Our renewal rates came in lower than expected and this was not known
when the budget was prepared. Wisconsin retirement costs also decreased because contribution rates
wend down. New employees were required to pay the employee share which was fully paid by the County
in the past. Other operating expenses were under budget $554,837. The largest items under budget
include; equipment purchases, fuel costs, GPS prisoner monitoring costs and OWI (operation while
intoxicated) task force expenses. A lower level of activity resulted in much of these savings.

Courts - 224,853 under budget: Some reasons include: the number of trials was down from previous
years, interpreter costs were down, other legal services was down because of the lower court activity.
Labor costs were over budgeted by $134,000.

The rest consists of small variances within the rest of the Public Safety departments

Public Works - $360,308 under budget

This area consists of County Road Maintenance, which accounts for all of the variance. The department
did considerably more contract work for the state than was anticipated during budget preparation. As a
result, much of the county road work was postponed. Also, as a result of the mild winter, there was not
nearly as much spent on plowing and salting county roads as in prior years.

Health & Human Services - $362,234 under budget

Public Health - $298,630 under budget: The largest area was wages and benefits which were under
budget $204,536. Many positions were left vacant for extended periods of time due to uncertainty with
some of the larger funding sources.

Both the Veterans and Child Support departments had smallfavorable variances from budget adding to
the total amount the division was under budget.

Culture, Education and Recreation - $607,233 under budget

Parks - $225,276 under budget. A project to rehabilitate the tennis courts in the Community Park came
in $42,000 under budget. Due to the Assistant Parks Director retiring, many large grounds maintenance
project did not proceed. Another major grounds repair project at the Parks Exposition facility was
postponed until 2015 pending additional feedback from user groups.

Boat landings - $139,339 under budget. Several parking lot and other improvement projects were not
undertaken as originally planned in the budget.
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University extension - $180,502 under budget. The largest item in this department was a storage
building addition budgeted at a cost of $150,000. There were delays regarding this project and it had
almost no activity in 2014. The project is being carried forward to be done in 2015.

Conservation and Development - $481,006 under budget

Most of this variance is attributable to the Land and Water Conservation Department - $307,543. They
administer landowner grant programs to control "storm water runoff'which can pollute lakes, rivers and
streams. The grant revenue comes to the County as revenue and is disbursed to the property owners
once they have completed projects. Less projects were undertaken that anticipated during 2014. This
reduced cost would be offset by a similar reduction in revenues.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Gapital assets. The County's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type
activities as of December 31 ,2015 amounts Io $241,218,648 (net of accumulated depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment, roads,
highways, and bridges. The total increase in the government's investment in capital assets for the current
fiscal year was $ 7,102,972 or 3.03% (a .4o/o increase for governmental activities and a 10.1% increase for
business-type activities). Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

Governmental Activities :

The total change in capital assets for the governmental activities was an increase of $631,693.

Major assets placed in service during 2015

Eight road projects were placed in service during 2015 al a cost of $5,320,365.a

A project to redo the roadway through our community park and replace lighting and resurface
some parking areas incurred costs of $865,431 . This project is continuing into 2016 and will have
a projected finished cost of around $$1.6 million.

A radio system upgrade project for the sheriff department had costs of $145,546 during 2015. The
project was placed in service during 2015 with a total cost of $10,400,000. Most of the balance
was in construction in process at the beginning of the year.

Other capital asset projects completed and placed in service during 2015 include; UW Fox Valley
Roof replacement - $300,000, Law enforcement center parking lot expansion - $97,000 and
Emergency 911 system - $201,000. Most of the costs of these projects were in construction in
process at the beginning of the year so placing them in service does not have much of an impact
on total capital assets. lt's merely a shift from construction in process which is part of net capital
assets.

Major assets retired during 2015:

. Old telephone system - original cost was $573,089. Book value at disposition was $347,038.

o Old E911 equipment - original cost was $306,990. Book value at disposition was $0.

¡ Old public safety system - original cost was $500,000. Book value at disposition was $70,837

JJ
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Other changes to capital assets:

Many of the assets placed in service during 2015 were from construction in process from prior
years. Thus, the increase to the capital asset has a partial decrease to construction in process. They
offset each other so don't effect the total change to capital assets.

The change in accumulated depreciation during the year would usually reduce total capital assets
as it is part of total capital assets above.

Business Type Activities:

The total change in capital assets for the business type activities was an increase of $6,471,279

Major assets placed in service during 2015

A perimeter road and fence were built at our airport, Wittman RegionalAirport at a cost of $5,195,915.
Part of the terminal apron was reconstructed at a cost of $74,312.

Solid Waste department purchases during 2015 included two new replacement generators for the
power generating facility at a combined cost of $1,756,456. A leachate collection system modification
was place in service at a cost of $590,090.

Other changes to capital assets

Many of the assets placed in service during 2015 were from construction in process from prior
years. Thus, the increase to the capital asset has a partial decrease to construction in process. They
offset each other so don't effect the total change to capital assets.

The change in accumulated depreciation during the year would usually reduce total capital assets
as it is part of total capital assets above.

Winnebago County's Gapital Assets
(net of accumulated depreciation)
(Amounts Expressed in $1,000's)

Governmental BusineseType

ActivitiesActivities
Total

2015 2014 20'15 2014 2015 2014

Land

Buildings

lmpro\ements other
than buildings

Machinery, equipment
and lehicles

lnfrastructure

Construction ¡n progress

$ 3,423

49,683

$ 3,423

51,146

$ 9,461 $

31,449

9,461

32,481

$ 12,884

81j32
$ 12,884

83,627

5.776 5,493 16,583 11,332 22,359 16,825

1 5,589

90,099

6,057

5,512

85,840

18,581

10,983 10,488 26,572

90,099

8,173

16,000

85,840

18,9402,116 359

7
$g 170,627 $ 169,995 $ 70,592Total 64,121 9241,219 $234,116
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Additional information on the County's capital assets can be found in the footnotes on pages 78-80 of this
report.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the County had total bonded debt outstanding of
$35,412,963, backed by the full faith and credit of the County.

The County's total general-obligation debt decreased $ 5,916,090 (14.3%) during the current year. There
was a new borrowing during 2015 totaling $4,150,000. The notes were issued to finance the following
projects:

* Courthouse window replacement

* 911 hardware replacement

* Road resurface and reconstruction projects

" Debt issue costs

$ 100,000

204,000

3,800,000

46,000

Prepayment: The County did prepay one note issue during 2015. Our general obligation note
issue series 20088 was retired in advance in the amount of $2,005,000. Estimated net interest
savings to the County over the remaining payment period of the notes is $1 13,199. There were
sufficient funds in the general fund undesignated fund balance to prepay this debt and still
maintain fund balance in excess of our informal target.

Winnebago County maintains an Aa1 rating from Moody's for general obligation debt

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 5 percent of
its total equalized valuation. The current debt limitation for the County is $603,583,000, which is
significantly in excess of its outstanding general obligation debt of $35,412,963. The County has a debt
service fund balance of $1,600,883.

31,765,305 $ 3,429,074 $ 5,948,748 $32,407,963$37,714,053

$ 31,075,479 S 34,287,491 $ 4,337,484 $ 7,041,562 $ 35,412,963 $ 41,329,053

Governmental Act¡v¡ties Business.Type Activities Total

2015 2014 2015 2014 201 5 2014

2,522,186

$

Total

908,410 1,092,814 3,005,000 3,615,000

Winnebago County's Outstanding Debt
General Obligation Debt

(Amounts Expressed in $1,000's)

General

obligation notes

General

obligation bonds

28,978,889 $

2,096,590
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Additional information on the County's long-term debt can be found in the footnotes on pages 82-85 of this
report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

o At the end of 2015 the US unemployment rate was 5.3%, Wisconsin's rate was 4.60/o and
Winnebago County's rate was 4.3%.

. Winnebago County continues to be a very affordable area to live with median home prices at
$145,000 compared to the Wisconsin average of $158,000 and US average of $218,000.

. Home values are nearly back to pre-recessíon levels.

o Home sales in Winnebago County increased from 1,896 in 2014 to 2,181 in 2015.

o The labor force remains stable at around 93,000 persons.

o Non farm labor remains stable at around 95,000 jobs.

. Areas with the highest concentration of jobs are in manufacturing, trade, transportation and
utilities, professional and business services, education and health care, and government.

. Growth in net new construction has remained slow at around 1% which limits increases ln
spending.

These factors were considered in preparing the County's budget for the 2015 fiscal year.

Section 66.0602 Local Levy Limits

1. Except as provided in subs. (3), (4), and (5), no political subdivision may increase its levy in any year by
a percentage that exceeds the political subdivision's valuation factor. The valuation factor is equal to the
percentage change in the political subdivision's January 1 equalized value due to new construction less
improvements removed between the previous year and the current year.

2. Debt service continues to be exempt from the levy limit freeze for all debt issued prior to July 1, 2005
Debt issued after July 1, 2005 will also be exempt if certain conditions are met. One of those is that the
governing body can approve the bond issue by a Tq vote. Winnebago County has used this provision to
exceed rate limits in the past and will likely continue to do so.

3. Penalties will be imposed upon any governing body that exceeds these levy limits.

The County may also exceed the limitation by holding a referendum (according to state statutes)
authorizing the County Board to approve higher rates. The County may also exceed the rates if it
increases the services it provides through a transfer of these services from another governmental unit.

The debt service tax rate limit was frozen at $0.31. The debt service rate that was adopted with the 2015
budget is $0.57. We have been able to exceed the limit by using the 2nd exception listed below:

Generally, referendum approval is required to issue unlimited tax general obligation debt, with the following
exceptions:

Refunding debt issues

Approval by the County Board by a vote of %ths of the full board
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¡ A reasonable expectation that the new debt can be accommodated within the existing tax rate

. Other exceptions as listed in State Statutes Section 67.045

The 2015 tax levy and rate are within the limitations contained in state laws.

Requests for lnformation

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Winnebago County, Wisconsin's finances
for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information
provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Office of
the Finance Director, 1 12 Otter Avenue, P.O. Box 2808, Oshkosh, Wl 54903-2808.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2015
(With summarized financial information as of December 31, 2014)

Totals

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2015

P¡imarv Government

Business-type
Activit¡es

Governmental
Act¡vit¡es

Comoonent lJn¡t

Housing
Authoritv

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and ¡nvestments
Rece¡vables (net of allowances for uncollectibles):

Delinquent property taxes & special assessments
Property taxes levied for ensuing year's budget
Taxes levied for other governments
Accounts receivable
Accrued ¡nterest
Notes receivable
Loans receivable

Due from other governmental agencies
lnternal balances
lnventor¡es
Advance payments - Vendors

Restricted assets:
Cash and ¡nvestments

Total Current Assets

Loans receivable
Notes receivable
Tax cedit fees, net
lnvestment in Tri-County SSR
lnsurance deposits
Net pension asset
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Accrued interest

Property and equipment:
Land
Construction in progress
Build¡ngs
lmprovements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
lnfrastructure
Accumulated depreciation

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred charge on refunding
Deferred outflow related to pension

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Assets and Deferred
Outflows of Resources

$ 44,034,429 $ 40,974,707 $ 85,009,136 $ 84,878,194 g 1,315,272

5,563,214
65,062,977

1,986,362
504,433
124,579
141 ,069
789,682

4,529,330
(2,034,806)

25,408
898,450

5,878,242
65,494,1 65

1,966,981
1,717,676

142,383
141 ,069
789,682

6,257,532

870,390
59,575

2,387,172
2,034,806
1,022,882

331,795

't,172,140

2,279,064

'15,549,661

45,743

9,460,759
2,116,176

49,403,1 05
57,997,741
24,444,935

5,563,214
65,062,977

1,986,362
1,374,823

184,154
141 ,069
789,682

6,916,502

64,1 09

1 39,999
211,511

1,004,064

2,734,955

332,1 90
51,694

698,775
2,196

1 4,003,304

494,773

(5,751,374)

12,566,513

3,196

121,625,127

1,414,176
776,888

214,419
7,344,977

3,422,818
6,057,053

76,979,887
12,880,622
32,758,069
99,586,379

(61 ,058,213)

302.OO2.202

2,174
7.720.751

47,681,327 169,306,454 169,290,351

1,048,290
1,230,245

1,414,176
776,888

1,172,140
214,419

9,624,041

15,549,661
45,743

12,883,577
8,173,229

126,382,992
70,878,363
57,203,OO4
99,586,379

(1 33,888,897)

981,200
1,043,227

733,514
852,978

1,441,988
198,791

15,405,787
52,974

12,883,577
18,940,129

126,485,329
63,469,263
46,170,520
94,533,526

(1 28,366,669)(72,830,684)

137,319,967 439,322,169 422,052,058

28,9 19

2.375.94'l
31,093 164,757

10.096.692

7,722,925 2,404,860 10,127,785 164,757 3,1 96

s 309.725.'127 $ 135.724.827 S 449.449.954 $ 422.256.815 $ 12.569.709

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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December 31 , 201 5
(With summarized financial ¡nformat¡on as of December 31, 2014)

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
AND NET POSITION

L¡abilities:
Vouchers payable
Accrued compensat¡on
Claims payable
Other accrued l¡abil¡ties
Due to other governmental agencies
Deposits held in trust
Other unearned revenue
Compensated absences
Current maturities of long{erm debt
Premium (discount) on long-term debt

Total Current Liabilities

Compensated absences
Landfìll closure and long-term care
OPEB Liability
General obligation debt
Long term due to other governments
Premium (discount) on long-term debt

Total Liabil¡ties

Deferred lnflows of Resources:
Deferred Property Taxes

Net Posit¡on
Net investment ¡n capital assets
Restricted for:

Externally imposed by cred¡tors
Pension
Debt service

Unrestricted

Total Net Postion

Totâl Liabilit¡es, Deferred lnflows of Resources and
Net Position

$ 3,808,198 $
2,030,600
1,843,205

168,561
2,914,722

4,102,269
4,907,713

80,768

892,960 $
577,866

4,701,158 $
2,608,466
1,843,205

211,019
3,938,938

5,411,135
7,419,921

1 03,080

3,687,908 $
3,619,327
1 ,491,901

31 1 ,910
4,088,812

Comoonent [Jnit

Hous¡ng
Author¡tv

23,068
9,845

235,1 66

56,773
4,090

25,405
369,105

723,452

10,360

1,904,862

2.638.674

8,195,959

737,704

1 9,856,036

1.488.029

3,008,407
26,167,766

336,608

7,075,903
15,065,728
1,432,327

28 083.038

42,458
1,024,216

1,308,866
2,512,208

22,312

697,432
17,879,366

472,484
1,825,276

904,459

329,576
4,655,005

2,185,461
1 7,879,366

3,2180,891

27,993,042
904,459
336,608

7,405,479
19,720,733
1,432,327

67.500 426

61 ,1 67
4,893,888
8,062,238

137,611

26,354,762

2,778,922
18,234,305
3120,265

33,266,815
1,172,140

40't,227

5,744,944

4,073,191
66.1 38.077

6,380,886 26,236,922

50.856.846 28.1 59.903 79.O16.749 85.328.436

65.062977 65 062.977 6s 494 165

142,148,308 67J62p55 209,311,263 195,478,002

39.41 7.388 997.372

193 805 304 111 564924 305 37rJ 228 271.434 214 9.931_035

$ 309725127 S 139724A27 $ ¿149449954 $ 422256A15 $ 'f256C7Og

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Totals

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2015

Primarv Government
Bus¡ness-type

Act¡vit¡es
Governmental

Activ¡t¡es
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 3 1, 201 5

Exoenses
Capital Grants

ând Contr¡but¡ons
Operat¡ng Grants

ând Côntribut¡ôñs
Charges for

SeN¡ces

Net (Expenses) Revenues and

uomDonent untt

Hous¡ng
Author¡tv

Total
December 31,

2014

Total
December 31,

2415
Bus¡ness-type

Act¡v¡tiês
Governmental

Act¡v¡liêsFunctions/Programs

Primary Government
Governmental activities:

General Government
Publ¡c Safety
Public Works
Health and Human Seruices
Culture, Education and Recreat¡on
Conservation and Development
lnterest on Long Term Debt

Total governmental âctivit¡es

Bus¡ness-type act¡vities:
A¡rport
Sol¡d Waste Management
Park V¡ew
Highway

Total businesslype act¡vities

Total Pr¡mary Government

Component Unit
Housing Author¡ty

1 5.205,635
29,311,932

3,626,978
47,378,504

2,975,806
2,805,O12

578,050

101,881.9'17

3,050,615
8,944,460

17,613,257
12,756,892

630,250 $
4,O42,728

3,095,883
394,937

1,053,483

9.217.281

224,765
1,273,509
1,971,052

21,410,724
37,220

271,884

25.1 89, 1 54

45,390

45 390

25234544 S

( 1 4,350,620)
(23,995,695)

(1,6s5,926)

122,871,897)
12,543,649)
('t,479,645)

(578,050)

$ (14,350,620) $
(23,995,695)

(1,655,926)
(22,87't,897l.

(2,543,649)
(1,479,645)

(578,050)

5,329,851
425,018

(4,965,421)
214,587

66,425,269
1,285,065

1 0,965,838
1,221,130

503,430

ao 700 240

14,228,793

271,434,214

19.707.221

(13,011,371) $
(22,680,075)

(r,740,649)
(24,257,215)

(2,38O,127)
(1 ,481,886)

(663,883)

$ $

5,651,793

5,319

5 657 112

5 657 112

'192,001

167 475 4A2\

i.67,475,482)

66,425,269
1,285,065
9,356,993

803.292
299,508
384,043

(6,41 3,020)

5,329,8s1
425,O18

(4,965,421)
214,587

1,608,845
417,838

119,387
6,413,O20

I s59 090

9,563,1 25

97,487,786

4.514.013

t67 47s 482\ t66 21 5 206ì

2,728,673
9,324,088

12,647,836
1 2,966,1 60

(2,260,645)
(917,135)

(5,390,551 )
164,354

65,541,983
1,475,524

11,217,477
't,717 ,473

1 39,91 7
268,434

80 360 808

5,741,625

265,692,589

(2,442,s6s)

2,391,751
8,016

1 63,900

(1 8,468)

2 545 199

102,230

9,828,805

9.828.805

42 365 224 37 666 757

s 144247 141 S 46 884 038 S

$ 3,457,046 $ 822,076 $

1.004.035 1.004.035 (8,403,977)

1,004,035 166,471,447) (74,619,183)

General Revenues
Property taxes
Other taxes
Grants and contr¡butions not restricted to specific programs

Unrestricted investment earn¡ngs
Ga¡n on sale of capitâl assets
M¡scellaneous

Transfers
Spec¡al item - Owner distr¡but¡on

Total general revenues, transfers and spec¡al items

Changes ¡n Net Posit¡on

Net Pos¡tion as of January 1, as originally reported

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Pr¡nciples

Net Position as of January 1, as restated

Net Posilion as of December 31.

4,665,668

173,946,428

1 5.1 93.208

The accompany¡ng notes are an integral part of the financial statements

189 139 636 102 001 799 291 141 435 265.692.589

s 1 q3 80s 304 s 111 564 924 S 305 370 228 S 271 434 214 S

72 141 15õ
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ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and investments

Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles):

Delinquent property taxes & special assessments

Property taxes levied for ensuing year's budget

Taxes levied for other governments

Accounts receivable

Accrued interest

Loans receivable

Due from other governmental agencies

Due from other funds
lnventories

Advance payments - Vendors

Total Current Assets

Loans receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

L¡abilit¡es:

Vouchers payable

Accrued compensation

Other accrued liabilities
Due to other governmental agencies

Due to other funds

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
BALANCE SHEET. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31 , 201 5
(With summarized financial ¡nformation as of December 31 ,2014)

5,563,214

65,062,977

1,986,362

(4,se2)

94,007

15,727

$ 27,662,211 $ 2,347,581 $ 5,845,954 $ 35,855,746 $ 36,226,177

102,294.033 5,333,401 5,930,958 113,558,392 113,481 ,835

2,203,858 84s,633 3,049,491 2,444,919

$ 104.497.89't $ 5,333,401 $ 6,776,591 $ 116,607,883 $ 115,926,754

$ 1,362,780 $

1,631,123

1,603,249

10,000
996

316,009

2,924,552

45,541

2,277,554 $

397,349

3

414,698

10,000

12,680

72,324

5,563,214

65,062,977

1,986,362

10,735

106,687

72,324

4,527,801

10,000
996

361 ,550

5,878,242

65,494,165

1,966,981

318,229

81,706

72,324

3,223,595
10,000

25

210,391

2,751,680

3,023,267

102,153
3,253,975

10,000

101,944 $

2,500,017

5,493.920 3,099,604 101 .944

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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3,742,278 $

2,O28,472

3

2,914,715
10,000

Totals
December 31,

2014
December 31,

2015

Governmental Funds
Non Major

Funds
Human

ServicèsGeneral

Total Current Liabilities 8.695.468 9.141 .O75



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
BALANGE SHEET. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information as of December 31,2014)

$ 66,208,813 $

534,400

$

2,087,011

Deferred lnflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - property taxes

Other unavailable revenue

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund balances:

Nonspendable:

Delinquent property taxes

lnventories

Advance payments

Restricted for:

Economic development

Unspent bond proceeds

Public safety

Scholarship program

Committed for:

Construction of capital assets

Prior years commitments

Debt service

Assigned for:

Subsequent years revenues - Property Taxes

Subsequent years expenses

Prior years appropriations
Economic development
Special projects

Special revenue

Unassigned:

General fund

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred lnflows of Resources and
Fund Balances

66.743.213

3,695,823

996

316,009

3,004,180

228,437

35,064

322,655

931,104

1,209,342

344,327

823,497

440,541

2.087.011

45,541

7.001

917,957

917.957

670,240

3,406,648

78,919

1,600,883

66,208,813 $

3,539,368

69.748.181

3,695,823

996

361,550

3,004,I B0

670,240

228,437

35,064

3,406,648

401,574

1,600,883

931 ,104
1,209,342

351,328

823,497

440,541

94,244

66,740,329
2,591 ,385

69.331.714

4,014,393
25

210,391

2,989,145

1,564,424

448,704

34,1 81

1 ,719,051
488,490

4,238,459

6s9,500

606,332

794,474

1,088,354

31,465

$

94,244

20,908,783 20,908,783 18,566,577

32.260.758 146,786 5,756,690 38,164,234 37,453,965

$ 104,497,891 $ 5,333,401 $ 6,776,591 $ 116,607,883 $ 115,926,754

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Totals
Decembef 31,

2014
December 31,

2015

Governmental Funds
Non Major

Funds
lluman

Serv¡cesGeneral



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet

to the Statement of Net Position-
Governmental Funds

Decmber 31,2015

Fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activ¡ties in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets used ¡n governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Land
Construction in progress
Buildings
lmprovements other than build¡ngs
Machinery and equipment
lnfrastructure
Less: Accumulated depreciat¡on

Accounts receivable that do not provide current financial resources are not
revenues and, therefore, are not reported in the fund statements

Human Services defìcit reduction benefìt
Human Services cash receivables

lnternal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of mail service,
microfìlming, printing, workers compensation insurance, property and
liability insurance, self-funded health and dental insurance to individual funds.
The assets, deferred outflows of resources and liabilities of the internal service
funds are included in the governmental activities in the statement of net position

Net position of internal service funds
Net position of internal service funds allocated to business{ype activities
Compensated absences recorded in internal service funds
OPEB liability recorded ¡n internal service funds

Long{erm liabilities, including bonds payable and compensated absenses are not
due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

General obligat¡on debt payable
Compensated absences
OPEB liability
Premium on long{erm debt
Deferred charges -Refunding Loss
Accrued interest

Pension assets and deferred outflows are not due and payable in the current period and ,

therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Defered revenues that are unavailable for governmental funds are recognized as
revenue in governmental activities

Net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fìnancial statements

$38,1 64,234

3,422,818
6,057,053

76,979,887
12,880,622
32,758,069
99,586,379

(61,058,213)

288,347
125,931

7,107,823
(2,034,806)

17,158
17,013

(31,075,479)
(5,590,298)
(3,008,407)

(417,376)
2,174

(1 68,556)

15,065,728

4,685,203

$1 93,805,304
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year ended December 31 , 201 5
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

Governmental Fund Tvoes

Non Major
Funds

Human
ServicesGeneral

Totals

December 31,
2014

December 31,
20't5

Revenues:
Taxes
lntergovern mental
Licenses and permits
Fines, forfeitures and penalties
Charges for services provided to:

Public
Other governmental entities
Other county departments

lnvestment lncome
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and human services
Culture, education and recreation
Conservation and development

Capital projects
Debt service:

Principal retirement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

$$ 67,810,662 $
9,832,451

237,479
667,273

4,I 96,01 6
1,067,609

242,710
665,850
787,136

85,507,1 86

14,423,311
27,407,060

2,618,312
5,446,312
2,554,295
2,739,567

23,838,117 3,007

51,579
361,326

415,912

4,427,730

$ 67,810,662 $
33,673,575

237,479
667.273

6,534,893
r,081,301

242,710
717,429

1 ,1 48,51 6

112,113,838

14,423,311
27,407,060

2,618,312
47132320

2,554,295
2,739,567
4,427.730

5,319,481
639,611

67,164,315
32,895,054

234,247
709,545

6,598,683
941,682
291,537

1,028,060
526,318

1 10,389,441

13,082,053
26,399,762
2,811,928

46,738,927
2,377,741
2,939,884
6,138,646

4,963,970
740,974

2,338,877
13,692

54

26J90.740

41,686,008

5,319,48r
639,611

55, I 88,857 41,686,008 1 0,386,822 107 ,261 ,687 1 06,1 93,885

30,318.329 (15,495,268) (9,970,910)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, W|SCONSIN

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

Governmental Fund Tvoes

Non Major
Funds

Human
ServicesGeneral

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2015

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Payment of refunded debt
Debt issued
Premium on debt issuance

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - January 1

Fund Balances - December 31

15,564,224 7,086,436
(1,305,558)
(1,e66,442)
4,150,000

87,580

(27,758,122)

(27,758,122\ 15,564,224 8,052,016

2,560,207

29,700,551

68,956

77,830

(1 ,918,894)

7,675,584

22,650,660
(29,063,680)
(1,s66,442)
4,150,000

87,580

ø.141.882\

710,269

37,453,965

28,143,648
(34,351,049)
(r,315,000)
4,395,000

76,378

(3.051.023)

1,144,533

36,309,432

$ 32,260,758 $ 146,786 $ 5,756,690 $ 38,164,234 $ 37,453,965

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

Forthe Year Ended December 31,2015

Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlay reported in governmental funds is capitalized in governmental activities
Other capital transact¡ons
Depreciation is reported in governmental activities

Human Services revenues in the statement of activities do not provide current
fìnancial resources and are not reported as revenues in the fund statement. This
is the amount by which revenue at the end of year ($414,278) was higher than
revenue at the beginning of the year ($401,032).

The net revenues for certain activities of internal service funds are reported with
governmental activities. This is the amount by which the decrease in net position
($452,593) exceeds the amount allocated to business-Çpe activities ($159,515).

Expenditures that are currently not available are deferred in the fund statements. This is
the amount by which deferred expenditures and net pension asset at the end of
year ($15,065,728) is lower than deferred expenditures and net pension assets at
the beginning of the year ($1 5,193,208).

Revenues that are currently not available are deferred in the fund statements. Th¡s is
the amount by which deferred revenue at the end of year ($4,685,203) is higher than
deferred revenue at the beginning of the year ($3,837,549).

The issuance of long-term debt (i.e., bond anticipat¡on notes, leases) provides current
financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of
long{erm debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.
Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental funds
report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items when
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the
statement of activities.

Long{erm debt issued
Longlerm debt repaid
Change in compensated absences
Change in OPEB Liability
Change in discounts/premiums on long-term debt
Change in deferred amounts for refunding loss
Change in accrued interest
Change in internal service fund OPEB liability
Change in internal service fund compensated absences

Change in net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

$710,269

6,249,617
(502,243)

(5,1 1 5,683)

13,246

(293,078)

(127,480)

847,654

(4,150,000)
7,362,012

4,886
(308,460)

(13,384)
(9,348)
(3,288)

777
170

$4,665,668
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31, 2015
(With summarized financial information for enterprise funds as of December 31,2014)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and investments

Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles):
Accounts receivable
Accrued interest

Due from other governmental agencies
lnventories
Advance payments - Vendors

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted assets:

Cash and ¡nvestments
Accrued interest

Other assets:
lnvestments in Tri-County venture

lnsurance depos¡ts
Net pension asset
Property and equipment:

Land
Construction in progress
Buildings
lmprovements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Total Property and Equipment

Less accumulated depreciat¡on

Total Property and Equipment - Net

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflow related to pens¡on
Deferred charges on refunding
Total deferred outflows of resources

$ 1,458,497 $

27,960

46,057

1.532.514

64,315

647,159
58,171

428,751

125,304

24254 5',t4

15,s49,66r
45,743

1,613,616

6,018,726
22392,526
4,517,760

45,917

848,690
118,882
205,919

't2744 882

147,842
52,675

25,684,933
533,871

1,202,119

149,354
1,404

I ,109,731
857,943

572

3.114.61'l

585,871

738,916

6,452,131
133,523

14,251,622

870,390
59,575

2,387,172
1,022,882

331,795

45.646.521

15,549,661
45,743

1.172.140

2,279,064

9,460,759
2,116,'t76

49,403,105
57,997,741
24,444,935

996,766
46,550

3,029,521
955,910
365,205

4s.63s,238

15,405,787
52,974

1,441,988

9,460,759
359,259

49,491,557
51,390,916
24,O53,122

79,420
17,892
1,529

24,4't2
536,900

26,995,129511,525,4745995,607$40,974,707$40,241,286$8,178,683

1,172,140

123,183 1,505,695

8,838.836

214,419

6,960,385
2,063,501

11,247,315
34,937,821
4,473,434

59,682,456

(26.616.361 )

34,542,628 27,621,440 21,576,192 143,422,716 134,755,613

o40 977\ (5 445713\ (12727 633\ 172.830.684) 170 634 A6l I

33.066 095 6.501.651 22.175.727 8,848.559 70.592.O32 64,120,752

33,130,410 392.378 2368'1 422 I434.430 89.638.640 81.021,501 214.419

34.662.924 51 646 892 36 426 304 12 549 041 135 285 161 126.656.739 q os3 255

66,179 128,069 't,582,145 599,548 2,375,941
- 28,919 - 28,919 153,235

66,179 128,069 1,611,064 599,548 2,404,860 153,235

$ 34.729.103 $ 51,774,961 $ 38.037.368 $ 13.148,589 $ 137,690,021 $ 126,809,974 $ 9,053,255

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Governmental
Act¡v¡ties-

lnternal
Service
Funds

Totals

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2015

Eus¡ness-type Act¡v¡t¡es-
Enterpr¡se Funds

Highway
Fund

Park View
Health Center

Fund

Solid Waste
Management

Fund
Airport
Fund

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for enterprise funds as of December 31,2014)

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current liab¡l¡ties:

Vouchers payable
Accrued compensation
Claims payable
Other accrued liabilities
Due to other governmental agencies
Unearned revenue
Other unearned revenue
Compensated absences
Current matur¡ties of long{erm debt
Premium on long{erm debt

Total Current Liab¡l¡ties

Compensated absences
Landfill closure and long-term care
Long{erm due to other governments
General obligation debt
Premium on long-term debt
OPEB liability (asset)

Total Liabilities

Net Pos¡t¡on:

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for Pensions

Restricted for Purchase Orders
Unrestricted

Total Net Pos¡tion

Total L¡abil¡t¡es and Net Position

$ 52,300 $
'14,998

2,880
73,298

415,461 $

28,197

15,308
921,4't2

51,399
14,885

1.446.662

235,356 $

412,610

22,377
568

122,061 $
't,893

28,938

374,311
72,488

599.691

314,338

99,156

't ,01 3,1 85

8,660,661

1 ,1 85,419

251,617
't,445,295

825,178 $
457,698

69,503
995,278

901,063 $
594, I 57

65,919
2,128

1,843,205
2

4,267

1.915.521

12,891

17,013

1,945.425

216.204

16.709

284,370

13,513

530,796

32,756,547

130,494

3'l,977
17,879,366

904,459
53,928

(s3,382)

20,223.010

6,501,651

251,252

14,9s5
24,784,093

24,411
48,3't7

374,311
1,007,043
2,439,720

22,312

6.19't .043

609,200
17,879,366

904,459
1,610,095

373,328

27.567.491

67j62ps5
4,6s5,00s

329,576
37,382,582

44,488
834,837
25,000
36,167

1,342,760
2,666,667

107,877

858,745
2,376,518

22,312

3.928.486

246,176

1,'t72,641

453,1 97

5,800,500

19,244,096

3,087,840

63,004
9,841,928

6.553.016

734,866
18,234,305

'l,172,140
4,374,895

26,969
420,318

31.516,509

57 ,551,'179

65,373
37,676,9131,311,266 7,107,823

34.198.307 31.551.951 32,236.868 11.542.992 I 09.530.1 I 8 95.293.465 7.107.823

$ 34.729.103 S 51 ,774.961 $ 38.037.368 $ ',t2.556.177 $ 137.097.609 $ 126.809.974 $ 9,0s3,248

Total Net Position at'1213112015

lnternal Services Lookback Balance

lnternal Services Current Year Actitvity

Total Net Position - Business-type Activities

$ 109,530, t'1I
2,194,32'l

(1 59,51 5)

$ 111.564.924

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fìnancial statements
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Governmental
Activities-

lnternal
Service
Funds

Totals

December 3l,
2014

December 31,
2015

uust ness-type Act¡vit¡es-
Enterprise Funds

Highway
Fund

Park View
Health Center

Fund

Solid Waste
Management

Fund
Airport
Fund



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN FUND NET POSITION . PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for enterprise funds for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

Operating Revenues:
Charges for services provided to

Public
Other governmental entities
Other county departments

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Materials, suppliers and services
Heat, light and power
Depreciation
Landfill closure & long{erm care

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
lnvestment income
lnterest expense
Premium on bond
Grant revenue
Gain (Loss) on sale of capital assets
lssuance costs of long term debt

$ 875,673 $
1,853,000

6,851

2.735.524

3,024,915

t289.391)

(7,55e)

8,817,368 $
254,181
164,782
87,757

9.324,088

8,928,760

395.328

405,274
(1,1 15)

45,390

6,841,968 $
5,794,308

11,560

12.647.836

21,680
6,238,176
6,671,210

35,094

$ 16,556,689 $
1 4,1 39,665
6,835,992

141,262

15,903,937 $
12,267,750
5,167,771

171,605

33,51 1,063

20,179,674
14,767,062
1,529,690
3,822,671
1,150,475

41.449.572

(7.938,509)

I 19,854
4,499

2,681,002

2,805,355

1 10,616
3,233,195

3.343.811

(538,456)

85,863

581,156
460,1 50
541,818

1,441,791

1,081,031
6,753,513

425,274
754,033
(85,0e1)

20,196,777
16,477,081
1,500,213
3,875,331

(85,0e1)

13,225,604
3,125,816

365,960
602,664

(100,626)
112,534

1,608,845

(124,316)

568,264
(172,708)
107,877

1,543,915
32,163

(155,e76)

12.966.160 37,673,608

5,308,986
6,137,602

167,161
1,076,843

12,564
(7,780)

417,838
(117,080)
112,534

1,654,235

(124,316)

4,784

17,320,044 12,690,592 41,964,311

(4.672.208\ 275.568 ø.290.703\

17 559ì 449.549 1.496.437

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

49

Governmental
Activities-

lnternal
Service
Funds

Totals

December 31,
2014

December 31,
20't5

Business-type Activities-
Enterprise Funds

H¡ghway
Department

Fund

Park V¡ew
Health Center

Fund

Solid Waste
Management

Fund
Airport
Fund

Total Non-Operat¡ng Revenues (Expenses) 1.943.211 1.923.535 85.863



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN FUND NET POSITION. PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for enterprise funds for the year ended December 3"1,2014)

lncome (Loss) Before Transfers and Contributions

Transfers in
Capital contributions

lncrease (Decrease) in Net Position

Net Position as of January I
Cummulative effect of change in accounting principle

Net Position as of December 31

(296,950) 844,877 (3,175,771\

5,380,860

844,877 2,205,089

280,352 (2,347,492) (6,014,974) (452,593)

1 ,032,1 60
5.651.793

6,387,003

27,686,638
124,666

30,465,815
241,259

27,018,704
3,013,075

10,122,308
1,135,013

6,158,561
16,637

160,224

95,133,241

(452,5e3)

7,560,416

5.319
6,413,020
5.657.112

285,671 9,722,640

$ 34.198,307 $ 31,551,951 $ 32,236,868 $ 11,542,992

lnternal Services Fund Current Year Activity (159,515)

Chang e in Net Position - Business{ype Activities $ 9,563,125

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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$ 95,293,465 $ 7,107,823

Governmental
Activities-

lnternal
Service
Funds

Totals

December 31,
2011

December 31,
20't5

Busi ness-type Activities-
Enterorise Funds

Highway
Department

Fund

Park V¡ew
Health Genter

Fund

Solid Waste
Management

Fund
Airport
Fund



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the year ended December 31 , 201 5

(With summarized financial information for enterprise funds for the year ended December 31,2014)

Cash flows from operating act¡vities:
Cash received from customers
Cash received from county
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments to employees

Net cash prov¡ded by (used for) operat¡ng activities

Cash flows from noncap¡tal financing activit¡es:
Transfers ¡n

Grants received

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing act¡vities:
Purchases of capital assets
Payment of debt
lnterest paid on debt
Amortization of premium (discount) on debt issue
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Premium on debt issuance
Contributions

Net casn provroeo oy (useo lor) capllar and relareo
financing activities

Cash flows from investing act¡v¡ties:
Purchases of investments
Sale of investments
lnvestment ¡ncome

Net cash provided by (used for) investing act¡vities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equ¡valents
Cash and cash equivalents - January 1

Cash and cash equ¡valents - December 31

$ 900,138 $
1,853,000

(1,01e,181 )
(606,769)

1.127.188

1 ,032,160

1 .032.1 60

(2,144,383)
(97,648)

(8,1 71 )

() ?50 )o)\

(90,854)
1,549,351

9,099,423 $
164,782

(7,070,944)
(1 ,1 1 4,588)

1.078.673

45,390

45 3CO

(2,514,388)
( 1 3,969)
(1,147)

(2 529 50,4\

(1 7,803,276)
19,019,924

399,624

1.616.272

210,831
27,131,815

13,612,345

(3,404,1 33)
(13,378,971 )

(70,1 75)
(2,523,O47)

(114,283)

987j25
1 0,538,34S

$ 6,080,268 $
6,671,210

(6,466,316)
(5,272,894)

(1,057 ,7 41)
(69,413)

(7,881)

(78,360)
1,O73,967

29,692,174 $
8,688,992

(1 7,960,574)
(2O,373,222)

47.370

6,413,020
1,654,235

8 067 255

(5,786,687)
(2,704,077)

(131,482)

31.987
(124,316)

(a 71 4 575\

(17,803,276)
19,019,924

412,O44

1 62A 692

1.028,742
40,293,482

27,680,760 $
5,171,521

(1 6,358,1 79)
(20,1 03,753)

(3.609.651)

6,158,561
1 ,543,915

7.702 476

(2,241,433)
(2,586,030)

(1 86,350)

1,021
597,642

(1 55,976)
9,691

14.560.093)

(6,130,600)
5,990,003

577,561

436_964

(30,304)
40,323,786

6,309
2,724,160

(2,935,172)
( 1 09,443)

(31 4.1 46)

82,098

82.098

(232,048)
8,410,731

(3.170.759) 1.012.268

5,380,860
1,608,845

6,989,705

31,987
(124,316)

(2 A31 A21\ t1 103 048ì

12,420

12,420

$ 1458497 S 27.342.646 $ 11.525.474 $ 995,607 S 41.322.224 g 40,293,482 $ 8,178,683

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financ¡al statements.

Governmental
Activit¡es-

lnternal
Service

Fund

Totals

December 31,
2014

December 31

20't5

Bus¡ness-type Activit¡es-
Enteror¡se Funds

Highway
fund

Park V¡ew
Health Center

Fund

Sol¡d Waste
Management

Fund
Airport
Fund
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the year ended December 31 , 201 5
(With summarized financial information for enterprise funds for the year ended December 31,2014)

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activlties:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operat¡ng ¡ncome (loss) to
net cash prov¡ded by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes in assets and iiabilities

Receivables
Due from other governments
lnvestment in Tri-County Single Steam Recycling
lnventories
Advance payments
Net pension asset
Deferred outflow Pension
Vouchers payable
OPEB liability
Due to other governments
Unearned revenue
Other liabilities
Long-term due to other governments
Long-term care accrual

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year consist of:

Unrestricted cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Less noncurrent ¡nvestments

$ 1 127 188 S 1 078 673 S

1 .416.579 683,345

$ 1,458,497 $ 26,995,129 $
- 15,549,661
- (15.202,144)

(208) (2,818)
(36,1 67)
86,498(1 03,602)

1,501,449 736,700

t3 170.759) $ 1.012.268 $

11.525.474 $ 99s,607 $

4,338,073 4,328,858 224,310

47.370 $ t3,609.651) $ (314.146\

$ (28s,391) $ 395,328 $ (4,672,208) $ 275,568 $ (4,2s0,703) $ (7,s38,50s) $ (538,456)

1,441,791

17,614

754,033 602,664 1,076,843 3,875,331 3,822,671

6,874

32,947
(38,775)

9,280

(30,718)

(22,434)

36,632
(96,515)
269,848

42,158
64,670

(74,663)
95,222

223,123

122.751
866,758

4,420
115,131
842,926

(917,691 )
(31,700)

(50,621 )
(127,894)

(78,266)
437

301 ,816
(352.222)

(80,906)

126,376
642,349
269,848
(66,972)
157,726

1,242,359
(1 ,383,351)

(8,1 04)

1 89,379
(36,1 67)
(48,081 )

(267,681)
(354,939)

40,974,707 $
15,549,661

(15,202,144)

(200,69s)
(2e0,421)
257,633

(1 75,057)
174,703

(1 54,073)

121,957
( 1 77,666)

60,081
(269,848)

1,149,573

40,241,286 g

15,405,787
(1 5,353,5s1 )

(78,528)
3,642

(84,897)

30,763
777

35'1,700

853

(8,543)
(267,681)
(354,939)

8,178,683

Total cash and cash equivalents s 1.458.497 S 27.342.646 $ 11.525.474 $ 995,607 $ 41.322.224 $ 40,293.482 $ 8,178,683

NONCASH INVESTING. CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

reflected in the H¡ghway Fund . ln 201 4 there was a non cash contribution from the State of Wisconsin ¡n the amount of $16,637 reflected in the Highway Fund

The accompanying notes are an ¡ntegral part of the financial statements.

Governmental
Activ¡t¡es-

lnternal
Service

Fund

Totals

December 31

20't4
December 31

20't5

Bus¡ness-type Activ¡t¡es-
EnterDr¡se Funds

Highway
fund

Park V¡ew
Health Center

Fund

sol¡d waste
Management

Fund
A¡rport
Fund
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WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WSCONSIN

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

Dec€mber31,2015
(VVith summarized financ¡al ¡rìformation as of December 31, 2014)

ASSETS
Cash and ¡nvestments
Accounts receivable
Accrued grants and aids
Prepaid items
Equipment

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Liabilities:

Other accrued liabilities

Total Liabilities

1,400,392 $
(20,060)
25,936

3,333
32,492

$ 1,294,455
409

31,737
3,333

32,492

1.362.426

1362,426

1.362,426

$ 1.442.093 $

$ 1,442,093 $

$ 1.M2.093 $
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

INDEX TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

INDEX TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.)
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE I - SuIt¡urny oF STGNTFIcANT Accoutn¡¡c Poucles

The basic financial statements of Winnebago County, Wisconsin have been prepared to conform
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applicable to governmental units. The
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles is the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The significant accounting
principles and policies utilized by the County are described below:

A. Repoanvc ENntv

This report includes all of the funds of Winnebago County. The reporting entity for the County
consists of (a) the primary government, (b) organizations for which the primary government is
financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the primary government are such that their exclusion would cause the reporting
entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. A legally separate organization should
be reported as a component unit if the elected officials of the primary government are financially
accountable to the organization. The primary government is financially accountable if it appoints a
voting majority of the organization's governing body and (l) it is able to impose its will on that
organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or
burdens on the primary government. The primary government may be financially accountable if an
organization is fiscally dependent on the primary government regardless of whether the organization
has (1) a separately elected governing board, (2) a governing board appointed by a higher level of
government, or (3) a jointly appointed board.

A legally separate, tax exempt organization should be reported as a component unit of a reporting
entity if all of the following criteria are met: (1) the economic resources received or held by the
separate organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the primary government,
its component units, or its constituents; (2) the primary government is entitled to, or has the ability
to otherwise access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the separate
organization; (3) the economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the
specific primary government, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise
access, are significant to that primary government. Each discretely presented component unit is
reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements (see note below for
description) to emphasize that it is legally separate from the government. This report does not contain
any blended component units.

Dtscneretv Pneseureo Cotupoueur U Ntr

Winnebago County Housing Authority

The government-wide financial statements include the Winnebago County Housing Authority
("Housing Authority") as a component unit. The Housing Authority is a legally separate organization.
The board of the Housing Authority is appointed by the county board. Wisconsin Statutes provide for
circumstances whereby the county can impose its will on the Housing Authority, and also create a
potential financial benefit to or burden on the county. See Note lll J. As a component unit, the
Housing Authority's financial statements have been presented as a discrete column in the financial
statements. Separately issued financial statements of the Winnebago County Housing Authority may
be obtained from the Housing Authority's office.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE | - Suuunny oF SrcNrFrcANT AccouNTrNG PoLrcrEs (cont.)

B. Govenuue¡n-Wtoe axo FuNo FtueNcl.at Sr¡reøerurs

Govern m ent-Wide F i n a nci al Súaúemenfs

The statement of net position and statement of activities report information on all of the nonfiduciary
activities of the County and its component unit. For the most part, the effect of interfund activities
has been removed from these statements. The statements distinguish between governmental and
business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are
financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. Likewise, the
primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which
the primary government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function
are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function. The County does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the statement of activities.
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
function. Taxes and other items not included among program revenues are reported as general
revenues. lnternally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program
revenues.

F u u o F w euct AL STATEMEwTS

Financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered to
be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-
balancing accounts, which constitute its assets, liabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resources,
fund equity/net position, revenues, and expenditures/expenses.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.

Funds are organized as major funds or non-major funds within the governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary funds statements. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and
proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the County or
meets the following criteria:

A. Total assets and deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources,
revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are
at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type, and
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31,2015

NOTE | - Suuru¡nv or Src¡¡rncANT Accou¡¡r¡¡c Polrcres (cont.)

B. Goveau¡¡eut-Wtop e¡to Fu¡,to Fwevctet Srere¡le¡trs (cont.)

F u u o F t¡,t e¡tcl. et StereMENTs (cont. )

B. The same element of the individual governmental fund or enterprise fund that met the 10
percent test is at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and
enterprise funds combined.

C. ln addition, any other governmental or enterprise fund that the County believes is particularly
important to financial statement users may be reported as a major fund.

The County reports the following major governmental funds

Major Governmental F u nd s
General Fund - accounts for the County's primary operating activities. lt is used to account

for and report all financial resources not accounted and reported in another fund.
Human Services Special Revenue Fund - accounts for and report the proceeds of specific

revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures of the Human Services
programs. Financing is generally provided by federal and state grants, charges for
services and the local tax levy.

The County reports the following major enterprise funds:

Major Enterprise Funds
Airport - accounts for operations of the regional airport.
Solid Waste Management - accounts for operations of the landfill and recycling

operations.
Park View Health Center - accounts for operations of the County nursing home
Highway - accounts for highway maintenance operations.

The County reports the following non-major governmental funds:

Non-Major Governmental Funds
Debt Service Fund - accounts for resources accumulated and payments made for principal

and interest on long-term debt other than enterprise fund debt.

Capital Projects Fund - accounts for resources accumulated and payments for the
following projects:
Courthouse Security
Courthouse Window Replacement
Facility Tuckpointing
Boiler Replacement- UWFV
Roof Repairs- UWFV
Facilities Roof Replacement
Cou rthouse Deck Reconstruction
Community Park Road Reconstruction and Other lmprovements
Storm Water Mitigation
Jail Parking Expansion
Asphalt Replacement Program
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE I - Suruurny or SrcHrncANT AccouNn¡¡c PolrcrEs (cont.)

B. Goven¡t¡øe¡tr-Wne evo Fuuo Fwevctet Sr¡reuerurs (cont.)

F u ¡'t o F t ¡t eNcl, et St ereMENTs (cont. )
Capital Projects Funds (cont.)

911 System Upgrade
Radio System Upgrade
Computer Aided Dispatch
Road Construction and Resurfacing:

County Highway A - lndian Point Rd to Neenah
County Highway C - STH 26 to South County Line
County Highway CB - CTH BB lntersection
County Highway G Bridge Replacement
County Highway I - CTH N to County of Oshkosh
County Highway l- CTH N lntersection
County Highway M - STH 44 to South County Line
County Highway T - CTH G to STH 45
County Highway T - CTH G to CTH GG
County Highway Y - CTH T to CTH S

County Highway Z- CfH I to STH S

County Highway K Bridge- Eureka
County Highway N Bridge Replacement

ln addition, Winnebago County reports the following fund types

lnternal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
department or agency to other departments or agencies of Winnebago County, or to other
governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Self-lnsurance - accounts for the risk of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, or
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; workers compensation; and health
care of its employees.

General Services - accounts for the central printing, mailroom and microfilming
services to all County departments.

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by Winnebago County in a trustee capacity or as
an agent for individuals, private organizations, and/or other governmental units.

Litigant's DeposiG accounts for the receipt and disbursement of funds held by the
County for individuals who are scheduled for court appearances.

Patient's - accounts for the receipt and disbursement of monies held for the benefit
of patients at Park View Health Center.

Other Trust - accounts for the receipt and disbursement of funds for small items
such as drainage districts, etc.

MEG Unit - accounts for the receipts and disbursements of funds for the Lake Winnebago
Area Metropolitan Enforcement Group.

Post Retirement Health - accounts for the receipt and disbursements of funds for the retirees
sick leave converted to be used to pay for health insurance premiums.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2015

NOTE I - SUMMARv oF SrcNrFrcANT AccourunNG PolrcrEs (cont.)

c MeesuneneNT Focus, BAsrs or AccoltNTtNG,
eu o F t ¡t au cut Sr er enerur PRgsg¡¡TATto N

G oven¡,t m eur-W ne F nt eucnt Sr erem e¡trs

The government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows of
resources, and liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources resulting from exchange and exchange-
like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Taxes receivable for the following year are recorded
as receivables and deferred revenue. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as
all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider are met. Unbilled receivables are recorded as
revenues when services are provided.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the Winnebago County's
enterprise funds and various other functions of the government. Elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

F u u o F t ¡t eu c r AL Sr AT EME^/rs

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
they are both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, Winnebago
County considers revenues including property taxes to be available if they are collected within 60
days of the end of the current fiscal period, except for the human service fund in which grant revenue
is considered available if it is collected within 180 days of the end of the current fiscal period.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured interest
on long-term debt, claims, judgments, compensated absences, and pension expenditures, which are
recorded as a fund liability when expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources.

Property taxes are recorded in the year levied as receivables and deferred revenues. They are
recognized as revenues in the succeeding year when services financed by the levy are being
provided.

lntergovernmental aids and grants are recognized as revenues in the period Winnebago County is
entitled the resources and the amounts are available. Amounts owed to Winnebago County which
are not available are recorded as receivables and unearned revenues. Amounts received prior to the
entitlement period are also recorded as deferred revenues.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE | - Summany or Src¡¡rncANT Accourrrrc PoLrcrEs (cont.)

C- Meesunemeur Focus, Blsfs oF AccouvTtNc,
eu o F t ¡,t ¡ u c nt S r nt e ¡øe¡v r PRese¡¡ T AT t o N ( co nt. )

F u ¡,t ø F t ¡t e¡t d et SrareMENTs (cont. )

Delinquent special assessments being held for collection by the county are reported as receivables
and unspendable fund balance in the general fund.

Revenues susceptible to accrual include property taxes, miscellaneous taxes, public charges for
services, special assessments and interest. Other general revenues such as fines and forfeitures,
inspection fees, recreatíon fees, and miscellaneous revenues are recognized when received in cash
or when measurable and available under the criteria described above.

Winnebago County reports unearned revenues on its governmental funds balance sheet. For
governmental fund financial statements, unearned revenues arise when potential revenue does not
meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in the current period. Unearned
revenues also arise when resources are received before Winnebago County has a legal claim to
them, as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. ln
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when Winnebago County
has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the balance
sheet and revenue is recognized.

Proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as described previously in this note. Agency funds follow the
accrual basis of accounting and do not have a measurement focus.

The proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal
operating revenues of the proprietary funds are charges to customers for sales and services.
Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition
are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

Att F t ¡tn¡tc nt Srereneuts

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE | - Surtrunny oF SrcNrFrcANT Accou¡¡n¡¡c Poucres (cont.)

D. AssErs, Lø.ilLfitEs, Derenneo Ourrtowsl lurtows or ResouRcEs, AND Net Posntox oa
Eouttv

1. Deposns exo l¡tvesr¡ueuts

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Winnebago County considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less when acquired to be cash equivalents.

lnvestment of Winnebago County funds is restricted by state statutes. Available investments are
limited to:

1. Time deposits in any credit union, bank, savings bank or trust company maturing in three
years or less.

2. Bonds or securities of any county, city, drainage district, technical college district, village,
town, or school district of the state. Also, bonds issued by a local exposition district, a local
professional baseball park district, a local professional football stadium district, a local
cultural arts district, or by the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority.

3. Bonds or securities issued or guaranteed by the federal government.

4. The local government investment pool.

5. Any security maturing in seven years or less and having the highest or second highest
rating category of a nationally recognized rating agency.

6. Securities of an open-end management investment company or investment trust, subject
to various conditions and investment options.

7. Repurchase agreements with public depositories, with certain conditions.

Winnebago County has adopted an investment policy. That policy contains the following guidelines
for allowable investments.

Custodial Credit Risk
The County requires that investments in excess of $500,000 in any bank as a County depository
may be subject to collateralization (i.e., a surety bond or other security being required for the amount
of the deposit) unless minimum standards are met. These standards include certain capitalization
and deposit ratios, earnings and quality of assets criteria. At December 31, 2015 the County was
not in compliance with the custodial credit risk policy.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31,2015

NOTE I - SuuuaRy oF SrcNrFrcr¡¡r AccouNTrNG Pot-rcres (cont.)

D. Assers, LtABtLtrtEs, DereRREo Ourrtows/ INFLows or ResouncEs, AND Ner Posnto^, oR
Eewrv (cont.)

1. DEpostrs euo luvestmErvrs (cont.)

Credit Risk
The County has no formal credit risk policy

Concentration of Credit Risk
The County has no formal concentration of credit risk policy

lnterest Rate Risk
The County has no formal interest rate risk policy

lnvestments are stated at fair value, which is the amount at which an investment could be exchanged
in a current transaction between willing parties. Fair values are based on quoted market prices. No
investments are reported at amortized cost. Adjustments necessary to record investments at fair
value are recorded in the operating statement as increases or decreases in investment income.
lnvestment income on commingled investments of county accounting funds is allocated based on
average cash balance in each fund or program. The difference between the bank balance and
carrying value is due to outstanding checks and/or deposits in transit.

The Wisconsin Local Government lnvestment Pool (LGIP) is part of the State lnvestment Fund (SlF),
and is managed by the State of Wisconsin lnvestment Board. The SIF is not registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, but operates under the statutory authority of Wisconsin
Chapter 25. The SIF reports the fair value of its underlying assets annually. Participants in the LGIP
have the right to withdraw their funds in total on one day's notice. At December 31 , 2015, the fair
value of the Winnebago County's share of the LGIP's assets was substantially equal to the amount
as reported in these statements.

See Note lll. A. for further information
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE ¡ - SUMMARv o¡ Src¡rr¡rcANT Accou¡¡rrruc PolrcrEs (cont.)

D. AssErs, LtABtLrrrEs, DereaReø Ourrtows/ lxrtows or ResouRcEs, AND NET PosrrtoÍv oR
Eeutrv (cont.)

2. Recetveetes

Property taxes are levied in December on the assessed value as of the prior January 1. ln addition to
property taxes for Winnebago County, taxes are collected for and remitted to the state as well as the
local school district and technical college district. Taxes for all state and local governmental units billed
in the current year for the succeeding year are reflected as receivables and due to other taxing units
on the accompanying fund balance sheet and in the governmental activities column on the statement
of net position.

Property tax calendar - 2015 tax roll:
Lien date and levy date
Tax bills mailed
Payment in full, or
First installment due
Second installment due
Personal property taxes in full
Tax sale - 2015 delinquent real estate taxes

December 201 5
December 201 5
January 31,2016
January 31,2016
July 31 ,2016
January 31,2016
October 2018

Property taxes are due, in the year subsequent to levy, on the last day of January, and collected by
local treasurers through that date, at which time unpaid taxes are assigned to the County and
appropriate receivables and payables are recorded. Tax collections become the responsibility of the
County and taxes receivable include unpaid taxes levied for all taxing entities within the County. The
County makes restitution to local districts in August for payables recorded at the settlement date
without regard to collected funds. A lien is placed on all properties for which a portion of the current
tax levy remains unpaid as of September 1. The interest and penalties on taxes not paid within 60
days of the end of the current fiscal period is shown as deferred revenue until it is received in cash.
Accounts receivable have been shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. No allowance
for uncollectible delinquent taxes has been provided because of the County's demonstrated ability to
recover any losses through the sale of the applicable property.

During the course of operations, transactions occur between individual funds that may result in
amounts owed between funds. Short-term interfund loans are reported as "due to and from other
funds." Long-term interfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advances from and to other
funds." lnterfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental activities are
eliminated in the statement of net position. Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial
statements as "internal balances".

Winnebago County has received federal and state grant funds for economic development loan
programs to various businesses and individuals. Winnebago County records a loan receivable when
the loan has been made and funds have been disbursed. The amount recorded as economic
development loans receivable has been reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts of $0.
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NOTE | - Suuurny oF SrcNrFrcANT Accou¡rn¡rc Por-rcres (cont.)

D. AssErs, LtABtLtnEs, Dereaneo Ourrtowsl lurtows o¡ ResouRcEs, AND Net Posrtov oR
Eowrv (cont.)

G ovenx m e¡tr-W ne Sr¡ reuerurs (co nt. )

2. Recetveetes

It is Winnebago County's policy to record revenue when the initial loan is made from the federal and
state grant funds. The net amount of the loan receivable balance is offset by a restricted fund balance
for economic development. As loans are repaid, the restricted fund balance is reduced and the
assigned fund balance is increased. When new loans are made from loan repayments, the restricted
fund balance for economic development is increased and the assigned fund balance is decreased.
lnterest received from loan repayments is recognized as revenue when received in cash. Any
unspent loan repayments at year end are presented as an assigned fund balance in the governmental
fund balance sheet.

3. lvveNronrEs AwD Pnepan Írens

Governmental fund inventories, if material, are recorded at cost based on the FIFO method using
the consumption method of accounting. Year-end inventory was not significant. Proprietary fund
inventories are generally used for construction and for operation and maintenance work. They are
not for resale. They are valued at cost based on weighted average, and charged to construction,
operation and maintenance expense when used.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded
as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

4. Resrntcreo Assers

Mandatory segregations of assets are presented as restricted assets. Such segregations are
required by bond agreements and other external parties. Current liabilities that are payable from
these restricted assets are so classified. The excess of restricted assets over current liabilities
payable from restricted assets will be used first for retirement of related long-term debt. The
remainder, if generated from earnings, is shown as restricted net position.

5. CepnetÁssers

G ov enu u e u r-W t D E S r¡ reøerurs

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in
the applicable governmental or business-type column in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial cost of more than $5,000 and
a useful life of more than one year for general capital assets and $100,000 for road and $25,000 for
bridge infrastructure assets. All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical
cost if actual amounts are unavailable. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair
value at the date of donation.
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NOTE I - Surlruu¡ny oF STGNTFTcANT Accounrrruc PolrcrEs (cont.)

D. AssErs, Lø.attfftr-s, DETERRED Outrtowsl lxrtows or ResouRcEs, AND Net Posrto^, oR
Eounv (cont.)

G oven¡t m eNt-W t o e Srer e¡ø eurs (cont. )

5. Cepnet Assers (cont.)

Prior to January 2002, infrastructure assets of governmental funds were not capitalized. Upon
implementing GASB 34, governmental units are required to accountfor all capital assets, including
infrastructure, in the government-wide statements prospectively from the date of implementation.
Winnebago County has retroactively reported all network infrastructure acquired by its governmental
fund types.

Additions to and replacements of capital assets of business-type activities are recorded at original
cost, which includes material, labor, overhead, and an allowance for the cost of funds used during
construction when significant. For tax-exempt debt, the amount of interest capitalized equals the
interest expense incurred during construction netted against any interest revenue from temporary
investment of borrowed fund proceeds. $0 of net interest was capitalized during the current year.
The cost of renewals and betterments relating to retirement units is added to plant accounts. The
cost of property replaced, retired, or otherwise disposed of, is deducted from plant accounts and,
generally, together with removal costs less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the statement
of activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the statement of net position. Depreciation
is provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation.
The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as follows:

Buildings
Land lmprovements
Machinery and Equipment
Leachate system
I nfrastructure

10-60 Years
3-60 Years
3-35 Years

20 Years
40-100 Years

F u u o F t x e¡tcr AL Sr AT EM ENTS

ln the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted
for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in
proprietary fund operations are accounted for the same way as in the government-wide statements.
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D. AssErs, Lnstunes, DEFERRED Outtows/ lNFLows or Resouncas, AND Net Posntow oR
Eeutrv (cont.)

6. Compe¡,tsATED Aeselces

Under terms of employment, employees are granted sick leave and vacations in varying amounts
Only benefits considered to be vested are disclosed in these statements.

All vested vacation and sick leave pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds
only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements, or are
payable with expendable available resources.

Payments for vacation and sick leave will be made at rates in effect when the benefits are used.
Accumulated vacation and sick leave liabilities at December 31,2015 are determined on the basis
of current salary rates and include salary-related payments, except for non represented employees
the liabilities are calculated based on rates of pay and sick leave balances at December 31, 2005.

7. DerenaeD OurFLowsllurtows or RssouRcss

ln addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that apples to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outflow of resources (expenses/expenditure) until then. The County currently
has one item that qualify for reporting in this category. lt is the deferred charge on refunding results
from the difference in carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is
deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.

ln addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that apples to future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The County currently has two items
that qualifies for reporting in this category, property taxes and unavailable revenues. These amounts
will be recognized as inflows of resources (revenue) in the subsequent year.

L Pe¡lslo¡ls

For purposes of measuring the net pension asset, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) and additions to/deductions from WRS'fiduciary net position have
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by WRS. For this purpose, benefit payments
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the
benefit terms. lnvestments are reported at fair value.

67



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2O15

NOTE | - Sumuenv or SrcrurncANT Accou¡rrrrue Polrcres (cont.)

D AssErs, Lnercnæs, DEFERRED Outtows/ lurtows o¡ ResouRcEs, AwD Net Posttto^, oR
Eounv (cont.)

G ov e a ¡t m e u r-W t o e S rA rEMErv rs

9. Lo¡ta-Tpnm OBuoertolts / CoNoufi Dear

All long-term obligations to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported
as liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term obligations consist primarily of notes
and bonds payable, and accrued compensated absences.

Long-term obligations for governmental funds are not reported as liabilities in the fund financial
statements. The face values of debt (plus any premiums) are reported as other financing sources
and payments of principal and interest are reported as expenditures. The accounting in proprietary
funds is the same as it is in the government-wide statements.

For the governmentwide statements and proprietaryfund statements, bond premiums and discounts
are deferred and amortized over the life of the issue using the straight-line method. Gains and losses
on prior refunding issues are amortized over the remaining life of the old debt, or the life of the new
debt, whichever is shorter. The balance at year-end for both premiums/discounts and gains/losses,
as applicable, is shown as an increase or decrease in the liability section of the statement of net
position.

The County does not engage in conduit debt transactions

10. Ctnms ANDJUDGMENTS

Claims and judgments are recorded as liabilities if all the conditions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board pronouncements are met. Claims and judgments that would normally be liquidated
with expendable available financial resources are recorded during the year as expenditures in the
governmental funds. lf they are not to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources,
no liability is recognized in the governmentalfund statements. The related expenditure is recognized
when the liability is liquidated. Claims and judgments are recorded in the government-wide
statements and proprietary funds as expenses when the related liabilities are incurred. There were
no significant claims or judgments at year end.
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NOTE I - Surt¡unnv or SrcrrncANT AccouNTrNG Polrcres (cont.)

D. AssErs, Lteeufflr-s, DErenReø Outtowsl lNFLows orResouncEs, AND Ner Posntoru oR
EeunY (cont.)

G ove n u n e u r-W n e S r¡ remsru rs

1 1. Eounv C¿¡ssl¡lc¡zorus

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components

a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets or related debt also should be included in this component of net position.

b. Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on their use either
by 1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or, 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c. Unrestricted net position - All other net positions that do not meet the definition of
"restricted" or " net investment in capital assets."

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is Winnebago County's
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Fuxo SrereuErurs

Fund balances of governmental funds are reported in various categories based on the nature of any
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The following classifications describe
the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be
used:

Fu¡to SrereMENTs

1. Nonspendable fund balance - Amounts that cannot be spent because they are 1) not in

spendable form, or 2) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The County
reports nonspendable inventories, advance payments and delinquent personal property
taxes.

2. Restricted fund balance - Amount constraints requiring use for a specific purpose and are
either: 1) externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other governments,or 2) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation. Fund balance restrictions are legally enforceable when a third party can enforce
the resources to be used appropriately.

3. Committed fund balance - Amounts used for specific purposes based on constraints imposed
by formal action of the County Board. The commitment purposes must be made during the
County's fiscal year ended December 31,2015 and can only be amended by the same formal
legal action creating the original commitments such as resolution or ordinance.
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D. AssErs, LtABrLtrtEs, DEFERRED Ourrtows/ lNFLows or ResouRcEs, A^,D Ner Postttoru oR
Eeunv (cont.)

G ov e n u ¡,t e u t-W t o e S rA rEME^rrs

11- EaufiY C¿¡sslsc¡ttotts (Coxr)

4. Assigned fund balance - Funds that are constrained by the county executive as established
by county ordinance with the intent for the amount to be used for specific purposes, but it is
neither restricted nor committed.

5. Unassigned fund balance - Funds that are amounts in excess (surplus) of the categories
described above in the General Fund only. By their nature, other funds are established to
account for revenues that are expended for specific purposes, and therefore, do not have
unassigned fund balances.

The County has not adopted a fund balance spend-down policy regarding the order in which fund
balance will be utilized. When a policy does not specify the spend-down policy, GASB Statement No.
54 indicates that restricted funds would be spent first, followed by committed funds, and then
assigned funds. Unassigned funds would be spent last.

12. Cotttpenertve Dere

The basic financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total but not at the level of detail required for a presentation in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
government's financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2014, from which the
summarized information was derived.

NOTE ll - SrewenDsHtp, Goupr-rlr.lcE, AND AccouNTABtLtry

A. BuøGertnvluronueno¡,t

Budgetary information is derived from the annual operating budget and is presented using the same
basis of accounting for each fund as described in Note l. C.

A budget has been adopted for the general fund, special revenue fund, debt service fund, capital
projects funds, enterprise funds (except Solid Waste Fund) and internal service funds. Wisconsin
Statute 65.90 requires that an annual budget be adopted for all funds.

The County uses the following procedures when establishing budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:
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NOTE ll - SrewaRDsHrp, Couplre¡¡cE, AND AccouNTABrrrv(cont.)

A- Buoeerenv luronnenoru (cont.)

1. Prior to September 1, the department heads submit to the County Executive a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year which commences the following January. The operating
budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

2. Public hearings are held concerning the proposed budget

3. Prior to November 15, the budget is legally enacted through approval by the County Board

County policy requires that budgeted revenues and appropriations for the ensuing year be
established on a modified accrual basis of accounting and approved by the County Board of
Supervisors. Budget is defined as the originally approved budget plus or minus approved revisions
and/or carryforwards of revenues and expenditures. lndividual amendments throughout the year
were not material in relation to the original appropriation. A cost center can be a fund, program,
department or other activity for which control of expenditures is considered desirable.

The governing body has established four broad expenditure categories including labor and fringes,
travel and meetings, capital outlay and other operating expenses. Management has the authority to
make budget transfers between line items as long as they remain within the same category. All
transfers between categories, regardless of the amount, require approval of the governing body.

The Personnel and Finance Committee must approve transfers between categories or transfers of
$3,000 or less from the contingency fund. All other budget transfers require two-thirds approval by
the County Board.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device for the general fund,
special revenue funds, debt service fund and capital projects funds. Management control of the
budgetary process has been established through the use of cost centers. A cost center is a
department listed in the schedule of expenditures and other financing uses in the general fund and
an individual fund in the special revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds.

A comparison of budget and actual is included in the accompanying financial statements for the
aforementioned governmental fund types with budgets. The budgeted amounts presented include
any amendments made. Unexpended appropriations, net of anticipated revenues, carried forward to
2015, aggregating $f ,216,343 at December 31, 2015, have been classified on the governmental
funds balance sheet as fund balance assigned for prior year's appropriations.

B. Excess ExpeuonuaEs OvER Appnopmenous

Winnebago County had no non-major funds with an excess of actual expenditures over
appropriations for the year ended December 31,2015.

Winnebago County controls expenditures at the category level. Some individual departments
experienced expenditures which exceeded appropriations. The detail of those items can be found in
the Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation.
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NOTE ll - Srew¡RDsHrp, Complrru.¡cE, AND AccouNTABtlrrv (cont.)

C. Ltunenovs o^, rHE Couxry's TAx LEvy Rere e¡tø lrs AeLfiv ro lssue NEw DEBT

As part of Wisconsin's State Budget Bill (1993 Act 16), legislation was passed that limits the county's
future tax levy rates. Generally, the county is limited to its 1992 tax levy rate based upon current
legislation. However, this limitation does not affect debt authorized prior to August 12, 1993 or
refunding bonds.

The county may also exceed the limitation by holding a referendum (according to state statutes)
authorizing the county board to approve a higher rate. The county may also exceed the rate if it
increases the services it provides due to a transfer of these services from another governmental unit.

The State Budget Bill also imposes restrictions on the county's ability to issue new debt. Generally,
referendum approval is required to issue unlimited tax general obligation debt, with the following
exceptions:

o Refunding debt issues

o 75o/o approval by the county board

. A reasonable expectation that the new debt can be accommodated within the existing
tax rate

o Other exceptions as listed in State Statutes Section 67.O45

The county is in compliance with the limitation

D. Ltmnanous ow rHE Couury's Tex Lew

As part of Wisconsin's Act 10, legislation was passed that limits the county's future tax levies.
Generally, the county is limited to its prior tax levy dollar amount (excluding TIF districts), increased
by the percentage change in the county's equalized value due to new construction, for the 2014levy
collected in 2015. Act 10 has also suspended the rate limit for 2013 and 2014. Changes in debt
service from one year to the next are generally exempt from this limit. The levy limit is set to expire
after the 2015 levy.
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NOTE lll - DETATLeo Nores o¡¡ All Fur.¡os

A. Deposlrs e¡to lvvestue¡ns

Total cash and investments of the County consist of the following

Garrying Institution

Value Balance

Associated

Risk

Demand deposits and cash on hand

firbney lrr'larkets

U.S. Government securities

U.S. Agencies- explicitly guaranteed

Repurchase agreements

LGIP

Mutual Funds

$ 15,127,589 $

27,623,061

841,403

36,058,839

3,869,248

3,'140

393,260

16,264,773

27,623,061

964,438

36,152,795

3,869,248

3,140

393,260

Custodial

Custodial

lnterest rate, custodial

lnterest rate, custodial

Credit, interest rate, custodial,
concentration of credit

lnterest rate, credit

lnterest rate, credit

lnterest rate, custodial,
concentration of credit

lnterest rate, custodial,
concentration of credit

Municipal General Obligation Bonds 9,693,772 9,697,077

Negotiable CD's 8,348,877 8,365,000

Total Cash and lnvestments $ 101,959,189 $ 103,332,792

Reconciliation to the financial statenænts

Per statement of net position-

Unrestricted Cash and lnvestments $

Restricted Cash and lnvestments-
Noncurrent

Per statement of net position -
Fiduciary Funds

85,009,136

15,549,661

1,400,392

Total $ 101,959,189

Deposits with financial institutions within the State of Wisconsin are insured by the Federal Deposit
lnsurance Corporation (FDIC) in the amount of $250,000 for time and sav¡ngs deposits and $250,000
for demand deposits per official custodian per insured depository institution. Deposits with financial
institutions located outside the State of Wisconsin are insured by the FDIC in the amount of $250,000
per offic¡al custodian per depository institution. Also, the State of Wisconsin has a State Guarantee
Fund which provides a maximum of $400,000 per public depository above the amount provided by
an agency of the U.S. Government. However, due to the relatively small size of the State Guarantee
Fund in relation to the Fund's total coverage, total recovery of insured losses may not be available.
This coverage has been considered in computing custodial credit risk.
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NOTE lll - DerrlED NorEs oN ALL Fur,¡os (cont.)

A. Deposlrs e¡to luvestøErurs (cont.)

The Securities lnvestor Protection Corporation (SIPC), created by the Securities lnvestor Protection
Act of 1970, is an independent government-sponsored corporation (not an agency of the U.S.
government).

Custodial Credit Risk

Deposits - Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, the County will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

As of December 31,2015, the County's bank balance of $16,264,723 and$27,623,061 of money
market balance was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

U ninsured and uncollateralized $ 23.921,599

lnvestments - The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of
the counterparty (e.9., broker-dealer) to a transact ion, a government will not be able to recover the
value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. Wisconsin
statutes require repurchase agreements to be fully collateralized by bonds or securities issued or
guaranteed by the federal government or its instrumentalities.

As of December 31 , 2O15, $39,734,217 of the County's investments with financial institutions were
in excess of federal depository insurance limits and State Guarantee Fund, but were collateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial institution or its trust department or agent or the Federal
Reserve in the County's name or were secured with a letter of credit.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.
This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Wisconsin statutes limit investments in securities to the top two ratings assigned by
the nationally recognized statistical rating organizations.
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NOTE lll - Derrleo Nores oN ALL Funos (cont

As of December 31 , 2015, the County's investments were rated as follows:

lnvestment Type
Standard
& Poor's

Moody's
lnvestor Service

U.S. Agencies - Explicitly guaranteed
Mutual Funds

AAA
AAA

AAA
AAA

The County also had an investment in the following external pool that was not rated
Local Government lnvestment Pool

The County also had certificates of deposit - negotiable which were not rated but were covered by FDIC
rnsurance.

lnterest Rate Risk

lnterest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment.

As of December 31 ,2015, the County's investments were rated as follows

lnve$ment Maturities n years)
ore n

lnveSnent Type Fair Value Less than I 1-5 6-10 10

LGIP

U. S. Gowrnment securities

U.S.Agencies - explicitly guaranteed

Mutual Funds

Municipal Bonds

Repurchase Agreements

Certificates of Deposit - Negotiable

Totals

3,140 $

841,403

36,0s8,839

393,260

9,693,772

3,869,248

8,348,877

3,140 $
621,093

271,399

393,260

3,164,239

3,869,248

1,802,218

220,310

28,535,986

$ $

19,602 7,231,852

6,041,138 488,395

6,546,659

$ 59,208,s39 $ 10,124,597 $ 41,344,093 $ 507,997 8 7,231,852

Goncentration of Credit Risk

The County places no limit on the amount the County may invest in any one issuer. At December
31, 2015 the County had more than 5 percent of the County's investments in Federal Home Loan
Bank - 7 .8%, Federal National Mortgage Corporation -7.8%, Federal National Mortgage Association
- 16.1o/o, and Money Markets -7.9% at a single institutions.
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NOTE lll- DETATLEo Nores oN ALL Fu¡¡os (cont.)

B. Recetvaetes

Receivables as of year end for the government's individual major funds, nonmajor funds, and internal
service funds in the aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are
as follows:

General
Human

Services

Non Major
and other

Funds

lnternal

Services
Funds Total

Receivables:
Propertytaxes $

Delinquent taxes

Taxes levied for olher governments

Accounts
lnterest

Loan and note receivable

Due from other gorcrnmental agencies

Total receivables

Alowance for doubtful accounts

Govt. activity receivables $

65,062,977 $

5,563,214
r,986,362

131 ,833
94,007

2,203,858
1,603,249

't7,344

2,924,552

12,680
917,957

79,420
17,892

1,529

65,062,977
5,563,214
1,986,362

228,597
124,579

3,12't ,815
4,529,330

$ $ $

76,645,500
(136,825)

2,941,896
(1,617)

930,637 98,841 80,6'16,874

(138,442\

76,508,675 $ 2,940,279$ 930,637$ 98,841 $ 80,478,432

Arnount not expected to be

collected in one year $ 7,513,214 $ $ 845,633 $ $ 8,358,847

Revenues of the enterprise funds are reported net of uncollectible amounts. Total uncollectible
amounts related to revenues of the current period are as follows:

Uncollectibles related to Airport Fund
Uncollectibles related to Solid Waste Fund
Uncollectibles related to Park View Health Center

Total Uncollectibles for the Current Fiscal Year

$ 394
13,957

7 592

$ 21,943
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NOTE lll - Derltleo Nores oN ALL Fu¡ros (cont.)

B. Recetveates (cont.)

Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are
not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also
defer revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned.
At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of unearned revenue reported in the
governmental funds were as follows:

Unavailable Unearned Total

Loans Receivable
Grants and other receivables

Total Unavailable and Unearned
revenue for Governmental funds

Tax Certificates
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009 and prior
Tax Deeds

Total Delinquent Property Taxes
Receivable

$ 3,539,368 $

$ 917,957
2,621,411

$ $ 917,957
2,621,411

$ 3,539,368

Delinquent property taxes purchased from other taxing authorities are reflected as unspendable fund
balance at year-end. Delinquent property taxes collected within sixty days subsequent to year-end
are considered to be available for current expenditures and are therefore excluded from the
unspendable portion of fund balances. For the year ended December 31,2015, such collections
aggregated $721,555 of which $170,694 was levied by the County. Delinquent property taxes levied
by the County are reflected as deferred inflows of resources and are excluded from the fund balance
until collected. At December 31, 2015, delinquent property taxes by year levied consists of the
following:

Total
County
Levied

County
Purchased

$ 2,652,519
1,378,389

620,690
109,196
205,384
200,036
397 000

625,464
318,959
149,648
26,786
51,161
50,899
93 613

$ 2,027,055
1,059,430

471,042
82,410

154,223
149,137
303,387

$

$ 5,563,214 $ 1,316,530 $ 4,246,684
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE lll - DETATLeo Nores o¡¡ ALL Fur.¡os (cont.

B. Recetveates(cont.)

For economic development loans, the Wisconsin Department of Commerce limits Winnebago County
to the amount of program income from economic development loans that it may retain and loan to
other businesses. Program income includes the principal and interest received from economic
development loan repayments. Based upon its current population, Winnebago County may retain
$750,000.

At December 31,2015, Winnebago County has not exceeded its maximum retention cap. When it
does, a liability to the state will be recorded.

C. Resrncreo Assers

Restricted assets of the Solid Waste Management fund as of December 31 ,2015, were $15,595,404,
including accrued interest of $45,743. Restricted amounts include cash and cash equivalents of
$393,260 and noncurrent investments of $15,202,144 which represent escrow amounts required by
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources as of December 31 ,2015.

D. Cenret AssErs

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2015 was as follows

Beginning

Balance lncreases Decreases
Ending

Balance

G ove rnnre ntal Activities
Capital Æsets, Not Being Depreciated

Land
Construction in progress

Total Capital Assets, Not Being
Depreciated

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings
lmprovements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment
lnfrastructure

Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated

$ 3,422,818 $
18,s80,870

$
4,710,487 17,2U,304

$ 3,422,818
6,057,053

22,003,688 4,710,487 17,2U,304 9,479,871

76,993,772
12,078,347
22,117,398
94,533,526

802,275

12,621,835

5,320,367

13,885

1 ,981 ,'t 64
267,514

76,979,887
12,880,622
32,758,069
99,586,379

205,723,043 18,

7B

744,477 2,262,563 222,204,957



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll - Dernleo Nores o¡¡ All Furos (cont.)

D. Cepnnt Assers (cont.)

Less: Accumulated Depreciation for:

Buildings

lmprovements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment

lnfrastructure

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Total Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net of Depreciation

Capital Æsets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings
lmprovements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment

Ending

Balance lncreases Decreases

Ending

Balance

$ (25,847,901) $
(6,585,246)

(16,605,014)

(8,693,647)

(1,462,479) $
(519,473)

(2,125,065)

(1,008,666)

(13,885) $ (27,2e6,495)

(7j04,719)
(17,169,509)

(9,487,490)

(1,560,570)

(214,823)

(57,731,808) (5,115,683) (1,789,2781 (61,058,213)

147,991,235 13,628,794 473,285 161,146,744

$ 169,994,923 $ 18,339,281 $ 17,707,589 $ 170,626,615

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows

Gove rnme ntal Activities
General government
Public safety
Public works, which includes the

depreciation of infrastructure
Health and Human Services
Culture, education and recreation
Conservation and development

Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense

Beginning
Balance

Business-t¡pe activities:
Capital Æsets, Not Being Depreciated

Land
Construction in progress

Total Capital Assets, Not Being
Depreciated

$

9,820,018 1,793,313

$ 688,301
2,346,314

1,008,666
198,478
848,524
25 400

$ 5,115,683

lncreases Decreases
Ending

Balance

9,460,759 $

359,259 1,793,313
$

36,396
9,460,759
2,116,176

$

36,396 11,576,935

49,491,557
51,390,916
24,053122

6,606,825
3,113,844

88,452

2,722,032

49,403,105
57,997,741

24,M4,935

124,935,595Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll - Drr¡tED NorEs or.¡ All FUNDs (cont.)

D. Cnpnet AssErs (cont.)

Less : Accum ulated Depreciation for:

Buildings
lmprove other than buildings

lvbchinery and equipment

Ending

Balance lncreases Decreases

Ending

Balance

$ (17,010,636) $
(40,0s9,407)

(13,564,818)

(1,031,e26) $
(1,355,606)

(1,487,799)

(88,452) $ (17,954,110)

- (41,415,013)

(1,591,056) (13,461,561)

Total accum ulated depreciation

trlet Capital Assets, Being Depreciated

Total Business-type Activities Capital
Assets, l.,let of Depreciation

(70,634,861) (3,875,331)

u,300,7u 5,845,339

$ æj20,752

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows

Busi ness-Type Activities
Airport
Solid Waste Management
Park View Health Care Center
Highway

Total Business-Type Activities
Depreciation Expense

$ 7,638,652 $ 1,167,372 $ 70,592,032

(1,679,s08) (72,830,684\

1,130,976 59,015,097

$ 1,441,79'l
754,033
602,664

1,076,843

$ 3,875,331

E. I ¡t r e nr u N D R Ec E tv A B L E s / P Ay A BLEs ArvD lRerusreRs

The following is a schedule of interfund receivables and payables including any overdrafts on
pooled cash and investment accounts:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount

Amount Not
Due Within
One Year

General Fund Special Revenue Fund
Human Services $ t 0,000 $

80
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll - DerntED NorEs or.¡ All Fu¡¡os (cont.)

E. Iutearuuo Recetveetes/PArABLES ArvD TRn¡vsreRs (cont.)

The principal purpose of these interfunds is to fund negative cash balances. All remaining balances
resulted from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods and services are provided or
reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting system, and (3)
payments between funds are made.

For the statement of net position, interfund balances which are owed within the governmental
activities or business-type activities are netted and eliminated. ln the current year, all but the
$159,515 was eliminated because they were all governmental activities. The internal balance
amount of $2,034,806 is the total amount of internal service funds allocated to the business-type
activities.

The following is a schedule of interfund transfers:

Fund Transferred To Fund Transferred From Amount Principal Purpose

Human Services
Nonmajor Funds

Airport Fund
Airport Fund
Park View Health

Center Fund

General Fund
General Fund
Nonmajor Funds
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund

General Fund

$ 15,564,224
3,803,000
1,305,558
1,977,878

707,160
325,000

$ 29,063,680

(22,650,660)

$ 6,413,020

Transfer ln Transfer Out

5,380,860 Tax Levy Allocation

Tax Levy Allocation
Tax Levy Allocation
Operating Transfer
Operating Transfer
Tax Levy Allocation
Operating Transfer

Net Transfers-
Statement of

Activities

Total Transfers

Elimination of interfund governmental activities

Total transfers after eliminations

Governmental activities

Business-type activities

Totals

$ $ (6,413,020) $ (6,413,020)

6,413,0206 413 020

$ 6,413,020
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll - Derrteo Nores oru All FUNDS (cont.)

E. lNrenruNo RecetveeÆs/Peveetes A^/D TR¡¡rsrens (cont.)

Generally, transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that collects them to the fund
that the budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from the
funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund, and (3) use unrestricted revenues collected
in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with
budgetary authorizations.

F. LoNe-Tenrw Osuoeflo^ts

Long-term obligations activity for the year ended December 31,2015 was as follows

Beginning

Balance Additions Reductions
Ending

Balance

Amounts
Due within
One Year

Governme ntal activities:
Bonds and Notes Payable:

General obligation debt $
Add (subtract) Defened amounts for:

Premiums

OPEB Liability

Vested Compensated absences

Govt. activity long term obligations $

Business-type activities
Bonds and Notes Payable:

General obligation debt
Add (subtract) Defened amounts for:

Premiums

Total bonds and notes payable

Vested Compensated absences
OPEB Liability

Landfill closure and long-term care

Business-type activity long term
obligations

34.287,491 $

403,992

4,150,000

87,580

7,362,012 $

74,196

31,075,479 $

417,376

4,907,713

80,768

Total bonds and notes payable 34,691,483 4,237,580 7,436,208 31 ,492,855 4,988,481

2,699,947
5,595,184

460,464
4,048,626

152,004
4,053,512

3,008,407

5,590,298 4,102,269

42,986,614 $ 8,746,670 $ 11.641.724 $ 40,091,560 $ 9,090,750

Ending

Balance Additions Reductions
Ending

Balance

Amounts
Due within
One Year

$ 7,041,562 $

134,846

$ 2,704p78 $

112,534

4,337,484 $

22,312

2,512,208

22,312

7,176,408
2,077,626

420,318
18,234,305

1,298,555

178,573
223,610

2,816,612
1,369,883

126,407
578,549

4,359,796

2,006,298

472,484
17,879,366

2,534,520
1,308,866

$ 27,908,657 $ 1,700,738 $ 4,891,451 $ 24,717,944 $ 3,843,386
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WINNEBAGO GOUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll - Der¡tlED NorEs oN ALL Funos (cont

F. Lo¡te-Team Oauotnous (cont.)

Ge¡te,net Oeuaenou Dear (cont.)

All general obligation notes and bonds payable are backed by the full faith and credit of Winnebago
County. Notes and bonds in the governmental funds will be retired by future property tax levies by
the debt service fund. Business-type activities debt is payable by revenues from user fees of those
funds or, if the revenues are not sufficient, by future tax levies.

During 2010 the County has borrowed $1,057,500 for the Winnebago County Housing Authority
and $125,000 for the East Central Regional Planning Commission. These entities will be making
the principal and interest payments to Winnebago County. ïhe County will then make the
payments to the State Trust Fund. The current balances on these loans are $840,920 and
$77,037, respectively.

ln accordance with Wisconsin Statutes, total general obligation indebtedness of Winnebago County
may not exceed five percent of the equalized value of taxable property within the County's
jurisdiction. The debt limit as of December 31, 2015, was $603,582,950. Total general obligation
debt outstanding at year end was $35,412,963.

Gorcrnmental Activities
General Obligation Debt

Series 2009 B

Series 2010 B

Series 2010 C

Series 2010 D

Series 2011 A

Series 2012 A

Series 2012 B

Series 2012 C

Series 2014 A

Series 2015 A

2009

2010

2010

2010

2011

2012

2012

2012

2014

2015

2019

2020

2025

2020

2021

2020

2016

2022

2024

2025

1.00Yo- 4A5%
0.70o/o- 3.40o/o

5.25%

5.00%

2.00Yo- 2.50%

0.40Yo- 2.15%

2.00o/o- 3.O0o/o

2.00%-2.o0%

2.00o/o- 2.50o/o

2.00o/o

'1,648,5'10

6,423,563

840,920

77,037

2,057,812

2,096,591

496,028

9,505,018

3,780,000

4,150,000

$ 31,075,479

Date of
lssue

Final
Maturitv

lnterest
Rates

Original

lndebted-
NESS

Balance
12t31t2015

3,810,000

11,575,000

1,057,500

125,000

3,267,000

2,703,588

1,710,674

16,937,000

4,395,000

4,150,000

Total Golernmental Activities - General Obligation Debt
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll - Derrteo Nores oN ALL Fu¡¡os (cont.)

F. Loue-Ten¡u Oeuc.enous (cont.)
Geuenet Osuoenou Dear (cont.)

Date of
lssue

Business-Type Activities
General Obligation Debt

Final
Maturitv

2019

2020

2021

2021

2020

2020

2020

2020

2016

2022

2022

lnterest
Rates

Original
lndebted-

NESS

Balance
1213112014

Highway Fund

2009 Series B Note
Park View Health Center Fund

2010 Series B Notes
Airport Fund

2011 Series A Notes
Highway Fund

2011 Series A Note
Airport Fund

2012 Series A Notes
Solid Waste Management Fund

2012 Series A Notes

Park View Health Center Fund
2012 Series A Notes

Highway Fund

2012 Series A Notes
Park View Health Center Fund

2012 Series B Note
Airport Fund

2012 Series C Notes
Park View Health Center Fund

2012 Series C Notes

2009

2010

2011

2011

2012

2012

2012

2012

1.0OTo- 4.45o/o

0.70o/o- 3.40o/o

2.00o/o- 2.50o/o

2.00%-2.50%

o.400%-2.105%

0.4}0o/o- 2.105%

0.400o/o- 2.'105%

0.40oo/o- 2j05%

1.0Oo/o- 4.45o/o

2.875o/o- 5.5o/o

2.875o/o- 5.5o/o

15,000

1,300,000

160,000

288,000

29,838

88,737

796,313

256,523

7,204,326

372,000

216,000

6,490

721,437

100,781

181,407

23,139

68,813

617,528

198,929

2,088,971

208,767

121,222

$ 4,337,484

2012

2012

2012

Total Business-Type Activities General Obligation Debt
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll - DETATLeo Nores oru All Funos (cont.)

F. Loue-Tenm Oeueenous (cont.)

Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows

Govemmental Activities
General Obligation Debt

B usiness-Type Activities
General Obligation Debt

Years

20't6
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021-2025

Principal lnterest Principal lnterest

$ 4,907,713
4,622,260
4,765,625
4,917,638
4,114,172
7,748,071

$ 601 ,517
519,269
427,355
325,570
226,688
342,956

$ 2,512,208
441,952
462,971
485,571
283,908
150,974

$ 68,700
31j62
23,726
14,607
6,420
2,655

Totals $ gt ,075,479 g 2,443,355 $ 4,337,484 $ 147,270

Ornen Dear luronuATtoN

Estimated payments of compensated absences, landfill closure and long-term care, and the OPEB
liability are not included in the debt service requirement schedules. The compensated absences
and OPEB liabilities attributable to governmental activities will be liquidated primarily by the
general or special revenue fund. The landfill closure and long-term care cost will be liquidated
primarily with the restricted cash and investments in the solid waste management fund.

85



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONS¡N

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll - Dernueo Nores o¡¡ All Furuos (cont.)

G. Le¡seDlsc¿osunes

LessoR - Openenuc Le¡ses

The County is the lessor of hangar, parking, office and related building space at its airport under
various operating leases for periods ranging from 2016 through 2090. Revenues and related
expenses for these leases are recorded in the Airport fund. The cost, accumulated depreciation and
book value of leased property are $1 4,837,516, $6,934,261 and $7,903,255, respectively.

Non-cancelable operating leases at December 31, 2015, provide for the following future minimum
lease revenues (excluding any contingent rentals):

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021-2025
2026-2030
2031-2035
2036-2040
2044-2045

$ 514,986
427,472
324,191
294,346
286,939

1,214,696
792,9U
611,901
208,504
153,970

2046-2050
2051-2055
2056-2060
2061-2065
2066-2070
2071-2075
2076-2080
2081-2085
2086-2090

153,970
153,970
153,970
153,970
153,970
153,970
153,970
153,970
153,970

$

Total $ 6,215,669

¿EssoR/Lessee - Cepnet Le¡ses

The County has no material outstanding sales-type or direct financing leases

Lessee - Openenuc Le¡ses

The County leases several group homes under operating agreements with the Wisconsin Housing
Authority for periods ranging from 2015 through 2020. Expenditures for these leases are recorded
in the human services fund. These expenditures amount to $92,971. Future minimum lease
payments for these leases are as follows:

2016
2017
2018

92,796
92,796
60,896

2019
2020

57,996
57,996

$ $

86

Total $ 362,480



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE lll- DereruED NorEs oN ALL Furos (cont.)

H. CrosuRe euo PosrclosuRe C¡Re Cosr

State and federal laws and regulations require the County to perform certain maintenance and
monitoring functions at the Snell Road landfill site and the Sunnyview landfill site for the years after
closure. The Snell Road landfill site was closed in 1991 and the Sunnyview landfill site was closed
in 2014. Postclosure care costs are paid after the date that the landfill stops accepting waste, the
County reports a portion of these postclosure care costs as an operating expense in each period
based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The $17.88 million reported as landfill
postclosure care liability at December 31 ,2O15, represents the cumulative amount reported to date
based on the use of 99.09 percent of the estimated capacity of the Sunnyview landfill site and 100
percent of the capacity at the Snell Road landfill site. The County will recognize the remaining
estimated cost of postclosure care of $1.4 million as the remaining estimated capacity is filled. These
amounts are based on what it would cost to perform all postclosure care in 2015. Actual costs may
be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations.

The County is required by state and federal laws and regulations to make annual contributions to a
trust to finance closure and postclosure care. The County is in compliance with these requirements,
and, at December 31,2015, cash and investments and accrued interest of $15,595,404 are held for
these purposes. These are reported as restricted assets on the statement of net position. The County
expects that future inflation costs will be paid from interest earnings on these annual contributions.
However, if interest earnings are inadequate or additional postclosure care requirements are
determined (due to changes in technology or applicable laws or regulations, for example)these costs
may need to be covered by charges to future landfill users or from tax revenue.

I. NeT PosITIo¡,1/FUND BALANSES

Net position reported on the government-wide statement of net position at December 31 ,2015 includes the
following:

G oven¡t ¡w euret Acnwnes

Net inwstment in capital assets
Land

Construction in progress

Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Less: related long-term debt outstanding
Total Net lnvestment in Capital Assets

Restricted
Pension
Extemally imposed by creditors
Debt service

Unrestricted
Total Gor.emmental Activities Net Position

$ 3,422,818
6,057,053

161,146,744
28,478,305

142,148,310

15,065,728
7,075,903
1,432,327

28,083,036
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll- Derrteo Nores oN ALL Fur.ros (cont.)

I. NET Posnou/Fuuo Beteuces (cont.)

Governmental fund balances reported on
include the following:

Nonspendable
Major Funds

General Fund
Delinquent property taxes
Adwnce payments

lnventories
Special Revenue Fund

Adwnce payments

Total

Restricted for:
Major Funds

General Fund
Economic delelopment
Public safety
Scholarship program

Nonmajor Funds
Unspent bond proceeds - capital improvements

Total

Gommitted for:
Major Funds

General Fund

Prior year commitments- Facilities
Prior year commitments- Public Health

Prior year commitments- County Board

Prior year commitments- Unilersity Extension
Prior year commitments- Finance

Prior year commitments- Parks
Prior year commitments- UWFV
Prior year commitments- Other

Nonmajor Funds
Debt service
Construction of capital assets
Prior year commitments- Capital Projects Fund

the fund financial statements at December 31, 2015

$ a,ogs,azs

316,009
996

45,541

$ 4,058,369

3,004,180
228,437

35,064

670,240

$ 3,937,921

148,661

81,371
50,80s
13,260

9,500

7,850
7,660

3,548

1,600,883

3,406,648
78,919

$

Total

B8

$ 5,409,105



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll- DernruED NorEs oN ALL Fur.ros (cont.)

l. Nn Post¡toulFuxo Bete¡tces (cont.)

Assigned for:
Major Funds

Generalfund
Prior year appropriations - lnformation Systems
Prior year appropriations -County Board

Prior year appropriations -Facilities
Prior year appropriations -Clerk of Courts
Prior year appropriations - Other
Prior year re\enues - Public Health

Subsequent years expenditures
Subsequent years re\enues - Property Taxes

Economic delelopment
Special projects

Special Rerenue Fund
Human services

Total

Unassigned :

Major Funds

General fund

$ 86,000

95,000

201,000

55,563

35,689

(128,e25)
1,209,342

931,1 04

823,497

440,541

101,245

$ 3,850,056

$ 20,908,783

Busr ¡¡ess-TYPE Acnvrn Es

Net inrcstment in capital assets
Land

Construction in progress

Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Less: related long-term debt outstanding
Total Net lnwstment in Capital Assets

Restricted- Pension

Restricted- Purchase orders

Unrestricted
Total Business-Type Activities Net Position

$ 9,460,759
2,116,176

59,015,097
3,429,077

67,162,955
4,655,005

329,576
39,417,388

89
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lll - DErArLeo Nores oN ALL Furuos (cont.)

J. ConpoxeNr U¡ur

This report contains the Winnebago County Housing Authority (Authority), which is included as a
component unit. Financial information is presented as a discrete column in the statement of net
position and statement of activities.

ln addition to the basic financial statements and the preceding notes to financial statements which
apply, the following additional disclosures are considered necessary for a fair presentation.

1. Brsrs oF AccouNn¡rc/MensuREMENT Focus

The housing authority follows the full accrual basis of accounting and the flow of economic
resources measurement focus.

2. Deposrrs nro lr.¡vesrMENTS

The Authority's investments are categorized as follows

Per statement of net position-
Cash and investments - unrestricted
Cash and investments - restricted

$ 1,315,272
004 0641

Total $ 2,319,336

3. Gnsx ¡r.¡o CnsH EourvALENTs

The Authority considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE lll - DeretED NorEs oN ALL Fur.¡os (cont.)

J. Co¡'ttpoueur Urvlr (cont.)

4. Cnprrru Assers

Beginning

Balance lncreases Decreases
Ending

Balance

Useful

Lives
(Years)

Land

Construction in progress
Buildings &

equipment

Total Capital Æsets
Less: Accumulated

Depreciation

Net Capital Æsets

718,908 $
2196

$ 20,133 $$ 698,775
2196

f\üA

Nl/A

14,305,260 524,991 332,174 14,498,077 5-40

15,026,364 524,991 352,307 15,199,048

(5,443,357) (502,515) (194,498) (5,751,374\

$ 9,583,007 $ ZZ,q6 $ 546,805 $ 9,447,674

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows

Low Rent Public Housing

NUC S/R Section 8
Business Activities

$ 291,025
188,941
22,549

Total Depreciation Expense $ 502,515

5. Lo¡ro-TenuOsLrcnror.rs

The Housing Authority notes payable are secured by a first pledge of the annual contributions
payable to the Housing Authority, pursuant to an Annual Contributions Contract between the
Housing Authority and United States and by a lien on all revenues of the Housing Authority's Low
lncome Housing Program. $840,920 of the Housing Authority notes are general obligations of
Winnebago County and they are ultimately guaranteed by Winnebago County.
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5

J. Co¡,ttpoue¡tr Ururr(cont.)

Lo¡¡o-Tenu OeLrc¡noNs (cont. )

First Mortgage Revenue Bond
Series 19924, interest at 5.0 -
7.125% due in installments
through 2022.

Notes Payable
WHEDA, interest at 4.00% due in
installments through 2025.

Winnebago County, interest at
5.25% due in installments through
2025.

Wisconsin Department of
Administration under the Home
program, interest at 3% due in
installments though 2041 .

WHEDA, tax credit assistance
program, annual payments equal
to 25% of surplus cash of the
River Cities property due 2040.

Non-interest bearing payable to
the Oshkosh Housing Authority
localfund.

Balance
1213112014 lncreases Decreases

Balance
1213112015

$ 325,000 $

94,947

903,729

348,480

673,968

$ 30,000 $ 295,000

7,802 87,145

62,809 840,920

7322 341 ,158

673,968

$ 2,381,e00 $ $ 107,933

35,776

$ 2,273,967

35 776

Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows

Principal lnterest Principal lnterest
2016 $
2017
2018
2019
2020

369,105
78,022
82,018
86,220
90,559

70,521
56,473
52,866
49,064
45,137

$ 2021-2025
2026-2030
2031-2035
2036-2040
2041-2045

$ 517,141 $ 157,487
88,942

103,316
120,014

8,629

$ 752,449

673,968
376,934
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lV - Ornen l¡¡ronueno¡¡

A. Pe¡tstou Pteu

a. Plan Description

The WRS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. WRS benefíts and
other plan provisions are established by Chapter 40 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Benefit terms
may only be modified by the legislature. The retirement system is administered by the
Wisconsin Department of Employee Trust Funds (ETF). The system provides coverage to all
eligible State of Wisconsin, local government and other public employees. All employees,
initially employed by a participating WRS employer on or after July 1, 2O11, and expected to
work at least 1200 hours a year (880 hours for teachers and school district educational support
employees) and expected to be employed for at least one year from employee's date of hire
are eligible to participate in the WRS.
For employees beginning participation on or after January 1, 1990, and no longer actively
employed on or after April 24, 1998, creditable service in each of five years is required for
eligibility for a retirement annuity. Participants employed prior to 1990 and on or after April24,
1998, and prior to July 1 , 2011 , are immediately vested. Participants who initially became WRS
eligible on or after July 1, 2011, must have five years of creditable service to be vested.

Employees who retire at or after age 65 (54 for protective occupation employees, 62 for elected
officials and State executive participants) are entitled to receive an unreduced retirement
benefit. The factors influencing the benefit are: (1) final average earnings, (2) years of
creditable service, and (3) a formula factor.

Final average earnings is the average of the participant's three highest years' earnings.
Creditable service is the creditable current and prior service expressed in years or decimal
equivalents of partial years for which a participant receives earnings and makes contributions
as required. The formula factor is a standard percentage based on employment category.

Employees may retire at age 55 (50 for protective occupation employees) and receive reduced
benefits. Employees terminating covered employment before becoming eligible for a retirement
benefit may withdraw their contributions and forfeit all rights to any subsequent benefits.

The WRS also provides death and disability benefits for employees.
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NOTE lV - Ornen lruroRltirrrro¡¡

A. PerusrorvPuru(cont.)

b. Post-RetirementAdjustments

The Employee Trust Funds Board may periodically adjust annuity payments from the
retirement system based on annual investment performance in accordance with s. 40.27,Wis.
Stat. An increase (or decrease) in annuity payments may result when investment gains
(losses), together with other actuarial experience factors, create a surplus (shortfall) in the
reserves, as determined by the system's consulting actuary. Annuity increases are not based
on cost of living or other similar factors. For Core annuities, decreases may be applied only to
previously granted increases. By law, Core annuities cannot be reduced to an amount below
the original, guaranteed amount (the "floor") set at retirement. The Core and Variable annuity
adjustments granted during recent years are as follows:

Year Core Fund Adiustment
Variable Fund

Adiustment
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

2.6Yo

0.ÙYo

3.0%
6.60/o

(2.1)%
(13)%
(1.2)%
(7.0)%
(e.6)%
4.7Yo

General (including teachers)
Executives & Elected Officials
Protective with Social Security
Protective without Social Security

7%
3%
10%
0%

(42)%
22%
11To

(7)o/o

9Yo

25%

c. Contributions

Required contributions are determined by an annual actuarial valuation in accordance with
Chapter 40 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The employee required contribution is one-half of the
actuarially determined contribution rate for general category employees, including teachers,
and Executives and Elected Officials. Required contributions for protective employees are the
same rate as general employees. Employers are required to contribute the remainder of the
actuarially determined contribution rate. The employer may not pay the employee required
contribution unless provided for by an existing collective bargaining agreement.

During the reporting period, the WRS recognized $3,821,608 in contributions from the County

Contribution rates as of December 31,2015 are.,

6.8%
7.7%
6.8o/o
6.8%

6.8%
7.7%
9.5o/o
13.1Yo

Emplovee Cateqorv Em Em
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NOTE lV - Oruen lruronunrox

A. Peustou Pterv(cont.)

d. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
lnflows of Resources Related to Pensions

At December 31,2015, the County reported an asset of $9,624,041 for its proportionate share
of the net pension asset. The net pension asset was measured as of December 31 ,2014, and
the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension asset was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of December 31 ,2013 rolled fon¡vard to December 31 ,2014. No material changes
in assumptions or benefit terms occurred between the actuarial valuation date and the
measurement date. The County's proportion of the net pension asset was based on the
County's share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all
participating employers. At December 31, 2014, the County's proportion was .39181473%,
which was a decrease of .0015557o/o from its proportion measured as of December 31 ,2013.

For the year ended December 31,2015, the County recognized pension expense of
$4,013,429.

At December 31,2015, the County reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: $10,096,692 reported as
deferred outflows related to pension resulting from the County's contributions subsequent to
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension asset in the year
ended December 31,2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pension will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

Year ending
December 31,

Defened Outflow
of Resouces

2016

2017

2018

2019

Thereafter

1,193,740

1,193,740

1,193,740

1,193,740

101,051

$
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NOTE lV - Orxsn Iruronu¡rror.¡

A. Peruslo¡v Prnrv (cont.)

e. Actuarial Assumption

The total pension liability in the December 31 ,2014, actuarial valuation was determined using
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Actuarial Valuation Date:
Measurement Date of Net Pension Asset:
Actuarial Cost Method:
Asset Valuation Method:
Long-Term Expected Rate of Return:
Discount Rate:
Salary lncreases:

lnflation
Seniority/Merit

Mortality:
Post-retirement Adjustments*

US Equities
lnternational Equities
Fixed lncome
lnflation Sensitive Assets
Real Estate
Private Equity/Debt
Multi-Asset
Cash

December 31,2013
December 31,2014
Entry Age
Fair Market Value
7.2o/o

7.2o/o

3.2%
0.2% - 5.8%
Wisconsin 201 2 Mortality Table
2.1%

* No posf-retirement adjustment is guaranteed. Actual adjustments are based on recognized
investment retLtrn, actuarial experience and other factors. 2.1% is the assumed annual
adjustment based on the investment return assumption and the post-retirement discount
rate.

Actuarial assumptions are based upon an experience study conducted in 2012 using
experiencefrom 2009 -2011. Thetotalpension liabilityforDecember3l,20l4 is based upon
a roll-fon¡rard of the liability calculated from the December 31, 2013 actuarial valuation.

Long-term Expected Return on Plan Assefs. The long-term expected rate of return on pension
plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges
of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined
to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of
return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target
allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are
summarized in the following table:

Asset Class

Long-Term Real
Rate of Return

Tarqet Allocation
5.3%
5.7o/o

1.7%
2.3%
4.2o/o

6.9Yo

3.9%
0.9o/o

21Yo

23%
360/0

20%
7%
7%
6Yo

-20%
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NOTE lV - Oruen luroRmrno¡¡

A. PerusrorvPreru(cont.)

Srng/e Discount Rafe. A single discount rate of 7.20% was used to measure the total pension
liability. This single discount rate was based on the expected rate of return on pension plan
investments ol7.20o/o and a long term bond rate of 3.56%. Because of the unique structure of
WRS, the 7.20% expected rate of return implies that a dividend of approximately 2.1% will
always be paid. For purposes of the single discount rate, it was assumed that the dividend
would always be paid. The projection of cash flows used to determine this single discount rate
assumed that plan member contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that
employer contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially
determined contribution rates and the member rate. Based on these assumptions, the pension
plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit
payments (including expected dividends) of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the County's proportionate share of the net pension asset fo changes in the
discount rate. The following presents the County's proportionate share of the net pension asset
calculated using the discount rate of 7.20 percent, as well as what the County's proportionate
share of the net pension asset would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-
percentage-point lower (6.20 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.20 percent) than the
current rate:

1% Decrease to Cunent Discount 1% lncrease to
Discount Rate Rate Discount Rate

(6.20/0) (7.2%) (8.2%)

County's propportion share of
the net pension (liability) asset $ (27,151,079) $ 9,624,041 $ 38,667,545

Pension plan fiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net
position is available in separately issued financial statements available at
http://legis.wisconsin. gov llabl and reference report nu m ber I 5-1 1 .

f. Payable to the WRS

At December 31,2015 the County reported a payable of $589,244 for the outstanding amount
of contributions to the pension plan for the year ended December 31, 2015.

B. Rlsr Mm.¡IcEMENT

Winnebago County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, or
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; workers compensation; and health care of its employees.
Winnebago County purchases commercial insurance to provide coverage for losses from: property,
equipment, landfill pollution, airport liability and employee healthcare hospital liability.
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NOTE lV - Ornen lxroRn¡raron (cont.)

B. Rtsx Me¡rIaEMENT (cont.)

Pueuc Eunrv Rtsx Poot

Winnebago County participates in a public entity risk pool called Wisconsin County Mutual lnsurance
Company (WCMIC) to provide coverage for losses from liability, bodily and personal injury, and errors
and omissions coverage.

However, other risks, such as workers compensation, health care, and dental care of its employees are
accounted for and financed by Winnebago County in an internal service fund - the self insurance internal
service fund.

Se¿r fivsuR¡¡rce

The uninsured risk of loss for worker's compensation is $400,000 per incident with no aggregate
coverage for a policy year. The County has purchased commercial insurance for claims in excess of
those amounts. Settled claims have not exceeded the commercial coverage in any of the past three
years.

The uninsured risk of loss for dental insurance is $1,000 per person per coverage year with no aggregate
coverage for a policy year. The County has purchased commercial insurance for claims in excess of
those amounts.

All funds of Winnebago County participate in the risk management program. Amounts payable to the self
insurance fund is based on budgeted estimates of the amounts necessary to pay prior and current year
claims and to establish a reserve for catastrophic losses. The reserve at year end was $7,104,843, this
amount was designated for that reserve at year end, and is included in unrestricted net position of the
internal service fund.

A liability for a claim is established if information indicates that it is probable that a liability has been
incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss is reasonably estimable.
Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported. The County does not
allocate overhead costs or other nonincremental costs to the claims liability.

Ctarus LteaLfiv- 1 21 31 1201 5

Workers
Compensation

Property &
Liability Health Dental Total

Unpaid claims - Beginning of Year $
Cunent year claims and

changes in estimates
Claim payments

r,188,189 $ 259,002 $ g 44,710 $ 1,491,901

969,470
(630,316)

1 35,905
(125,545)

186,879
(186,879)

766,850
(765,060)

2,059, I 04
(1,707,800)

Unpaid claims - End of Year $ 1,527,343 $ 269,362 $

98
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NOTE lV - OrHen lruronu¡noru (cont.)

B. Rtsx MIUeGEMENT (cont.)

Se¿r lrusunnruce (cont.)

Cteu,ts LAeLfiv- 121 31 1201 4

Workers
Compensation

574,311
(539,704)

Property &
Liability Health Dental Total

Unpaid claims - Beginning of Year $
Current year claims and

changes in estimates
Claim payments

1,1s3,582 $ 249,040 $ $ 42,991 $ 1,445,613

288,912
(278,e50)

1,554,274

,s07,986)

691,051
(689,332) (1

Unpaid claims - End of Year $ 1,188,189 $ 259,002 $ 44,710 $ 1,491,901

Wrscol.¡srr.¡ Gou¡¡rv M uruel lNs URANcE Conir plt¡v (WCM lC)

During 1987, the County, together with other counties in the State of Wisconsin, created the
Wisconsin County Mutual lnsurance Company (WCMIC) to provide liability insurance to its members.
WCMIC also provides bodily and personal injury and errors and omissions coverage for the County.
WCMIC is governed by one entity-one vote and includes counties of varying size. Only member
entities participate in governing WCMIC. The actuary for WCMIC determines the charge per $1,000
of ratable governmental expenditures acquired to pay the expected losses and loss adjustment
expenses on which premiums are based. The County's self-insured retention limit is $100,000 for
each occurrence, $250,000 aggregate. Estimated claims payable at year-end are $269,362 and
IBNR's are estimated to be immaterial. These amounts are included in the claims liability table in

the previous section.

C. Com¡rnme¡trs A^rD Coruzruog¡lclgs

From time to time, Winnebago County is party to various pending claims and legal proceedings.
Although the outcome of such matters cannot be forecasted with certainty, it is the opinion of
management and Winnebago County's attorney that the likelihood is remote that any such claims or
proceedings will have a material adverse effect on Winnebago County's financial position or results
of operations.

Winnebago County has received federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject to
review and audit by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbursements to
the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. Management believes
such disallowances, if any, would be immaterial.

During 2015, Winnebago County borrowed $4,150,000 for the purpose of making various capital
improvements. These monies, as well as other revenue sources, are reflected in the capital project
funds. Work that has been completed but not yet paid for (including contract retainages) is reflected
as accounts payable and expenditures. The balance of contract amounts plus open purchase orders
is $749,159 at year end and will be paid out of the restricted and committed fund balance in the
capital project funds. 
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NOTE lV - Ornen lrroRn¡¡roru (cont.)

C. Co¡tt¡ønueurs A^/D Counnaeuaes (cout.)

During 2010, Winnebago County borrowed $1 ,182,500 for the purpose of helping other entities fund
expenditures. The borrowing consisted of $1,057,500 for the Winnebago County Housing Authority
and $125,000 for the East Central Regional Planning Commission. These entities will be making the
principal and interest payments to Winnebago County. The County will then make the payments to
the State Trust Fund. The current balance of this issue is $917,957.

Funding for the operating budget of Winnebago County comes from many sources, including property
taxes, grants and aids from other units of government, user fees, fines and permits, and other
miscellaneous revenues. The State of Wisconsin provides a variety of aid and grant programs which
benefit Winnebago County. Those aid and grant programs are dependent on continued approval and
funding by the Wisconsin governor and legislature, through their budget processes. The State of
Wisconsin is currently experiencing budget problems, and is considering numerous alternatives
including reducing aid to local governments. Any changes made by the State to funding or eligibility
of local aid programs could have a significant impact on the future operating results of Winnebago
County.

D. Jowr Ve¡trunes

MEG UNIT

The Counties of Calumet, Fond du Lac, Outagamie, and Winnebago, the Town of Menasha, the
Cities of Menasha, Appleton, Oshkosh, Neenah, Chilton, and Fond du Lac jointly operate the local
drug enforcement unit, which is called the MEG Unit and provides drug enforcement services. The
MEG Unit does not issue separate financial statements. The governing body is made up of the
Chief of Police, Sheriff, or the designee of the participating agencies. Financial information of the
MEG Unit as of year end is available directly from the Task Force Coordinator. The MEG Unit
receives its funding from Federal and State Grants and contributions from participating agencies.
The County maintains the financial records for the MEG Unit. The amounts are shown as an agency
fund. Each of the Counties provides personnel to staff the unit. The participating agencies made
payments to the MEG Unit that totaled $46,466. The County believes that the unit will continue to
provide services in the future at similar rates.

Slruc¿e Srneem Recvcuue Facrctw

The Counties of Brown, Outagamie, and Winnebago have entered into a contract for the joint
operation of a single stream recycling facility (SSRF). The SSRF does not issue separate financial
statements. The governing body is made up of the members of the three counties.
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NOTE lV - Orxen lNFoRMATror.r (cont.)

E- Otnen PostemptoYMENT Bevenrs

The county's group health insurance plan provides coverage to active employees and retirees (or
other qualified terminated employees) at blended premium rates. This results in another
postemployment benefit (OPEB) for the retirees, commonly referred to as an implicit rate subsidy.

Contribution requirements are established through collective bargaining agreements and may be
amended only through negotiations between the county and the union. The county makes no
monthly health insurance contribution on behalf of the retiree. For fiscal year 2015, total retirees
contributions were $278,412. Administrative costs of the plan are financed through investment
earnings.

The county's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on
the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The
following table shows the components of the county's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount
actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the county's net OPEB obligation to the retiree
health plan:

Annual required contribution

lnterest on net OPEB obligation

Annual OPEB cost (expense)

Contributions made

lncrease in net OPEB obligation

Net OPEB Obligation - Beginning of Year

Net OPEB Obligation - End of Year

$ 639,038

18,614

657,652

(278,412)

379,240

3,120,266

$ 3,499,506

The county's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation for 2015 and prior years are as follow:
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NOTE lV - OrHER lNFoRMATror (cont.)

E- OrnenPosre¡øptoyuavTBeNerns(covr.)

Fiscal Year
Ended

Annual OPEB
Cost

Percentage of
Annual OPEB

Cost Contributed

Net

OPEB
Obligation

1213112007

12t31t2008

12131t2009

123112010

'tzt31t2011

12t31t2012

12131t2013

1213112014

12t31t2015

$ 1,s11,000

1,593,626

681,836

733,735

763,084

623,154

641,912

618,080

639,037

58.70%

47.31%

51.23%

62.66%

58.12%

82.88%

38.64Yo

47.37%

43.57%

$ 621,149

1,460,849

1,700,841

1,974,808

2,294,422

2,401,080

2,794,983

3,120,266

3,480,891

The funded status of the plan as of December 31 , 2014, the most recent actuarial valuation date, was as
follows:

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) $ 5,709,760' Actuarial value of plan assets

Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL)

Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL)

Covered payroll (active plan members)

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll

$ 5,709,760

0%

$51,547,721

11.08o/o

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates for the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and annual required contributions of the employer are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information that
shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan
is understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the
time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs between the employer and
plan members to that point. ïhe methods and assumptions used include techniques that are
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NOTE lV - OrHER lNFoRMATtor.r (cont.)

E- Otuen PosreuptoyuENT Beuerns(cout.)

designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of
assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

ln the actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit actuarial cost method was used. The actuarial
assumptions include a 3.00 percent investment rate of return and an annual healthcare cost trend
rate of 9.1 percent initially, reduced by decrements to a rate of 4.4 percent after 79 years. Both rates
include a 3 percent inflation assumption. The actuarial value of Retiree Health Plan assets was
determined using techniques that spread the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a three year period. The plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being
amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization
period at December 31, 2015, was 27 years.

F. Cumutanve Errecror CneNGE tNAccouv¡tvc PRtNctpLEs

The City has adopted GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - An
Amendmentof GASB Statement No.27 and Statement No.71, Pension Transitionfor Contributions
Made Subsequent tothe Measurement Date -An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, which revised
and established newfinancial reporting requirements for governments that provide their employees with
pension benefits. The new standards recognize pension costs as employment services are provided,
rather than when the pensions are funded. The cumulative effect of this change is summarized below:

Gor,emmental

Activities

Business{ype Acti\¡ties

Total

Airport

Fund

Solid Waste

Fund

Park View

Health Center

Fund

Highway

Department

Fund Total

Net Pension Asset

Defened Outffows of Resources

Total Cumulati\e Efiect of
Change in Accounting Principle

$ 11,949,935 $ 97,262

3,243,273 27,404

2,348,621 $ 887,687 $

664,4U 247,326

$ 187,853 $

53,406

3,521,423 $

992,590

15,471,358

4,235,863

$15,193,208 $ 124,666 $ 241,259 $ 3,013,075 $1,135,013 $4,514,013 S 19,707,221

'103



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2015

NOTE lV - Orxen lu¡oRn¡nnou (cont.)

G. Ecolto*ttc Depeuoeucv

Souo Wlsre MANAGEME¡¡r Fu¡¡o

The Solid Waste Management Fund has one significant customer who was responsible for 260/o of
operating revenues in 2015.

HrcHwrY Fuuo

The Highway Fund has one significant customer who was responsible for 30% of operating
revenues in 2015.
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GENERAL FUND

The general fund is the primary operating fund of the County and receives most of the revenue derived by the

County from local sources. lt is used to account for all financial resources except those accounted for in another

fund.



WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE . BUDGET AND ACTUAL . GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31, 2O15
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31,2014)

Revenues:
Taxes
lntergovernmental
Licenses and permits
Fines, forfeitures and penalt¡es
Charges for services provided to:

Public
Other governmental entities
Other county departments

lnvestment lncome
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and human services
Culture, education and recreation
Conservation and development

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - January 1

Fund Balance - December 31

84,046,942 85,085,243 85,507,186

$ 66 864
I 963

235
753

4,355,826
885,507
288,509
288,509
41't,771

14,919,480
28,319,61 3

3,080,815
5,608,955
2,679,355
2,850,395

66,864,765 $
10,515,190

235,550
753,200

4,384,826
885,507
288,509
628,425
529,271

67,810,662 $
9,832,451

237,479
667,273

4,196,016
1,067,609

242,710
665,850
787j36

14,423,311
27,407,060

2,618,312
5,446,312
2,554,295
2,739,567

(188,810)
182,102
(45,7ee)
37,425

257,865

421,943

I ,319,61 3

997,091
499,322
601,852
647,140
309,263

67,164,315
9,716,566

234,247
709,545

4,269,857
928,648
291 ,537
985,509
525,723

84.825.947

13,082,053
26,399,762
2,811,928
5,143,328
2,377,741
2,939,884

52.754.696

32.071.251

548,712
(33,263,027)

ß2.714.315\

(643,064)

30,343,615

765
305
550
200

$945 897
(682 73e)

1 929
(85 e27)

15,742,924
28,404,151
3,117,634
6,048,164
3,201,435
3,048,830

57,458,613 59,563,r 38 55,1 88,857 4.374,281

26,588,329 25,522,105 30,318,329 4.796.224

(27,655,243) (29,958,121) (27,758,'t22) 2,1s9,e99

e7.655.243\ (29.958.121) (27.758.122\ 2.199.999

$ 11.066.914) s 14.436.016) 2,560,207

29,700,551

$ 32,260,758

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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2014
Actual

2015
Var¡ances with
Final BudqetActual

Final
Budoet

Original
Budoet

$ 6,996,223

$ 29,700,551



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds from specific revenue sources (other than expendable

trust or major capital projects)that are legally restricted to expenditures for special purposes.

Human Services Fund - Accounts for funds needed to provide income maintenance, counseling and other
human services to people in need of care, to provide services for mental health, alcohol and drug abuse,
developmental disabilities and closely-related programs.



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WSCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.

BUDGET AND ACTUAL. HUMAN SERVICES FUND

For the year ended December 31 , 201 5
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31,2014)

Revenues:
lntergovernm ental
Charges for services provided to:

Public
Other governmental entities

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Health and human services:

Salaries, wages and benefìts
Travel & meetings
Capital outlay
Other operating expenditures

Total Expenditures

$ 22,562,712 $ 22,562,712 $ 23,838,117 $ 1,275,405 S 22,822,186

2,306,570
5,300

19,912,490
383,142
44,500

22,298,677

19,912,490
412,642

44,500
22,279,587

2,338,877
13,692

54

19,544,014
404,627

43,627
21,693,740

32,307
8,392

54

368,476
8,015

873
585,847

2,328,826
13,034

595

18,693,106
387,759

43,413
22,471,321

570
ao:

2 306
5

24.874.582 24.874.582 26.190.740 1.316.158 25.164.641

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

42,638.809 42.649.219 41,686,008 963.211 41,595,599

(7.764.227\ n7.774.637\ t15.495.2681 2.279.369 116.430.958)

17,764,227 17,764,227 15,564,224 (2,200,003) 16,362,052

$ (10,410) 68,9s6 $ 79,366 (68,906)

77.A30 146.736

Other Financing Sources
Transfers

Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - January I

Fund Balance - December 31

$

2014
Actual

2015
vafaances

with
Final BudoetActual

Final
Budoet

Original
Budoet
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$ 146,786 $ 77,830



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, W¡SCONSIN

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
For the Year Ended December 31,2015

Actuarial

Valuation

Date

1213112007

12t31t2007

12t3112009

12t31t2009

1213112012

1213112012

12t31t2014

12t31t2014

Actuarial

Value

Of Assets

Accrued

Liability

(AAL)

Frozen

Entry Age

Untunded

AAL

(UAAL)

Colered

Payroll

UAAL as a

Percentage

of

Cowred

PayrollRatio

0o/o

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

$ $ 14,478,756

14,478,756

7,246,582
7,246,582

5,953,171

6,131,766

5,496,869

5,709,760

$ 14,478,756

14,478,756

7,246,582
7,246,582

s,953,171

6,131,766

5,496,869

5,709,760

$ 45,478,388

47,250,799

48,147,727

48,213;,405

49,302,502

49,460,999

50,460,069

51,547,721

31.80%

30.60%

15.1Oo/r

15.00%

12.10o/o

12.40o/o

11.50o/o

11.08%

See accompanying notes to RSI
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

For the Year Ended December 31,2015

Date
Employer

Contributions
Annual Requíred

Contributions (ARC)
Percentage
Contributed

1213112007

12t31t2008

12t31t2009

1213112010

12t31t2011

12t31t2012

1213112013

1213112014

12t31t2015

$ 886,851

753,926

468,488

459,768

443,470

516,496

248,009

292,797

278,412

1,51 1,000

1,593,929

681,836

705,514

733,735

603,540

621,770

600,078

639,037

58.7o/o

47.3

68.7

65.2

60.4

85.6

39.9

48.8

43.6

$

The County implemented GASB Statement No. 45 for the fiscal year ended December 31,2007
lnformation for prior years is not available.

See accompanying notes to RSI
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset
Wisconsin Retirement System

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

Proportion of the net pension asset

Proportionate share of the net pension asset

Covered-em ployee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension
asset

2015

0.39181473%

$ 9,624,041

$ 50,604,492

102.74o/o

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the calendar year-end of
the prior year.

See accompanying notes to RSI
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Schedule of Contributions
Wisconsin Retirement System

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

Contractually required contributions
Contributions in relation to the contractually
required
Covered-em ployee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

2015

$ 3,821,608

$ 3,821,609

$ 50,604,492
7.55o/o

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the calendar year-end of
the prior year.

See accompanying notes to RSI
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the year ended December 31,2015

Budgetary lnformation

Budgetary information is derived from the annual operating budget and is presented using
generally accepted accounting principles and the modified accrual basis of accounting. There is
no difference between GAAP and the budgetary basis of accounting.

Excess expenditures over appropriations are as follows

Gounty Clerk
Salary, Wages and Benefits

Gounty Treasurer
Salary, Wages and Benefits

Corporation Gounsel
Salary, Wages and Benefits
Other Operating Expenditures

Miscellaneous
Salary, Wages and Benefits

Goroner
Other Operating Expenditures

Sheriff
Salary, Wages and Benefits

$zs
2,054

4
11,677

41,097

1,980

2,215

Ghild Support
Salary, Wages and Benefits

Veterans Servcie
Salary, Wages and Benefits

Planning
Salary, Wages and Benefits

Property Li*er
Salary, Wages and Benefits

Register of Deeds
Salary, Wages and Benefits
Other Operating Expenditures

240

272

135

1,393

4
684
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the year ended December 31,2015

NOÏE A GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENT NOS.68
AND 71

The County implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions - An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 and Statement No. 71, Pension
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - An Amendment of
GASB Statement No. 6B for the fiscal year ended December 31,2015. lnformation for prior
years is not available.

NOTE B WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM

There were no changes of benefit terms or assumptions for any participating employer in WRS
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SU PPLEM ENTAL IN FORMATION



GENERAL FUND

The general fund is the primary operating fund of the County and receives most of the revenue derived by the

County from local sources. lt is used to account for all financial resources except those accounted for in another

fund



WINN EBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

BALANCE SHEETS.GENERAL FUND

December 31,2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Cash and ¡nvestments
Receivables (Net of allowances for uncollectibles):

Delinquent property taxes & special assessments
Property taxes levied for ensuing year's budget
Taxes levied for other governments

Accounts receivable
Accrued interest

Due from other governmental agencies
Due from other funds
lnventories
Advance payments - Vendors

Total Current Assets

Loans receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Vouchers payable
Accrued compensation
Due to other governmental agencies

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflows of Resources:
Property taxes
Other unearned revenue

Total Deferred lnflows of Resources

2015 2014

$ 27,662,211 $ 26j73,025

5,563,214
6s,062,977

1,986,362
(4,es2)
94,007

1,603,249
10,000

996
316,009

5,878,242
65,494,165

1,966,981

221,232
68,006

1,345,645
10,000

25
164,026

$

$

104.497.891 $ 102.844.543

1,362,780
1,631,123
2,500,017

$ 811,948
2,670,325
2,495,889

5.493.920 5.978.162

't02,294,033

2,203,858

66,208,813
534.400

't01,321,347

1,523,196

66,740,329
425.501
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66.743,213 67,165,830



WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

BALANCE SHEETS.GENERAL FUND

December 31, 2015 and 201 4

Fund Balance:
Nonspendable:

Delinquent property taxes
lnventories
Advance payments

Restricted for:
Economic Development
Public Safety
Scholarship Program

Committed for:
Prior yeas commitments

Assigned for:
Subsequent year's revenues
Subsequent year's expenditures
Prior years appropriations
Economic development
Special projects

Unassigned

3,695,823
996

316,009

3,004,180
228,437

35,0ô4

322,655

931,104
1,209,342

34r'.,327
823,497
440,541

20,908,783

4,014,393
25

164,026

2,989,145
4ø,8,704
34,181

334,840

659,500
606,332
794,474

1,088,354
18,566,577

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities, Deferred lnfows of Resources
and Fund Balance

32.260.758 29.700.551

$ 104,497,891 $ 102,844,543
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Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes
Other Taxes
lnterest on Taxes

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

$ 65,494,165 $
270,600

I ,100,000

Total Taxes

lntergovernm ental:
State Shared Taxes
lndirect Cost Reimbursement
Facility Management
County Road Maintenance
Child Support
Public Health
Veterans Service
University Extension
Parks
Boat Landing
Land Records
Land & Water Conservation
Planning
District Attorney
Emergency Management
Sheriff
Jail Assessment
Court System

Total lntergovernmental

66,864,765

3,r 9s,000
140,129

1,955,390
1,743,664
1,400,558

13,000
12,500
33,400
50,000

1,000
316,300

10,000
123,356
139,725
110,775

5,000
713,508

9,963,305

65,494,165 $
270,600

I ,l 00,000

66,864,765

3,195,000
140,129
25,000

1,955,390
1,743,664
1,796,467

13,000
12,500
33,400
50,000

1,000
431 ,276

10,000
123,356
146,225
't20,275

5,000
713,508

10,515,190

66,524,659 $
356,550
929,453

67,810,662

3,302,262
210,195

14,570
1,971,052
1,256,411
1,568,932

13,000
13,694
33,400

1,030,494 $
85,950

(170,547)

94s,897

107,262
70,066

(10,430)
15,662

(487,253)
(227,535)

1,194

(50,000)

(175,521\
5,010

31 ,378
6,062

14,226
2,836

14,304

(682,739)

65,688,791
324,025

1 ,1 s1 ,499

67,164,315

3,320,117
149,717

1,000
255,755

1 5,010
154,734
152,287
134,501

7,836
727,812

1,925,115
1,306,060
1,515,278

13,000
7,O79

53,055

1,000
308,779

9,443
126,309
150,221
162,409

8,1 99
660,785

9,716,5669,832,451

2014
Actual

2015
Var¡ances w¡th
Final BudqetActual

Final
Budqet

Or¡g¡nal
Budget

Continued

120



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2014)

$

Licenses and Permits:
County Clerk
Planning
District Attorney
Court System

Total Licenses and Permits

Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties:
Parks
Boat Landing
Land and Water Conservation
Planning
District Attorney
Sheriff
Jail lmprovements
Court System

Total Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties

Charges for Services Provided to Public:
County Clerk
County Treasurer
Corporation Counsel
Human Resources
Unclassified
Child Support
Public Health

49,450 $
140,500

18,000
27,600

49,450 $
140,500

18,000
27,600

106,000
500

3,200
5,000
6,500

173,000
459,000

106,000
500

3,200
5,000
6,500

173,000
459,000

250
3,651

918
9,775

152,802
418,859

44,484 $
'146,395

17,310
29,290

237,479

106,578

2,601
1,398
7,621

144,289
404,786

667,273

(4,e66) $
5,895
(6s0)

1,690

1,929

51,546
130,990

18,391
33,320

234,247

123,290

709,545

235,550

753,200

1,050
31,300

8,000
25

200
38,000

480,970

235,550

753,200

1,050
31,300

8,000
25

200
38,000

490,970

578
(500)
(5ee)

(3,602)
1,12'l

(28,711)
(54,214\

(85,927)

(585)
7,277
5,621
1,142

(35)
(1 0,r 06)
14,098

465
38,577
13,621

1,167
165

27,894
505,068

776
46,033
12,269

713
150

32,808
468,343

20't4
Actual

20't5
var¡ances with
Final BudqetActual

F¡NAI

Budqet
Original
Budqet

Continued
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, W|SCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES Al,lD OTHER FINAIì|C|NG SOURCES -
BUDGETAND ACTUAL. GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2O14)

Veterans Service
University Extension
Parks
Register of Deeds
Land Records
Land & Water Conservation
Planning
Tax Lister
District Attorney
Coroner
Sheriff
Court System

Total Charges for Services Provided
to Public

Charges for Services Provided
to Other Governmential Entities:

County Clerk
Facilities
Parks
Sheriff
Court System

Total Charges for Services Provided
to Other Govemmental Entities

Continued

$ 300 $
33,600

238,547
542,500
220,OOO

14,024
96,170

600
83,000

1 50,1 50
1,691,890

725,500

4.355.826

30,900
9,400

827,207 $
18,000

885.507

300 $
33,600

240,047
542,500
220,000

14,024
96,170

600
83,000

I 50,1 50
't,709,390

725,500

4.384.826

30,900
9,400

827,207 $
18,000

885.507

3,427 $
31,854

230,489
614,166
I 99,1 59

8,898
106,425

575
109,677
160,890

1,530,946
612,553

4.196.016

33,371
9,396
1,625

1,002,047 $
21,170

't.067.609

3,127 $
(1,746)
(e,558)
71,666

(20,841)
(5,126)
10,255

(25)
26,677
10,740

(178,444)
(112,s47)

1188.8101

2,471
(4)

1,625
174,840 $

3,170

182.102

1,623
35,449

240,982
687,245
182,552

8,344
98,238

335
83,826

134,637
1,568,072

667,462

$

4.269.857

30,239
6,996

12
870,227
2'1,174

928.648

2015
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL . GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

Charges for Services Provided to
Other County Departments:

County Executive
County Treasurer
Corporation Counsel
Human Resources
Finance
lnformation Systems
Facilities Management
County Road Maintenance
Public Health
Register of Deeds
Land Records
Land & Water Conservation
Planning
District Attorney

lnvestment lncome:
lnvestments

Continued

7,500
8,300

14,000
13,000
45,500
61 ,052
33,000
33,000
22,600

100
350

I 5,019
300

34,788

7,500
8,300

14,000
13,000
45,500
61,052
33,000
33,000
22,600

100
350

15,019
300

34.788

7,500
9,000

14,004
26,004
50,004
60,627
45,950
25,869
37,477

288,509

628.425

288,509

628.425

242,710

665.850

4
4

(4)
(14,0e6)

(1,466)
10,200

(12,876)
7,973

(1 00)
(350)

(300)
(34,788)

(45,799)

37.425

't5j02

291,537

985.509

7 500
8 304

14 004
12 996
31 404
59 586
43 200
20 124
30 573

l5 019

Total Gharges for Services Provided to
Other County Departments

2014
Actual

15
Variances with
Final BudqetActual

2
Final

Budoet
Orig¡nal
Budqet
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WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WSCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL. GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

Miscellaneous:
Land, Building and Equipment Rentals
Sale of Property, Equipment and Materials
lnsurance Recoveries
Unclassified

$ 42,615 $
100,800

15,000
253,356

42,615 $
104,800

15,000
366,856

41,080 $
332,ô07

4,530
408,919

(1,535) $
227,807
(10,470)
42,063

42,002
128,424

7,390
347,907

Total Miscellaneous 411.771 529.271 747.136 257.465 525.723

Total Revenues 84.386.858 85.085.243 85.507.186 421.943 84.825.947

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers in 548,712

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources $ 84,386,858 $ 85,085,243 $ 85,507,186 $ 421.943 $ 85.374.659

2015
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the year ended Decembe¡ 31, 2O15
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2O14)

Expenditures:
General Government:

County Board
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

County Executive
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

County Clerk
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

County Treasurer
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

$ 173,000 $
72,825

124,000

173,000 $
72,825

194,000

439.825

225,391
2,870
4.1 90

232.451

231,340
2,287

111,300
112,452

457.379

261,813
I,356

148,610

411.779

144,369 $
61,210
73,178

278.757

225,093
1,715
3 858

230,666

231,363
2,191

r 06,685
68,401

408,640

263,867
1,355

138,783

404.005

28,631 $
11,615

120.822

161 .068

1 45,1 39
55,909
42.785

369.825

223,491
2,870
4.1 90

230,551

229,715
1,420

108,000
1 I 6,619

455,754

261,813
1,356

147,510

410.679

298
1,155

332

243.833

219,267
1,111
3 002

223,380

229,943
1,601

149,538

381,082

2s0,066
928

134,821

385,8r 5

(23)
96

4,615
44,051

1,785

48.739

(2,054)
1

9,827

7.774

2014
Actual

2015
var¡ances w¡th
Final BudqetActual

F¡NAI

Budqet
or¡g¡nal
Budqet

Continued
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL . GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31 , 201 5
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2O14)

Corporation Counsel
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Human Resources
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Finance
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

lnformation Systems
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Facilities Management
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

$ 388,701 $
2,045

118.262

509,008

651,600
4,015

254,598

910.21 3

520,410
3,905

232.860

757.175

393,311 $
2,045

118.262

513,61 I

651,600
4,015

254,598

91 0,213

523,410
3,905

232.860

760.175

393,315 $
490

129.939

523,744

651,555
1,696

123,349

776,600

522,859
2,311

206.016

731 ,1 86

(4) $
1,555

n1.677\

376,898
968

114,090

491,956

637,227
2,243

217,138

856,608

508,514
3,479

197.468

709.461

2.400.066

2,413,343
427

163,383
2.288.817

(10,126\

45
2,319

131 ,249

1,424,039
12,200

236,800
913.206

2 s46245

2,594,988
2,450

230,200
2.582.677

1,424,039
12,200

516,358
912.573

2,865,170

2,584,988
12,450

446,997
2.953.074

1,39't,076
10,095

399,958
667.441

2.464.570

2,412,665
7,155

216,207
2.829.267

133,61 3

28,989

32,963
2,1 05

1 16,400
245.132

396.600

172,323
5,295

230,790
't23.807

1,298,974
17323

468,533
615,236

551
594
844

1

26

2014
Actual

20't 5
var¡ances w¡th
Final BudqetActual

F¡NAI

Budqet
or¡ganal
Budqet

Continued
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL. GENERAL FUND

For the year ended Decembe¡ 31,2O15
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31,2014)

Miscellaneous
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Total General Government

Public Safety:
Sheriff

Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

ïotal Expenditures

Jail lmprovements
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Emergency Management
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Courts
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

$ 246,450 $
3,033,265

3.279.715

14,919,480

17,01 1,660
81 ,645

534,344
4 002 590

236,000
178,000

414.000

215,469
4,850

20,500
93 393

334.212

3,115,978
1 3,'t 80

1.037.349

246,450 $
2,908,355

3,154,805

15,742,924

1 7,1 58,660
81,645

552,344
3.877.265

236,000
178,000

414.000

215,469
4,850

20,500
107,683

348.502

3,1 15,978
13,r80

1.045.522

287,547 $
2,848,302

3,135,849

14,423,311

17,160,875
77,578

514,652
3 395.430

21,148,535

195,364
177,028

372392

215,134
1,109

19,987
83,676

319,906

2,982,017
8,531

866.767

(41,0e7) $
60,053

(2,215)
4,067

37,692
481,835

117,743
2,406,139

16332,828
7'1 ,390

466,591
3.481.912

202,886
2,635

26,266
86.606

318,393

3,045,269
7,661

858.524

18.956 2,523,882

I ,319,61 3 13,082,053

21,630.239 21.669,914 521,379 20,352,721

1 58,1 57

41,608 1 58,1 57

40 636
972

335
3,741

513
24.OO7

28,s96

133,961
4,649

178.755

2014
Actual

20't5
Variances w¡th
Final BudqetActual

F¡nal
Budqet

Or¡g¡nal
Budqet

Continued

4.166.507 4.174.680
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL . GENERAL FUND

For the year ended Decembe¡ 31, 2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31,2014)

Coroner
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

District Attorney
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Total Public Safety

Public Works:
County Road Maintenance

Other Operating Expenditures

ïotal Expenditures

Total Public Works

Health and Human Services:
Public Health

Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

$ 210,997 $
22,280

196.378

429.655

233.397 $
22,280

196.378

452.055

233,389 $
21,784

198.358

453.53't

8$
496

11.980)

213,146
20,318

196.312

1,210,462
6,950

127.588

1.345.000

28.31 9.61 3

3.080,815

3,080,815

3,080,815

1,210,462
6,950

127.588

1.345.000

28.404.151

3.117.634

3.117.634

3,117,634

3,248,681
76,992

770,787

4.096.460

I ,1 32,883
5,320

117,178

1.255.381

27.407,060

2 ilq312

2.618,312

2,618,312

2,807,956
52,986

650,479

3.5't1.421

(.476\

77,579
1,630

10.410

440,725
24,006

120,308

585.039

429.776

1,096,347
5,209

127.705

2,830,667
48,956

473,151

3.352.774

89.619 1.229.261

997,091 26.399.762

499 322 2.811.928

499,322 2,81't,928

499,322 2,811,928

3,194,705
57,150

412.196

3.664.051

2014
Actual

2015
Var¡ances w¡th
Final BudqetActual

F¡nal
Budqet

Or¡g¡nal
Budqet

Continued
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL . GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized fìnancial information for the year ended December 31 ,2O14)

Veterans Service
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Child Support
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Total Health and Human Services

Culture, Education and Recreation :

Parks
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Boat Landing
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Scholarship Program
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

$ 299,784 $
9,630

89.335

398.749

31 8,61 1 $
9,630

76.958

405,1 99

318,746 $
6,314

71.286

396,346

(135) $
3,3r 6
5.672

298,617
7,104

69,907

375,628

1,307,880
3,641

103.405

1.414.926

5143.328

566,634
1,789

125,294
694,090

1.387,807

14,334
42,210
88.047

144.591

8,000

1,426,527
5,235

114,393

I .546.1 55

5,608,955

609,527
1 ,810

83,000
855,431

1.549.768

17,528
75,000
99.860

192.388

9.000

1,426,877
5,235

1 r 4,393

1.546.505

6,048,164

609,527
2,810

83,000
880,614

1.575.951

17,528
75,000

175.384

267.912

10.000

1,427,117
4,662

106,766

1.538.545

5.446.312

597,391
2,528

76,204
769,726

1.445.849

13,644
22,139
75.618

111.401

8,500

8,853

(240)
573

7,627

7.960

601,852

12,136
282

6,796
1 10,888

1 30,1 02

3,884
52,861
99.766

156,511

r,500

2014
Actual

20't5
Var¡ances w¡th
Final BudqetActual

F¡nal
Budoet

Original
Budget

Continued
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL. GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31,2014)

U.W. - Fox Valley
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

University Extension
Salaries, Wages and Benefìts
Travel and Meetings
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Total Culture, Education and
Recreation

Conservation and Development:
Economic Development

Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Planning
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Land Records
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

299.223

592.935 739.700

2,679,355 3,201.435

$ 64,176 $
271.088

335,264

278,387
15,325

210
192.585

192,795

893,088
4,230

79 446

976.764

119,749 $
488.123

607,872

278,387
15,325

140,985
305.003

210
192,585

192,795

895,1 88
4,230

79,552

978,970

800
190,518

102.403 $
246,510

348,9't3

226,320
13,898

124,661
274.753

639.632

2,554,295

17,346 $
241,613

258.959

52,067
1,427

16,324
30.2s0

49
8,410

8,459

(272)
37

2.941

2,706

502
7,388

52,191
249,898

302.089

263,478
10,932
37,480

223.364

127
193,753

193,880

865,654
3,099

43.123

91 1,876

4,580
282,675

100.068 535.254

647,140 2,377,741

't61

184,175

184,336

895,460
4,1 93

76.611

976.264

800
161 .368

298
1 83,1 30

2014
Actual

2015
Var¡ances w¡th
Final BudqetActual

F¡nal
Budoet

Original
Budoet

Continued

't62,168 191 ,318
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES.
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the year ended December 31 , 201 5
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

Property Lister
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Land & Water Conservation
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Capital Outlay
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Register of Deeds
Salaries, Wages and Benefits
Travel and Meetings
Other Operating Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Total Conservation and Development

ïotal Expenditures

$ 144,900 $
600

11,889

144,900 $
600

11,889

157.389

543,296
4,750

456.1 07

1 ,004,153

437,779
2,624

83,802

146,293 $

4,570

150.863

539,810
2,553

177.595

719.958

437,783
2,449

84.486

(1,3s3) $
600

7,319

125,815

7,931

133.746

524,O71
2,720

24,500
240.759

792.050

428,351
2,208

190.518

157,389

543,296
4,750

289.763

837,809

437,O44
2,624

83.802

6.526

3,486
2,197

278.512

284j95

(4)
175

(684)

Other Financing Uses:
Transfers Out

523.470 524.205 524.718 t5l 3) 621.O77

2,850,395 3.048.830 2.739.567 309,263 2.939.884

57.458.613 59.563.1 38 55.1 88.857 4.374.281 52.754.696

27,655,243 29,958,121 27,758,122 2,199,999 33,263,027

27,655,243 29,958,121 27,758,122 2,199,999 33.263.027

$ 85,113,856 $ 89,521,259 $ 82,946,979 $ 6,574,280 $ 86,017,723

Total Other Financing Uses

Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

2014
Actual

201 5
var¡ances w¡th
Final BudqetActual

F¡NAI

Budoet
or¡g¡nal
Budoet
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds from specific revenue sources (other than expendable

trust or major capital pro¡ects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for special purposes.

Human Services Fund - Accounts for funds needed to provide income maintenance, counseling and other
human services to people in need of care, to provide services for mental health, alcohol and drug abuse,
developmental disabilities and closely-related programs.



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

BALANCE SHEETS.
HUMAN SERVICES FUND

December 31,2015 and 2014

2015 20't4
ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable (net of allowances)
Due from other governmential agencies
Advance payments - Vendors

Total Assets

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Vouchers payable
Accrued compensation
Other accrued liabilities
Due to other governmental agencies
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflows of Resources:
Other unearned revenue

Fund Balance:
Nonspendable:

Advance payments
Assigned

Prior year's expenditures

Special Revenue

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities, Deferred lnflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

$ 5.333.401 $ 3.898.199

$ 2,347,581
15,727

2,924,552
45,541

2,277,554
397,349

3
414,698

10,000

1,881,777
92,107

1,877,950
46,365

1,527,075
352,942

429
758,086

10,000

$

$$

3.099.604 2.648.532

2.087.O11 1.171.837

45,541 46,365

7,001

94,244 31,465

146.786 77.430

133

$ 5,333,401 $ 3,898.199



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs.

Capital Proiects Fund - Capital projects fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than general fund capital outlays and construction
related to the proprietary funds) which are financed primarily through general obligation debt.



ASSETS

Cash and ¡nvestrnents
Receivables (net of allowances

for uncollectibles):
Accounts receivable
Accrued interest
Loans receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BAI.ANCES

Liabilities:
Vouchers payable
Other accrued liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflow of Resources:
Unearned revenue

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Unspent bond proceeds - Capital
improvements

Committed for:

Debt service

Construction of capital assets
Encumbrances

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred lnflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET.
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information as of December 31 ,2014)

12,680
s17.557

s 2.529.266 $ 4.247.325 $ 6.776.591 $

$ 1,598,629 $ 4,247,325 $ 5,845,954 $ 8,171,375

$ 10,426 $ 91 ,518 $ 101 ,944 $

10.426 91 .518 101.944

917.957 917.957

670,240 670,240

1,600,883

3,406,648
78.919

12,680
917,957

't,600,883

3,406,648
78,919

4,890
13,700

994,047

s.184.012

412,657
101,724

514.381

994.047

1,564,424

4,238,459

1 ,719,051
153,650

1.600.883 4.155,807 5.756.690 7.675.584

$ 2,529,266 $ 4,247.325 $ 6,776,591 $ 9,184,012

Totals
uecemÞer Jl,

20't4
uecemDer J],

2015
Capital

Proiects Fund
Debt

Service Fund

135



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year ended December 31 , 201 5
(With summar¡zed financial informat¡on for the year ended December 31,2014)

2015 2014
Capital

Pro¡ects Fund
Debt

Service Fund
Revenues:

lntergovernmental
lnvestment income
M¡scellaneous
Contr¡butions

Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Capital poects
Debt service:

Principal retirement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Under
Expend¡tures

Other F¡nanc¡ng Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Payment of refunded debt
Debt issued
Premium on debt issuance

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Change ¡n Fund Balances

Fund Balances - January I

51,579
259,603

101.723

311.182

5,319,481
639,611

2,243,240
(1,305,ss8)

(1,966,442)-
46,000
87.580

4,1 04,000

s,010,334 s,041 ,682

(2,637,576) 718,682

3.437.1254.238.459

104.730 415.9't2 3q8 453

4,427,730 4,427,730 6,138,ô46

$ $ 3,007 $ 3,007 $
51,579

259,603
101.723

356,302
42,55',1

4,963,970
740,974

'l't,232,884
('t,o88,o22)
(1 ,315,000)
4,395,000

76,378

13,301,240

1,856,503

5.819,081

5.959.092 4.427.730 10.386.822 11.843.590

t5.647.9101 t4.323.000) t9.970.910) n1.444.7371

4,843,196

5,319,481
639,611

7,086,436
(1,30s,558)
(1,966,442)
4,1 50,000

87,580

8,052,016

(1,918,894)

7,675.584

$ 1.600.883 $ 4.155,807 $ 5.756.690 $ 7.675.584Fund Balances - December 31
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL-

NON MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year ended December 31 , 201 5
(With summarized financ¡al informat¡on for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

Revenues:
lntergovernmental
lnvestment income
Miscellaneous
Contr¡but¡ons

Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Current:
Capital projects
Debt service:

Principal ret¡rement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Payment of refunded debt
Debt issued
Premium on debt issuance

Total Other Financ¡ng Sources (Uses)

Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - January 1

Fund Balances - December 31

544,419 $ 544,419 $

544.419 544,419

10,727,201 10,727,201

$

5,168,000
635,000

5,168,000
635,000

415,912

4,427,730

5,319,48'1
639,61 1

10.386.822

(9.970.910)

7,086,436
(1,305,558)
(1,966,442)
4,150,000

87,580

8,052,016

(1,918,894)

7.675.544

(541,412) $
51,579

259,603
101.723

(1sr ,481 )
(4,611)

356,302
42,551

4,9ô3,970
740,974

11,232,884
(r,088,022)
(1 ,3r 5,000)
4,395,000

76,378

3,007 $
51,579

259,603
'to1.723

(128.507\ 398,853

6,299,471 6,138,646

16,530.201 16,530,20'1

('t5.985.782) (15.985,782)

5,786,240 5,786,240

5,264,550
(1,s66,442)
5,310,550

87,580

11,050,790 9,217,928

$ (4.934.992) $ (6.767,854)

6.143.379 11,843,590

6.014.872 (',t,444.737\

1 ,300,1 96
(1,305,558)

s

(1,160,550)

( 1,165,9r 2) 13,3O1,24O

4 848.960 1,856,503

5.819.081

2014 Actuals

2015

Var¡ance w¡th F¡nal
BudqetActual

F¡nal
Budqet

Or¡g¡nal
Budqet

137
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DEBT SERVICE FUND

The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-

term debt principal, interest and related costs, of the following issues

General Oblioation Notes Series 2008 - To accumulate monies for payment of $6,375,000 of notes issued
for the purpose of constructing CTH E, G, M and Y, University Ave building improvements for UWFV, and
arts center for UWFV.

General Oblioation Notes Series 2009 - To accumulate monies for payment of $3,810,000 of notes issued

for the purpose of constructing CTH E, G, M and Y, University Ave building improvements for UWFV, and
arts center for UWFV.

General Obliqation Notes Series 2010 - To accumulate monies for payment of $11,575,000 of notes issued
for the purpose of Oshkosh B'Gosh building purchase and remodeling; financial software replacement; the
replacement of the central dictation system; Jail chiller replacement; HVAC replacement at the expo center;
Fairview tower fiber installation; relocate lS fiber hub; parking lot resurfacing; Parkview building demolition;
constructing CTH D, E and T.

General Oblioation Notes Series 2010 - To accumulate monies for payment of $1,057,500 of notes issued
for the purpose of passing through a loan to Winnebago County Housing Authority to remodeling low income
housing.

General Oblioation Notes Series 2O1O - To accumulate monies for payment of $125,000 of notes issued for
the purpose of passing through a loan to East Central Regional Planning Commission to refinance prior
service pension liability.



General Obliqation Notes Series 2011 - To accumulate monies for payment of $3,267,000 of notes issued
for the purpose of; parking lot resurfacing, computer aided dispatch, radio system upgrade, UWFV 1655
building engineering, constructing CTH MM, FF and P.

General Obliqation Notes Series 2012 Refundinq - To accumulate monies for payment of $2,703,588 of
2003 Series B and 2OO4 Series B notes.

General Obliqation Notes Series 2012 Refundinq - To accumulate monies for payment of $1 ,710,674 of
2003 Series D and 2005 Series notes and 2006 Series notes.

General Obliqation Notes Series 2012 - To accumulate monies for payment of $16,937,000 of notes issued
for the purpose of the radio system upgrade; financial software replacement; Jail chiller replacement;
Parkview building demolition; UWFV 1655 University Building; courthouse window replacement; facility
building masonry repairs; constructing CTH H, M,T and G bridge.

General Oblioation Notes Series 2014 - To accumulate monies for payment of $4,395,000 of notes issued
for the purpose of the parks road project; UWFV roof project; reconstruction of CTH T highway and CTH l/N
intersection.

General Obliqation Notes Series 2015 - To accumulate monies for payment of $4,150,000 of notes issued
for the purpose of the Courthouse Window Replacement, 911 hardware, CTH BB reconstruction, CTH I

reconstruction, CTH N reconstruction, CTH Z reconstruction and CTH F reconstruction.



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISGONSIN

BALANCE SHEETS.
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND

December 31, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

Cash and invesÍnents
Acøued interest
Loans receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Vouchers payable

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflows of Resources:
Uneamed revenue

Fund balance:
Committed for:

Debt service

Total Liabilities, Defened lnflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

$ 2.529.266 $ 5,264,306

$ 10,426 $ 31,800.00

10,426 31,800

9',17.957 994.O47

1,600,883 4,238,459

$ 2,529,266 $ 5,264.306

$ 1,598,ô29
12,680

I't7,957

4,256,559
13,700

994,047

$

Totals
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.

BUDGET AND ACTUAL . NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the year ended December 3l , 201 5
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31,2014)

Revenues:
lnvestment income (loss)
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Payment to refund debt
Debt issued
Premium on debt issuance

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

5,168,000
635,000

5,803,000

(5.803,000)

3,803,000

3.803.000

s (2.000.000) $

5,803,000 5,959,092

(5,803.000) (5,647.910)

31 1 182

5,319,481
639,611

4,843,196
(1,e66,442)

46,000
87,580

3.010.334

(2,637,576)

4,238,459

(156,092) 5.704.944

155.090 (5.662.393)

51 579
259 603

$$

5,168,000
635,000

3,803,000
(2,120,000)

't,683,000

14.120.000)

51,579 $
259,603

$

(151 ,481)
(4,611)

s 42,551

42 551

7,442,003
(r ,315,000)

42,OOO

76,378

$

311 182

4 963 970
740 974

I ,040,1 96
153,558
46,000
87,580

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - January 1

1.327.334 6.245.381

1.482.424 582,988

3,655,471

20't4
Actual

20't5
var¡ances w¡th
Final BudqetActual

Final
Budqet

Original
Budqet

Fund Balance - December 31

141

s 1.600.883 $ 4.238.459



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Capital projects fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of

major capital facilities (other than general fund capital outlays and construction related to the proprietary funds)

which are financed primarily through general obligation debt. Following is a list of projects accounted for in the

capital projects fund.

Courthouse Securitv - To account for the costs of constructing a security entrance for the County
Courthouse.

- To account for the costs of replacing all of the windows in the County
Courthouse with new energy efficient windows

Facilitv Tuck Pointinq - To account for the costs of major tuck pointing repairs to various County buildings.a

a Boiler Reolacement UW-Fox Vallev - To account for the costs of replacing the boiler at the UW Fox Valley campus

o Roof Reoairs- UW-Fox Vallev - To account for the costs of replacing the roof on buildings at the UW Fox Valley
campus

Facilities Roof Replacement - To account for the costs of replacing the roof on facilities buildings.

Courthouse Deck Reolacement - To account for the costs of

a

o

o

o

building.
replacing the deck on the entrance of the courthouse



a

Communitv Park Road Reconstruction and Other lmorovements - To account for the costs of reconstruction of the
roads at the county park and other improvements within the county parks

o Storm Water Mitioation Proiect - lnstall a storm water collection / diversion system at the grounds of Park View
Health Center, the County Park, Coughlin Center, and Fairgrounds areas to divert storm water and eliminate flooding
problems that are occurring around these areas.

Jail Parkinq Expansion - To account for the costs of expanding the parking lot at the Sheriff Building

o Asohalt Reolacement Proqram- To account for the cost of the replacement of various parking lots at county office
locations

o 911 Svstem Uoorade- To account for the cost to upgrade the 911 communication system used by the sheriff
department.

Radio Svstem Upqrade- To account for the cost of the replacement of radio equipment used by the sheriff
department.

a Comouter Aided Disoatch - To account for the cost of the upgrading computer aided dispatch system

Road Construction &Resurfacinq - To account for the costs for engineering, construction and resurfacing the county
road system.

a



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, W|SCONSIN

BALANCE SHEETS.
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

December 31, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles):
Accounts receivable

Total Assets

I I ÀÞil tTttrQ 
^À,tFr 

trt tNtFr ÞÀt 
^Àtfrtr

Liabilities:

Vouchers payable

Other accrued liabilities

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Unspent bond proceeds - capital
improvements

Committed for:
Construction of capital assets
Encumbrances

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

I 4,247,325 $ 3,914,816

4,890

s 4,247,325 $ 3,919,706

$ 91,s18 $ 380,857

101,724

91,518 482,581

670,240 1.564,424

3,406,648
78,919

I ,719,051
153,650

4.155.807 3.437.125

144

$ 4,247,325 S 3,919,706



Revenues:
lntergovernmental
Contributions

Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Capital projects

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Debt lssued

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - January 'l

Fund Balance - December 31

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE. BUDGET AND ACTUAL.

NONMAJOR GAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized fìnancial information for the year ended December 31,2014)

$ 544,419 $ 544,419 $ 3,007 $
101,723

544,419 544,419 104.730

10,727,201 10,727,201 4,427,730

10,727,201 10,727,201 4,427,730

(o.182.782\ n0i82.782\ t4.323.000)

(541,412) 8
101,723

356,302

(439.689) 356,302

6,299,471 6,138,646

6,299,471 6,1 38,646

5.859.782 (5.782.344\

7.247.790 7,247,790

$ (2,934,992) $ (2,934,992)

1,983,240

5,264,550

1,983,240

5,264,550

2,243,240
(1,305,558)

4,104,000

5,041,682

718,682

3,437J25

4,155,807

260,000
(1,305,5s8)
(1,r 60,550)

3,790,881
(1,088,022)
4,353,000

$

(2,206j08\ 7,055,859

$ 3.653.674 1,273,515

2,163,610

$ 3,437,125

2014 Actual

2015
Variance with
Final BudoetActual

Final
Budoet

Oríginal
Budoet
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN PROJECT BALANCES. NON MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

$ $ $ 3,007 $

3 007

$$$ $
Revenues:

lntergovernmental
Contributions

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Capital projects

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Debt issued

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Changes in Fund Balances

Project Balances - January 1

Project Balances - December 31

$

130,775

130.775

(30.775\

1,111,878

100,000

1.111.878 100,000

981 ,1 03 100,000

49,669 64,754 240,000

$ 981,103 $ 149,669 $ 64,754 $ 240,000 $

6,015

6.015

t3 008)

(5,458)

t5.458)

(8,466)

8,466

9,1 86

9.186

19.1 861

(9,1 86)

247,000

5,275

5.275

(5.275\

866,000

866,000

860,725

865,431

865,431

t865.431)

(865,431)

1,386,002

60,224

60,224

(60.224\

(60,224)

62,800

Storm Water
Mitiqation

Community
Road

Park

Reconstruct¡on
and Other

Improvements
Courthouse Deck
Reconstruction

Facilities Roof
Replacement

Roof Repairs
UWFV

Boiler
Replacement

UWFV
Facility

Tuckoointino

Courthouse
Window

Replacement
Courthouse

Securitv

146

$ 237,814 $ 860,725 $ 520,571 $ 2,576



Revenues:
lntergovernm ental
Contributions

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Capital projects

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Debt issued

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Changes in Fund Balances

Project Balances - January 1

$$

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN PROJECT BALANCES. NON MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

$ $

96,688 17,596 201 ,281 145,545

96,688 17,596 201 ,281 145,545

(96,688) (17,596) (201,281\ (145,545)

(101 ,5r 0) (2,7'te)
204,000

(67,5ee)

(101,510) 201,281 t67.599)

$ 3,007 $
101,723

356,302
101,723

101.723 104.730 356,302

2,889,714 4,427,730 6,138,646

2,889,714 4,427,730 6,138,646

(2,787,991\ (4,323,000) (5,782,344)

$$

(213,144)

213,144

265,362
(1j28,272)

3,800,000

2.937.090

149,099

534,242

2,243,240
(r,305,558)
4,104,000

718,682

3,437,125

3,790,881
(1,088,022)
4,353,000

1,273,515

2,'163,610

5.041.682 7.055.859

(1 98,1 98)

1 98,1 98

(1 7,5e6)

367,000

$$

65,850

Totals

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2015

Road
Gonstrcution
& Resurfacinq

Computer
Aided

Dispatch

Radio
System
Uoqrade

911 System
Uoqrade

Asphalt
Replacement

Proqram
Jail Parking
Expansion

Project Balances - December 31 $ 349,404 $

147

$ 65,850 $ 683,34r $ 4,155,807 $ 3,437,125



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private

business enterprise - where the intent of the County Board of Supervisors is that the costs of providing goods or

services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. Debt

service on County debt issued to construct facilities relating to the operations is accounted for through the

enterprise funds.

Airport Fund - Provides for the maintenance and development of physical facilities and equipment of the
County airport and for the safety and security of tenants and the traveling public. Wittman Field is the home
of the Experimental Aircraft Association,

Solid Waste Manaqement Fund - Provides for the operation and maintenance of a County-wide sanitary
landfill and materials recycling facility.

Parkview Health Center Fund - Accounts for a full range of treatment and care of older adults with late life
disabilities as well as care and treatment for individuals suffering from chronic mental illness and
development disabilities in a specialized nursing home facility.

Hiohwav Deoartment Fund - Provides full maintenance of all County trunk highway and designated federal,
state and municipal highways and roads including construction of various non-highway facilities.



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION.
AIRPORT FUND

December 31,2015 and 20'14

2015 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable (net of allowances)
lnventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Net pension asset
Property and equipment:

Land
Construction in progress
Buildings
lmprovements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Total Property and Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Total Property and Equipment - Net

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Outflow Related to Pensions

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of
Resources

33.066.095 26,711,710

33.130.410 26.711.710

34.662.924 28,359,566

66.1 79

$ 34,729,103 $ 35,603,952

$ 1,458,497
27,960
46,057

1,532,514

64,315

6,960,385
2,063,501

11,247,315
34,937,821
4,473,434

59,682,456

(26,616.361)

1,549,351
45,574
52,931

1.647.856

6,960,385
315,363

11,247,315
28,994,593
4,407,319

51,924,975

Q5.213.265\

$

149



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSIT¡ON.
A¡RPORT FUND

December 31,2015 and 2014

20't5 2014

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current Liabilities:

Vouchers payable
Accrued compensation
Other accrued liabilities
Due to other governmental agencies
Compensated absences
Current maturities of long{erm debt

Total Current Liabilities

Compensated absences
General obligation debt
OPEB liability

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for pension benefits
Unrestricted

Total Net Posiüon

Total Liabilities and Net Position

34.198.307 27.686.638

$ 34,729,103 $ 28,359,s66

$$ 52,300
14,998
2,880

73,298
24,411
48,317

216.204

16,709
284,370

13,51 3

530.796

32,756,547
130,494

1,311,266

43,020
11,308
6,141

104,016
39,534
59,090

263 109

20,620
37',t,245

17.954

672.924

26,294,212

1392/26

150



WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION.

AIRPORT FUND

For the years ended Decembe¡ 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Operating Revenues:

Charges for services provided to:
Public
Other governmental entities

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Materials, supplies and services
Heat, light and power
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating loss

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
lnterest expense
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Loss Before Transfers

Transfers

lncome (loss) before Capital Contributions

Capital Contributions

lncrease (Decrease) in Net Position

Net Position - January 1

Change in Accounting Principle

Net Position - December 31

3.024.915 3.143.141

(289,391) Q.244,947\

(7,55s) (s,768)
9,691

(7.559) (77\

1296.950) (2.245.O24\

1 ,032,1 60 377,765

735,210

5,651,793

(1,867,259)

6,387,003 (1,867,259)

29,553,89727,686,638
124,666

$ $875,673
1,853,000

6,851

2,735.524

581 ,156
460,1 50
541 ,818

1,441,791

890,084
3,750
4,360

898,1 94

583,523
404,454
562,1 58

1,593,006

151

$ 34,198,307 $ 27,686,638



WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
AIRPORT FUND

For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2O'14

2015 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash received from other governmental entities
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments to employees

Net cash provided by(used for) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing act¡vities
Transfers

Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Purchases of capital assets
Payment of debt
lnterest paid on debt
Proceeds from sale of capital assets

Net cash used in capital and related
financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - January 1

Cash and cash equivalents - December 31 $ 1,458,497 $ 1,549,351

$ 900,1 38
1,853,000

(1,019,181)
(606,76e)

1.127.184

1,032,160

(2,144,383)
(s7,648)

(8,171)

(2.250.202\

(90,854)

1.549.351

$ 891,679
3,750

(e43,283)
(590,982)

1638.836)

377,765

(324,054)
(57, I s4)
(1 0,1 86)

9,691

(381.743)

(642,814)

2.192.165

152



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
AIRPORT FUND

For the years ended Decembel 31,2015 and 2014

2015

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Operating loss

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net
cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes ¡n assets and liabilities

Receivables
lnventories
Net pension asset
Deferred outfl ow Pension
Vouchers payable
Due to other governments
Other liabilities

$ (28s,3s1) $ (2,244,947)

1,441,791 1,593,006

17,614
6,874

32,947
(38,775)

9,280
(30,718)
(22,434)

(2,765)
4,714

(5,670)
24,715
(7,88e)

Total adjustments 1.416.579 1.606.111

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ 1,127 ,188 $ (638,836)

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear
consist of:

Unrestricted cash and ¡nvestments $ 1,458,497 $ 1,549,351

$ 1.458.497 $ 1.549.351

NONCASH INVESTING. CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

ln 2015 there was a non cash contribution from the FAA in the amount of $5,651 ,793. ln
2014lhe¡e were no non cash transactions.

t14
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION.
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

December 3'l , 2015 and 2014

l-2oC-l
ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and ¡nvestments
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles):

Accounts receivable
Accrued interest

Due from other governmental agencies
Advance payments - Vendors

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Accrued ¡nterest

Other Assets:
lnvestment in Tri-County Venture

Net pension asset
Property and equipment:

Land
Construction in progress
Buildings
lmprovements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Total Property and Equ¡pment

Less accumulated depreciation

Total Property and Equipment - Net

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Outflow Related for Pensions

Total Assets and Deferred outflows of
resources

2014

$ 26,995,129 $ 27,079,619

28.254.514 28,308,398

15,549,661
45,743

1,172,140
123,183

1,441,988

1,613,616

647,1 59
58,171

428,751
125,304

6,018,726
22392,526

4,517,760

34,542,628

(28.O40.977\

683,791
45,290

332,236
167,462

1 ,61 3,616
36,396

6,018,726
21,753,929

4,729,481

34,152,148

128.345.651)

5 405
52

787
974

6.501.6s1 5.806.497

23.392.378 22.707.246

51.646.892 51 .015.644

128,069

154

$ 51 ,774,961 $ 51,015,644



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION.
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

December 31, 2O15 and 2O14

20't5 2014
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities:
Vouchers payable
Accrued compensation
Other accrued liabilities
Due to other governmental agencies
Compensated absences
Current maturities of long-term debt

Total Current Liabilities

Compensated absences
Landfill closure and long-term care
Long-term due to other governments
General obligation debt
OPEB liability (asset)

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Net lnvestment in capital assets
Restricted for pensions
Restricted for Purchase orders
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

20.223.010 20.549.829

$

1.446.662

31,977
17,879,366

904,459
53,928

(e3,382)

6,501,651
251,252

14,955
24,784,093

320,239
22,548

319
698,289

77,653
15,116

1,134,164

35,460
18,234,305
1,172,140

67,666
(93,906)

5,806,497

4,490
24,654,828

415,461
28,197
15,308

921,412
5'1 ,399
14,885

$

31 .551 .951 30.465.815

$ 51,774,961 $ 51.015.644

155



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WSCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION.

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

For the years ended December 31 , 201 5 and 2014

2015 2014
Operating Revenues:

Charges for services provided to
Public
Other governmental entities
Other county departments

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Materials, supplies and services
Heat, light and power
Depreciation
Landfill closure and long-term care

Total Operating Expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
lnvestment income
lnterest expense
Grant revenue
Gain on sale of capital assets

Net Position - January 1

Change in Accounting Principle

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

lncrease (Decrease) in Net Position

449.549 673 994

8,44 477 1238 49ll

30,465,815
241,259

30,704,306

$ 8,817,368
254,181
164,782
87,757

9,324,088

8.928.760

395,328

405,274
(1,1 15)
45,390

8,481 ,151
608,122
125,355
63,734

9.278362

1,084,899
6,960,192

442,271
553,010

1,150,475

10.190.847

(912 485\

551,490
(1,314)
3,375

120,443

$

1,081,03'l
6,753,513

425,274
754,033
(85,0e1)

Net Position - December 31

156

$ 31 ,551 ,951 $ 30,465,815



WNNEBAGO COUNTY, W|SCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

For the years ended Decembe¡ 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customers
Cash received from county
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments to employees

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncap¡tal financing activities
Grants received

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:

Purchases of capital assets
Payment of debt
lnterest paid on debt
Proceeds from sale of capital assets

Net cash used for capital and related financing
activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments
Sale of investments
lnvestment income

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - January 1

Cash and cash equ¡valents - December 31

$ $9,099,423
164,782

(7,070,944)
(1,114,588)

1.078.673

45,390

45.390

(2,514,388)
(13,e6s)

(1,147)

(2.529.5041

(17,803,276)
19,019,924

399,624

1.616.272

210,831

27.131.815

9,507,51 1

125,355
(7,403,255)
(1 ,078,061)

151 546

3,375

375

(797,462)
(12,938)

(1,423)
501,500

(310.323)

(6,130,600)
5,990,003

559,584

418.987

1,263,585

25,868,230

3

157

$ 27.342.646 $ 27,131.815



WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

For the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating act¡v¡t¡es:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities

Receivables
Due from other governments
lnvestment in Tri-County Single Stream Recycling
Advance payments
Net pens¡on asset
Deferred outfl ow Pension
Vouchers payable
Due to other governments
Other liabilities
Long-term due to other governments
Long-term care accrual

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year consist of:
Unrestricted cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Less noncurrent investments

$ 395,328 $ (912,485)

754,033 553,010

36,632
(96,515)
269,848
42,158
64,670

(74,663)
95,222

223123
(8,543)

(267,681)
(354,939)

683.345

$ 1,078,673

$ 26,995,129
r s,549,661

(15,202,144)

(77,218\
431,722
257,633

39,048

(109,496)
98,179
(8,572)

(26s,848)
1149,573

2.064.031

$ 1 ,1 51 ,546

$ 27,079,619
15,405,787

(15,3s3,591 )

$ 27.342.646 s 27.131.815

NONCASH INVESTING. CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ln 2015 or 2O14, there were no noncash contributions of capital assets to Solid Waste or no noncash
transactions relat¡ng to noncurrent investments.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

GOMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POS¡T¡ON.
PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER FUND

December 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable (net of allowances

for uncollectibles)
Due from other governmental agencies
lnventories
Advance payments - Vendors

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Net pens¡on asset
Property and Equipment:

Land
Construction in progress
Buildings
lmprovements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Total Property and Equipment

Less accum ulated depreciation

Total ProperÇ and Equipment - Net

Total noncurrent assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Outflow Related to Pensions
Deferred Chargeson Refunding

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of
Resources

$ 11 ,525,474 $ 10,538,349

45,917
848,690
118,882
205,919

12.744.882

1,505,695

147,842
52,675

25,684,933
533,871

1,202,119

27,621,440

ß.445.713\

168,668
1,715,448

123,302
196,734

12.742.501

147,842
7,500

25,684,933
508,871

't,222,204

27,571,350

(4.863.134)

22.'175.727 22.704.2't6

23.681.422 22.708.216

36.426.304 35.450.717

1,582,145
28.919 153.235

1,611.064 153,235

$ 38,037,368 $ 35,603,952
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WNNEBAGO COUNTY, W|SCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION.
PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER FUND

December 31,2015 and 2014

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current Liabilities:

Vouchers payable
Accrued compensation
Other accrued liabilities
Due to other governmental agencies
Unearned revenue
Compensated absences
Current maturities of long{erm debt
Premium on bond issue

Total Current Liabilities

Compensated absences
Premium on bond issue
General obligation debt
OPEB liability

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Net investment in cap¡tal assets
Restricted for pensions
Restricted for purchase orders
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

32,236,868 27,018,704

$ 38,037,368 $ 3s,603,952

$$ 235,356
412,6'tO

22,377
568

858,745
2,376,518

22,312

3.928.486

246,176

1,172,641
453,197

5.800.500

19,244,096
3,087,840

63,004
9,841,928

267,056
466,809

36,034
776

2s,000
856,234

2,523,048
107,877

4.282.834

305,446
26,969

3,549,158
420,841

8.585.248

16,773,069

6,500
10,239,135

2 t14
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, W¡SCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION.

PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER FUND

For the years ended Decembet 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Operating Revenues:

Charges for services provided to:
Public
Other governmental entities

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Materials, supplies and services
Heat, light and power
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
lnterest expense
Premium on bond
Grant revenue
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets
lssuance costs of long term debt

$ $6,841,968
5,794,308

r 1,560

12,647,836

13,225,604
3,125,816

365,960
602,664

17,320,044

ø.672.208\

(100,626)
112,534

1,608,845

('t24,316)

1.496.437

(3,175,771)

5,380,860

6,520,323
5,906,982

13,058

12.440363

13,343, r 89
3,090,391

353,899
610,492

17.397.971

(4.957.608)

(152,974)
107,877

1,540,540
(97,e71)

(155,976)

1.241.496

(3,716,112)

5,780,796

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Loss Before Transfers

Transfers in

lncrease in Net Position

Net Position - January 1

Change in Accounting Principle

2,205,089 2,064,684

24,954,02027,018,704
3,013,075

Net Position - December 31
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER FUND

For the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customers
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments to employees

Net cash used for operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities

Transfers in
Grants received

Net cash provided by noncapital financing
activities

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:

Purchases of capital assets
Payment of debt
lnterest paid on debt
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Cash paid for debt issuance

Net cash used for capital and related
financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - January 1

Cash and cash equivalents - December 31

$ 13,612,345 $
(3,404,133)

(13,378,971 )

(3.170,759)

5,380,860
r,608,845

6.989.705

(70,175)
(2,523,047)

(114,283)

(124,316)

11,488,581
(3,323,s8s)

(13,265,642)

(5,101 ,050)

5,780,796
1,540,540

7.321.336

(32,970)
(2,450,298)

(165,489)
1,021

(155,976)

(2.831 .821\ (2.803.712\

987j25

10.538.349

(583,426)

11 121 775

$ 11.525.474 S 10.538,349
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WSCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER FUND

For the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities:

Operating loss

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash used for operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities

Receivables
Due from other governments
lnventories
Advance payments
Net Pension Asset
Deferred outflow pension
Vouchers payable
Due to other governments
Other liabilities

$ (4,672,208) $ (4,957,608)

602,664 610,492

122,751
866,758

4,420
115,131
842,926

(e1 7,6s1)
(31,700)

(208)
(1 03,602)

(42,511)
(e09,271)

(10,1 68)
135,871

(2,5e1)
(2,811)
77,547

Total adjustments 1,501,449 n43.442\

Net cash used for operating activities $ (3,170,759) $ (5,101 ,050)

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear
consist of:

Unrestricted cash and investments $ 11,525,474 $ 10,538,349

s 11.525.474 $ 10,538,349

NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES. CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

ln 2015 and2014, there were no non cash transact¡ons.
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WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION.
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT FUND

December 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivable (net of allowances
for uncollectibles):

Accounts receivable
lnterest receivable

Due from other governmental agencies
lnventories
Advance payments - Vendors

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Net pension asset
Property and Equipment:

Land
Buildings
lmprovements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Total Property and Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Total Property and Equipment - Net

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions

Total Deferred Outfiows of Resources

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of
Resources

$ 995,607 $ 1,073,967

149,354
1,404

1 ,1 09,731
857,943

572

3.114.611

585,871

738,916
6,452,131

133,523
14,251,622

21,576,192

(2.727.633\

98,733
1,260

981,837
779,677

1,009

2.936.483

738,916
6,540,583

133,523
1 3,694,1 1 I

21,107j40

fi2.212.811\

8.848.559 8.894.329

g 434 43f) 8,894,329

12.549.041 1 1 .830.812

599,548

599.548

't64

$ 13,148,589 $ 11,830,812



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION.
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT FUND

December 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities:
Vouchers payable
Accrued compensation
Other accrued liabilities
Due to other governmental agencies
Unearned revenue
Compensated absences
Current maturities of long{erm debt

Total Current Liabilities

Compensated absences
General obligation debt
OPEB liability

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Net lnvestment in capital assets
Restr¡cted for pensions
Restricted for Purchase orders
Unrestricted

$$ 189,842
122,06'l

1,893
28,938

374,311
72,488

789,533

402,570
314,338

99,1 56

1,605.597

8,660,661
1,185,419

251,617
1,445,295

270,748
93,452

1,994
31,756
36,1 67

369,339
69,413

872 909

373,340
386,826

75,429

1,708.504

8,677,401

54,383
1,390,524

10.122.308

$ 1 1 .830.812

Total Net Position 11.542.992

Total Liabilities and Net Position $ 13,148,589
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION.

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT FUND

For the years ended December 31 , 201 5 and 2014

2015 2014
Operating Revenues:

Charges for services provided to
Public
Other governmental entities
Other county departments

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Materials, supplies and services
Heat, light and power
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating income

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
lnvestment income (loss)
lnterest expense

$ 21,680
6,238,176
6,671,210

35,094

12,966,160

5,308,986
6,137,602

r 67,161
1,076,843

12.690.592

275,568

$ 12,379
5,748,896
5,042,416

90,4s3

10,894,144

5,168,063
4,312,O25

171,362
1,066,163

10.717.613

176,531

16,774
(8,652)

8J22

184,653

16.637

201,290

9,921 ,018

12,564
(7,780)

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

I ncome before contributions

Capital Contibutions

lncrease in Net Position

Net Position - January 1

Change in Accounting Principle

4,784

280,352

5.319

285,671

10,122,308
1 ,1 35,01 3

Net Position - December 31
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT FUND

For the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014

201 5 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash received from county
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments to employees

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:

Purchases of cap¡tal assets
Asset charged to administration
Payment of debt
lnterest paid on debt
Proceeds from sale of capital assets

Cash flows from ¡nvesting activities:
lnvestment income

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - January I

Cash and cash equivalents - December 31

Net cash used for capital and related financing
activities (1.103.048) (1 .064.315)

12,420 17,977

12.420 17 977

(78,360)

1,073,967

(67,64s)

141 616

995.607 $ 1.073.967

$

$

6,080,268
6,671,210

(6,466,316)
(5,272,894\

1.012.268

(1,057,741)

(6e,413)
(7,881)
31,987

5,792,989
5,042,416

(4,687,648)
(5,1 69,068)

978.689

$

(1,086,947)
1,342

(65,600)
(s,252)
96,142
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT FUND

For the years ended December 3l , 201 5 and 2014

2015 2014
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Operating lncome
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities

Receivables
Due from other governments
lnventories
Advance payments
Net pension asset
Deferred outfl ow pension
Vouchers payable
Due to other governments
Unearned revenue
Other liabilities

$ 275,568 $ 176,531

1,076,843 r ,066, r 63

(50,621)
(127,8s4)

(78,266)
437

301 ,816
(352,222)

(80,e06)
(2,818)

(36, I 67)
86,498

(78,201)
197,128

(16s,603)
(216)

(36,316)
1,874

(177,666)
(1,005)

Total adjustments 736.700 802 158

Net cash provided by operating activities s 1.012.268 $ 978.689

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
consist of:
Unrestricted cash and investments $ 995,607 $ 1,073,967

$ 995.607 $ 1,073,967

NON CASH INVESTING. CAPITAL, AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

ln 2015 the County received capital assets from the State of Wisconsin in the amount of $5,319.
ln 2O14 the County received capital assets from the State of Wisconsin in the amount of $'l 6,637
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

lnternal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or

agency to other departments or agencies of the County, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

General Services Fund - Provides central printing, mailroom and microfilming services to all County
departments

Self-lnsurance Fund - Provides the County with the necessary funding source to pay for those risks which
are funded internally including worker's compensation, limited property and liability, health insurance, and
dental insurance.



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information as of December 31,2014)

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables (net of allowances

for uncollectibles):
Accounts receivable
Accrued interest

Due from other governmental agencies
lnventories
Advance payments - Vendors

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
lnsurance deposit

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

$ 44,639 $ 8,134,044 $ 8,178,683 $ 8,410,731

1,529
24,412
9,276

79,420
17,892

527,624

79,420
17,892

1,529
24,412

536,900

1,647
14,127
4,416

25,265
467,631

79.856 8.758.980 8.838.836 8.923.817

214.419 214,419 198,791

214.419 214.419 198,791

$ 79,856 $ 8,973,399 $ 9,053,255 $ 9,122,608
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION .
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information as of December 31 ,2014)

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities
Vouchers payable
Accrued compensation
Claims payable
Other liabilities
Compensated absenses
Due to other governments

Total Current Liabilities

Compensated absences
OPEB liability

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Unrestricted (deficit)

$ 40,568 $
2,128

25,351 $

1,843,205

65,919 $
2,128

1,843,205
2

4,267
7

1.915.528

35,164
1,903

1,491,901
I

5,375

1.534.344

11,612
16,236

2
4,267

7

46.972 1.868.556

12,891
17.O13

12,891
17,013

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

76.876 1.868,556 1.945,432 1.562.192

2,980 7,104,843 7,107,823 7,560,416

2.980 7.104.843 7.107.823 7.560.416

$ 79.856 $ 8.973.399 $ 9.053.255 $ 9.122.608

Totals
December 31,

2014
December 31,

2015

Self-
lnsurance

Fund

General
Services

Fund
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN NET POSITION . ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

Operating Revenues:
Charges for services provided to

Public
Other governmental entities
Other county departments

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Materials, supplies and services

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues:
lnvestment income

Total Non-Operat¡ng Revenues

lncome (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers

lncrease (Decrease) in Net Position

Total Net Position (Deficit)- January 1

Total Net Position - December 31

472.575 2.332,780

$ 2,565 $
4,499

465,511

117,289 $

2,215,491

119,854 $
4,499

2,681,002

1 10,616
3.233.195

(452,593)

7,560,4't6

'1 13,515
6,211

2,469,741
2,179

126,805
2.653.716

(18,886)

7,579,302

2,805,355 2,591,646

420.699 2.923.112

51,876

70

70

3.343.811 2.780.521

(590,332) (538.456) (188,875)

85,793 85,863 121,149

85,793 85.863 121.149

5'r,946 (504,539) (452,593) (67,726)

48,840

51,744
368.955

51,946

(48,966)

58,872
2.864.240

(504,539)

7,609,382

$ 2,980 $ 7,104,843 $ 7j07323 $ 7,560,416

Totals
Lrecember 31,

2014
uecember 31,

2015

Self-
lnsurance

Fund

General
Services

Fund
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS.
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31,2014)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash received from county
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments to employees

Net cash provided by (used for) operating
activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers

Cash flows from investing activities:
lnvestment income

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - January 1

Cash and cash equivalents - December 31

65.348 ß79.494\ ß14.146\ 1352.819)

48,840

70 82,028 82,098 126,920

$ 6,309 $
46s,511

(355,s01)
(50,571)

2,258,649
(2,579,271)

(58,872)

6,309 $
2,724,160

(2,935,172)
(109,443)

9,524
2,576,854

(2,808,625)
(130,572)

$

65,418

(20.779\

(2s7,466)

8.431.510

(232,048)

8.410.731

(177,05e)

8.587.790

$ /14.639 $ 8,134.044 $ 8,178.683 $ 8,410,731

Totals
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS.
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31,2014)

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Changes in assets and liabilities
Receivables
lnventories
Advance payments
Vouchers payable
OPEB liability
Other liabilities

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

NON CASH INVESTING. CAPITAL. AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

ln 2015 and2Q14, there were no noncash transactions.

$ 51,876 $ (5e0,332) $ (538,456) $ (188,875)

(755)
853
(12)

2,213
777
396

(77,773)

(84,885)
18,550

35r,304

(78,528)
853

(84,897)
30,763

777
351,700

(1,626)
(6,030)

197,161)
1,994

738
41,783

13.472 210.838 224.310 t163.944)

$ 65.348 $ (379.494) $ (314,146) $ (352.819)

Totals
December 31,

2011
December 31,

2015

Self-
lnsurance

Fund

General
Services

Fund
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION.
GENERAL SERVICES FUND

December 31,2015 and 2014

20't5 2014
ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and investrnents
Due from other governmental agencies
lnventories
Advance payments - Vendors

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current Liabilities:

Vouchers payable
Other liabilities
Accrued compensation
Compensated absenses
Due to other governments

Total Current Liabilities

Compensated absences
OPEB liability

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Unrestricted (deficit)

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

$ 44,639
1,529

24,412
9,276

$

$ 79,856 $

$ 40,568
2

2,128
4,267

7

$

46.972

12,891
1 7,013

76.876

2,980

2 980

s 79.856 $

(20,779)
774

25,265
9,264

14,524

28,363
1

1,903
5,375

35.642

11,612
16,236

63.490

(48,s66)

(48.966)

14.524
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WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WSCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION.
GENERAL SERVICES FUND

For the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Operating Revenues:

Charges for services provided to
Public
Other governmental entities
Other county departments

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Materials, supplies and services

Total Operating Expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (expenses) :

lnvestment income

Total Non-Operating Revenues (expenses)

lncome (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers

lncrease in Net Position

Net Position (Deficit)- January 1

Net Position (Deficit) - December 31

$ 2,565
4,499

465,511

472.575

51,744
368,955

420.699

51,876

70

70

51,946

51,946

(48,e66)

2.980

$ 1,113
6,211

442,699

450.023

69,601
392,974

462.575

(2.552\

(2.552\

48,840

36,288

(85,254)

$ (48,s66)
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
GENERAL SERVICES FUND

For the years ended December 31, 2O15 and 201 4

2015

Cash flows from operat¡ng act¡vities:
Cash received from customers
Cash received from county
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments to employees

Net cash provided by (used for) operating
activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing act¡v¡ties

Transfers

Cash flows from investing act¡vities:
lnvestment income

Net ¡ncrease ¡n cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - January 1

Cash and cash equivalents - December 31

Reconciliation of operating ¡ncome (loss) to net
cash provided by (used for) operating act¡vit¡es:

Operat¡ng ¡ncome (loss)
Adjustments to reconc¡le operating
income(loss) to net cash provided by(used for)
operating act¡v¡t¡es:

Changes ¡n assets and l¡ab¡l¡t¡es
Receivables
lnventor¡es
Advance payments
Vouchers payable
OPEB liability
Other liabilities

Total adjustments

Net cash prov¡ded by(used for) operating
activities

65.348 (26.535)

48.840

70

65,418

(20.7791

22,305

(43.084)

$ 44.639 S (20.779\

$ 51,876 $ (12,5s2)

$

$

6,309
465,51 1

(35s,s01)
(50,571)

(75s)
8s3
(12)

12,213
777
396

7,345
442,699

(403,2't1)
(73,368)

21

(6,030)
(s,264)
5,057

738
(4,505)

$

13,472 (1 3.983)

65.348 S

NON CASH INVESTING. CAPITAL. AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

ln 2015 and 2014, there were no noncash transactions

2
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION.
SELF INSURANCE FUND

December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables (net of allowances for
uncollectibles):

Accounts receivable
Accrued interest
Due from other governmental agencies

Advance payments - Vendors

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
lnsurance deposit

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities:
Vouchers payable
Claims payable

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

$ 8,134,044 $ 8,431 ,510

79,420
17,892

1,647
14,127
3,642

458,367527,624

8.758.980 8.909.293

214,419 198,791

214.415 198,791

s 8.973.399 $ 9,108,084

$ 25,351
1,843,205

$ 6,801
1,491,901

1,868,556 1.498,702

7,104,843 7,609,382

7.104.843 7.609.382
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WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION.

SELF INSURANCE FUND

For the years ended December 3'1,2015 and2O14

2015 2014
Operating Revenues:

Charges for services provided to:
Public
Other county departments

Miscellaneous

$ $

Total Operating Revenues 2.332.780 2.141 .623

Operating Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Materials, supplies and services

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Revenues:

lnvestment income (loss)

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Decrease in Net Position

Net Position - January 1

Net Position - December 3l $ 7,104,843 $ 7,609,382

117,289
2,215,491

58,872
2,864,240

2,923,112

(590.332)

85,793

85.793

(504,539)

7,609,382

112,402
2,027,042

2,179

57,204
2,260,742

2.317.946

fi76.323\

121.149

121 149

(s5,1 74)

7,664,556
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WNNEBAGO COUNTY, W|SCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS.
SELF INSURANCE FUND

For the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014

Cash flows from operating act¡v¡t¡es:
Cash received from customers
Cash received from county
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments to employees

Net cash used for operat¡ng
activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
lnvestment income (loss)

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - January 1

Cash and cash equivalents - December 31

(379.494\ (326.284\

82,028 126,920

82,028 126.920

(2s7,466) (1ee,364)

8.431 .5't 0 8_630.874

$ 8,134,044 $ 8.431.510

$
2,258,649

(2,579,271)
(58,872)

$ 2,179
2,134,155

(2,405,414)
(57,204)
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WINNEBAGO GOUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS.
SELF INSURANCE FUND

For the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014

EE
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:

Operating loss

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net
cash used for operating activities:

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Due from other governments
Advance payments
Vouchers payable
Other liabilities

Total adjustrnents

Net cash used for operating activities

$ (5e0,332) $ (176,323)

(77,773)
3,642

(84,885)
18,550

351,304

(1,647)
(3,642)

(187,8e7)
(3,063)
46,288

210,838 (149.961)

s (379.494) $ (326.284)

NON CASH INVESTING. CAPITAL. AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ln 2015 and2O14, there were no noncash transactions.
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AGENCY FUNDS

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the County as an agent. Agency Funds are funds received

by the County on behalf of various individuals and governmental agencies

Litiqant's Deposit Fund - To account for the receipt and disbursement of funds held by the County for
individuals who are scheduled for court appearances.

Patient's Fund - To account for the recei pt and disbursement of monies held for the benefit of patients at
Park View Health Center.

Other Trust Funds - To account for the receipt and disbursement of funds for small items such as drainage
districts, etc.

MEG Unit - To account for the receipt and disbursement of funds for the Lake Winnebago Area Metropolitan
Enforcement Group.

Post Retirement Health Fund - To account for the receipt and disbursement of funds for the conversion of
sick leave to health care premiums.



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION.
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

Decemþer 31,2015
(With summarized financial information as of December 31 ,2014)

$ 672,828 $

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Accrued grants and aid
Prepaid items
Equipment

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:
Other accrued liabilities

Total Liabilities

104,695 $
(20,741)

202,661 $ 337,999 $
681

25,936
3,333

32,492

82,209 $ 1,400,392 $
(20,060)
25,936

3,333
32,492

1,294,455
409

31,737
3,333

32,492

$ 672.828 $ 83,954 $ 202,661 $ 400,441 $ 82,209 $ 1,442,093 $ 1,362,426

$ 672,828 $ 83,954 $ 202,661 $ 400,441 $ 82,209 $ 1,442,093 $ 1,362,426

$ 672.828s83.954$202.661 $400,441 $82,209$1,442,093$1.362.426

Totals
uecemDer Jl,

2014
uecemDer Jl,

2015

Post
Retirement

Health
Meg
Unit

Other
Trust
Funds

Patient's
Funds

Litigant's
Deposit
Funds
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WINNEBAGO COU NTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES.
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For the year ended December 31 ,20'15
(With summar¡zed financial ¡nformation for the year ended December 31 ,2014)

LITIGANT'S DEPOSIT FUNDS
Assets:

Cash and ¡nvestments

Total Assets

L¡ab¡l¡t¡es:
Other accrued l¡abilities

Total Liabilities

PATIENT'S FUNDS
Assets:

Cash and ¡nvestments
Accounts receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Other accrued liabilities

Total Liab¡l¡t¡es

OTHER TRUST FUNDS
Assets:

Cash and investments

Total Assets

L¡ab¡l¡t¡es:
Other accrued liabilities

62,443 $ 10,688,050
_ 142,899

$ 10,645,798 $
163,ô40

$ 718,631 $ 8,935,640 $ 8,981,443 $ 672,828

$ 718,631 $ 8,935,640 $ 8,981,443 $ 672,828

$ 718,631 $ 8,93s,640 $ 8,981,443 $ 672,828

$ 718.631 $ 8.935,640 $ 8,981,443 $ 672,828

$

$

104,695
(20,74't)

$ 62.443 $ 10,830,949 $ 10,809,438 $ 83,954

$ 62,443 $ 10,830,949 $ 10,809,438 $ 83,954

$ 62.443 S 10.830.949 $ 10.809.438 $ 83,954

$ 220,881 $ 91,520 $ 109,740 $ 202,661

$ 220.881 $ 91.520 $ 109.740 $ 202,661

$ 220,881 $ 91,520 $ 109,740 $ 202,661

220.881 $ 91.s20 $ 109,740 $ 202,661

Continued

Balance
December 31,

2015DeductionsAdditions

Ealance
December 31,

2014

Total L¡ab¡lities $
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WINNEBAGO COU NTY, WISCONSIN

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES.
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For the year ended December 31,2015
(With summar¡zed fìnancial information for the year ended December 31 ,2014\

MEG UNIT
Assets:

Cash and ¡nvestments
Accounts receivable
Accrued grants and aid
Prepaid items
Equipment

Total Assets

L¡ab¡lities:
Other accrued liabilities

Total L¡abilities

POST RETIREMENT HEALTH
Assets:

Cash and investments

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Other accrued liabilities

Total Liab¡l¡t¡es

TOTALS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Assets:

Cash and ¡nvestments
Accounts receivable
Accrued grants and aid
Due from other governments
Equipment

Total Assets

Liab¡l¡ties:
Other accrued l¡abilities

$ 260,290 $
409

31,737
3,333

32,492

49s,807 $
682

1 36,526

418,098 $
410

142,327

8 20,204,829 $
164,050
142,327

337,999
ô81

25,936
3,333

32,492

$ 328,261 $ 633,015 $ s60,835 $ 400,441

$ 328,261 $ 633,015 $ 560,83s $ 400,441

$ 328,26r $ 633,015 $ 560,835 $ 400,441

$ 32,2',t0 $ 99,749 $ 49,750 $ 82,209

s 32.210 $ 99.749 $ 49.750 $ 82.209

$ 32,210 $ 99,749 $ 49,750 $ 82,209

$ 32.210 $ 99,749 $ 49,750 $ 82,209

$ $ 20,310,766
I 43,581
136,526

1,294,455
409

31,737
3,333

32,492

1,400,392
(20,060)
25,936

3,333
32,492

$ 1.362.426 $ 20.590,873 $ 20.51 1,206 $ 1.442,093

$ 1,362,426 $ 20,590,873 $ 20,51 1,206 $ 1,442,093

$ 1.362.426 $ 20.590.873 S 20.511.206 S 1.442.093

(concluded)
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December 31,

2015Deduct¡onsAdditions

óatance
December 3'1,

2014

Total Liab¡lities



CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Governmental capital assets are capital assets of the County which are not accounted for in an enterprise funds

The County includes infrastructure, such as roads, roadbeds, bridges and street lights in its governmental capital

assets.



WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WSCONSIN

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE BY

SOURCE

December 31,2015 and 2014

EE
General Caoital Assets:

Land

Buildings

lmprovements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment
lnfrastrucfure

Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Total General Capital Asseb - Net

lnvestment in General Caoital Assets From:

General revenues

Special revenues

Assets

231,684,828 227,726,731

t61 .058.213) (57.731.8081

$ 170,626,615 $ 169,994.923

$ 170,508,636

117,979
$ 169,876,944

117,979

s 170.626.6't5 $ 169.994.923

$$ 3,422,818
76,979,887

12,880,622
32,758,069
99,586,379

6,057,053

3,422,818

76,993,772

12,078.347

22,117,398

94,533,526
18,580,870
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General Government:

County Board

County Clerk

lnformation Systems

Facilities Management

Total General Government

Public Safety:

District Attorney

Emergency Management
Sheriff / Jail

Courts

Total Public Safety

Health and Human Services:

Child Support

Public Health

Human Services

wlNNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

December 31,2015

I $ $ 76,468 $

151,124

5,112,524

I ,538,6122,562,450 52,182,029

74,370

2,334,264

2.562.450 52j82.029 2.408.634 6.878.728

11,584 931,409

80,812

1,037,452
19,270,927

176,51 3

11.584 931.409 20.565.704

$ $ 19,117 $

44,230

2,824,532

18,360,897

64,360

841,O49

7,637,040

156,557

57,997

35,877

231,800

325.674

57,351

106,894

2,362,362

40,256,458

16,452
196,403

12,576,880

19,956

11,511

25,922

155,769

193.202

21 .248.776 42.783.065

8.699.006 12,809,691

Total Health and Human Services

9,331

32,749

42.080

69,508

52,468

354,820

476.796

General
Capital Assets

Net

Less
Accumulated
Depreciation

lnfra-
structureEquioment

lmprovements
Other Than
BuildingsBuildinqsLand
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

December 31,2015

196,210 18,460,243
Culture, Education and Recreation

U.W. - Fox Valley
University Extens¡on

Parks

lce Arena

Total Culture, Education and
Recreat¡on

Conservation and Development:

Register of Deeds

Land & Water Conservation

Planning lZoning

Total Conservation and
Development:

lnfrastructure

Highway Systems

Allocated to Functions

Construction in Progress

Total General Capital Assets - Net

860,368 24,786,274

594,141

70,017

6,106,465

219,566

891,489

8,607,010

9.498.499

98,627

1 03,1 91

2,015,315

45,751

2.262.884

15,583

136,678

2,421,696

8,528,437

69, I 65

9,945,423

223,978

9,251

99,3r 7

2,421,696

11,118,132

34,026
7,377,508

111,356

6,332

37,361

18.767.003 18.641.022

2.573.957 2.530.264 43.693

99.586.379 9.487.490 90.098.889

$ 3.422.818 $ 76.979.887 S 12.880.622 $ 32.758.069 $ 99.586.379 S 6l .058.213 $ 164.569.562

6.057,053

General
Capital Assets

Net

Less
Accumulated
Depreciation

lnfra-
structureEquipment

lmprovements
Other Than
BuildingsBuildinssLand
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

For the year ended December 31 , 201 5

General Government:

County Board

County Clerk
lnformation Systems

Facilities Management

Total General Government

Public Safety:

District Attorney

Emergency Management

Sheriff / Jail

Courts

Total Public Safety

Health and Human Services:

Child Support
Public Health

Human Services

$ 76,468 $

44,439

5,090,274

58,308,868

63,520,049

80,812

1,024,404

9,898,822

176,513

11,180,551

69,508

61,799

362,281

493,588

106,685

898,1 00

308,487

1,313,272

19,987

11,436,485

1',t,456,472

43,627

43,627

801,480

801,480

6,939

1,121,387

1j28326

18,339

18,339

76,468

151,124

5,186,894

58,617,355

64,031,841

80,812

1,037,452

20,213,920
176,513

21,508,697

69,508

61 ,799
387,569

518,876

$ $

Total Health and Human Services

General
Capital
Assets

December 31,
20't5DeductionsAdditions

General
Capital
Assets

December 31,

2014
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONS¡N

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

For the year ended December 31,2015

Culture, Education and
Recreation:

U.W. - Fox Valley
University Extension

Parks

lce Arena

Total Culture. Education and Recreation

Conservation and Development:

Register of Deeds

Land and Water Conservation

Planning lZoning

Total Conservat¡on and Development

Total General Capital Assets
Allocated to Functions

lnfrastructure

Construction in Progress

Total General Capital
Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Total General Capital
Assets - Net

19,303,388

1 03,1 91

17,074,982

335,334

36,816,895

15,583

163,973

2,421,696

2.601.252

114,612,335

94,533,526
18,580,870

227,726,731

(57,731,808)

362,790

247,949

610,739

13,424,110

5,320,367

4,710,486

23,454,963

1.768,441

19,609

19,609

27,295

27.295

1,995,049

267,514

17,234,303

19,496,866

5,094,846

',l9,646,569

1 03,1 91

17,322,931

335,334

37,408,025

15,583

136,678

2,421,696

2.573.957

126,041,396

99,586,379
6,057,053

231,684,828

(61 ,058,2.13)

169.994.923 $ 25.223.404 $ 24.591.712 $

General
Capital
Assets

December 31,
2015DeductionsAdditions

General
Capital
Assets

December 31,
2014

$
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of Winnebago County's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements,
note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the county's overall
financial health.

FINANCIAL TRENDS. TABLES I.4
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
county's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

REVENUE CAPACITY. TABLES 5.8
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the county's most
significant local revenue source, the property tax.

DEBT CAPACITY. TABLES 9.II
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the
county's current levels of outstanding debt and the county's ability to issue additional
debt in the future.

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION . TABLES 12.13
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the county's financial activities take place.

OPERATING INFORMATION . TABLES 14.16
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the county's financial report relates to the services
the county provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual
financial reports for the relevant year. The County implemented GASB Statement 54 in 2011: schedules presenting
government-wide information include information beginning in that year. The County implemented GASB
Statement 63 in 2012; schedules presenting government-wide information include information beginning in that
year. The County implemented GASB Statement 65 in 2013; schedules presenting government-wide information
include information beginning in that year. The County implemented GASB Statement 68 in 2015; schedules
presenting government-wide information include information beginning in that year



2006

89,526,009
2,942,804

15,140,504
107,609,317

40,922,951

15.502.847
56,425,798

130,448,960
2,942,804

30,643,351
164,035,115

98,236,080
2,729,875

15,305,154
116,271,109

39,254,669

19,219,285

106,079,524
2,973,440

13,310,672
122,363,636

37,395,930

23,806,'1 10

2009

$ t 12,827,319
3,644,220

13,530,063
130,001 ,602

$ 39,429,575

27.004,052
66 433 627

$ 152,256,894
3,644,220

40.534.115
196,435,229

Table I

2010

$ 1 13,781,205
2,897,908

24,169,292
140,848,405

$ 48,356,677

30,668,933
79,025,610

$ 162,137,882
2,897,908

54.838.225
219,874,015

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

2007 2008

Governmental activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental activities net position

Business-type activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total business-type activities net position

Primary government

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total primary government activities net position

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

58,473,954 61,202,040

$ 137,490,749
2,729,875

34.524.439

$ 143,475,454
2,973,440

37.116.782
174,745,063 183,565,676

Note: Prior lo 2012 net positon was considered net assets
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Governmental activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental activities net position

Business-type activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted

Unrestricted
Total business-type activities net position

Primary government

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted

Unrestricted
Total primary government activities net position

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

2011 2012

$ 122,657,383
6,419,225

22,970,664

$ 128,163,893
9,175,919

23,237,505
160,577,317152.047.272

$ 57,372,224
1,036,365

33.241.265

$ 54,720,559
225,228

36,073,733
91,649,854 91 ,019,520

$ 180,029,607
7,455,590

56.211.929

$ 182,884,452
9,401,147

59,311,238
243,697j26 251,596,837

2013

$ 135,163,066
7,958,464

25,184,672
168,306,202

$ 57,259,941
9,880

40,116,566
97,386,387

$ 192,423,007
7,968,344

65,301,238
265,692,589

2014

137,926,823
9,752,762

26,266,843
173,946,428

$ 57,551,179
65,373

39,871,234
97,487,786

$ 195,478,002
9,818,135

66.138,077
271,434,214

Table 1

2015

$ 142,148,308
23,573,958
28,083,038

193,805,304

$ 67,162,955
4,984,58'l

39.417.388
111,564,924

$ 209,311,263
28,s58,539
67,500,426

305,370,228

$

Note: Prior to 2Q12 net positon was considered net assets.
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WNNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

2006 2007

$ 11,749,295
23,794,610

4,622,406
64,376,240
2,928,622
2,797,039
r,845,033

112,113,245

$ I I,967,928
26,017,225

3,579,606
70,326,806

3,047,186
2,830,100
1,470,222

1 1 9,239,073

2008

$ 9,'1 19,75'1

26,808,432
3,826,038

75,087,765
3,633,882
2,964,670
1,582,487

123,023,025

2009

$ 12,537,069
26,953,674

3,317,269
7 4,821,709
2,852,365
3,165,664
2,382,138

1 26,029,888

Table 2

201 0

12,905,548
26,900,043

3,361,655
61,382,320
2,878,811
2,793,401

966.388
1 1 1 .188.166

2,324,770
14j20,272
17,963,589
11.O54.771

609,343
3,834,929

3,164,572
409,490

1,288,540

52,564
1,308,346

471,085
34,813,B03

'129,1 09
369,916

Expenses
Governmental Activities:

General Government
Publ¡c Safety
Public Works
Health and Human Services
Culture, Education and Recreation
Conservation and Development
lnterest on Long Term Debt

Total governmental activities expenses

Business{ype Activities:
Airport
Solid Waste Management
Park View Health Center
Highway

Total business-iype activities expenses
Total primary government expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental Activities:
Charges for Service

General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Health and Human Services
Culture, Education and Recreation
Conservation and Development

Operating grants and contributions
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Health and Human Services
Culture, Education and Recreation
Conservation and Development

Capital grants and contributions
Public Works

Total governmental activit¡es program revenues

$

40,154,803 42,771,483 46,326,686 44,953,317 45,463,402

$ 152,268,048 $ 162,010,556 $ 169,349,7'1 1 $ 170,983,205 $ 156,651 ,568

2,157,293
10,01 1 ,84r
17,972,596
10.013.073

601,975
4,860,261

o

3,255,344
278,605

1,174,955

65,801
'1 

,1 38,41 5

872,841
38,942,506

377,373
772,193

2,189,384
10,925,471
I 8,504,1 59
11.152.469

886,290
4,414,647

33,917
3,788,364

293,783
1J30,402

84,747
1 ,433,015
1,793,691

39,908,732
63,337

402,200

3 406.81 8

2.200,422
14,304,848
19,373,123
10.448.293

548,246
3,922,471

3,1 99,51 0
332,522

1,062,218

1,369,027
1,441,940
1,485,818

43,438,362
304,724
369,446

2,312,237
13,624,249
18,055,764
10,961 ,067

$ $ $ ü 492,426
4,202,363

22,431
3,259,752

378,124
1,201 ,245

109,814
1,317 ,320
1,877 ,421

46,368,333
991,399
502,798

$

(Continued)

52.340.278
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

739,033
8,470,229

11,344,823
9,7'14,368

47,560
36,673

847,241
9,887,520
9,786,337

I 1 ,'188,069

21,012
268,1 68

250

1,150,338
12,767,716
10,361 ,468
1 0,924,568

2,305,686
13,99't ,363
1 1, t86,468
10,875,360

13
43,741

Table 2

20't0

2,073,511
16,253,979
11,477 ,521
10,848,201

15,01 1

1 09,290

Business{ype Activities:
Charges for services

Airport
Solid Waste Management
Park View Health Center
Highway

Operating grants and contributions
Airport
Solid Waste Management
Park V¡ew Health Center
Highway

Capital grants and contributions
Airport
Highway

Total business{ype activities program revenue
Total primary government program revenue

Net (Expense) Revenue
Governmental Act¡vities

Business{ype activities
Total primary government net expenses

(Continued)

30,352,686 31,998,597
$ 82,692,964 $ 89,638,540

$ (59,772,967)
(9,802,1 17)

(69,575,084)

2006 2007 2008 2009

55

- 6'862'523

73 847

992 38,402,63'1 47,640,036
$ 99,126,057 $ 94,091,733

$ (61 ,599,1 30) $ (65,548,741 ) $ (65,306,462) $ (64,736,469)
(11,048,6e4) (6,550,6B6) 2,176,634

$ (76,597,435) $ (71,857,148) $ (62,559,835)

75292
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISGONSIN

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Accrual Basis of Account¡ng)

2006 2007

$ 56,404,950
1,250,162

11,911,145

2,453,324
5,626

302,372
(5,080,084)

67.247.495

$ 63,844,912
1,268,271

13,O17,229

1,975,063
29,974

289,384
(8,783,565)

71.641.268

2008

$ 63,844,912
1,268,271

13,017,229

1,975,063
29,974

289,384
(8,783,565)

71.641 .268

2009

$ 65,670,44r
1,267,420

13,497,463

1,260,787

296,349
(9,048,032)

72.944.428

$ 1,866,766
739,938

127,537
9.048.032

Table 2

201 0

$ 67,719,923
1 ,502,813

12,894,992

866, I 32
17,210

292,616
(7,710,414)

75.583.272

General Revenue and Other Ghanges
in Net Position

Governmental Activities:
Property taxes
Other Taxes
Grants and contribut¡ons not restricted

to a specific programs
Unrestricted investment earnings
Ga¡n on disposal of capital assets
Miscellaneous
Transfers
Special ltem - Demolition of safety building

Total governmental activities

Business{ype Activities:
Grants and contribut¡ons not restricted

to a specif¡c programs
Unrestricted investment earnings
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Miscellaneous
Transfers

Total business-type act¡v¡ties

Change in Net Pos¡tion
Governmental Activities

Businesslype activities
Total primary government

(Concluded)

$ 1,459,833
1,636,692

62,296
259,457

5.080.084

2,214,750
2,238,616

2,358
537,491

8.783.565

2,214,750
2,238,616

2,358
537,491

8.783.565

$ $ $ 1,449,000
1,071,861

8,933
175,141

7,710,414
10,41 5,3498.498.402 13.776.780 13.776.780 11.782.273

$ 7,474,528 $ 10,042,138 $ 6,092,527 $ 7,637,966 $ '10,846,803

(1,303,715) 3,003,894 2,728,086 5,231,587 12,591,983
6,170,813 13,046,032 $ 8,820,613 $ 12,869,553 $ 23,438,786
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

2011 2012

$ 13,705,953
27,626,250

3.586.221
48,346,1 93

3,310,386
2,969,406

862 313
100,406.722

2,827,609
17.062.457
17,671,410
1 I ,156,686

1,305,461
4,167,991

3,013,621
378,271

'1,389,983

110,211

1,210,579
1,773,031

20,389,547
896,694
370,573

15,137,054
26,489,283

3,871,627
48,458,418

3,220,910
2,865,688

879,059
1 00,922,039

3,069,'1 7 1

14,300,925
19,632,728
12 162.500

796,336
4,084,819

3,066,767
972,544

1,559,496

103,742
1,104,841

20,331,925
317,265
31 5,025

2013

12,773,897
27,302,447

3,802,284
46,653,763

3,004,892
2,692,978

846,706
97 076.367

3.174.454
8,019,492

17,323,472
12 235.785

446,321
4,126,408

3,042,429
501,255

1,371,533

81 ,8 16

1 ,037,672
1,939,178

19,284,924
83,1 l8

170.392

2014

13,643,621
27,754,326

3,725,601
46,855,537
2,854,345
2,947,944

663,883
98,445,257

3,'158,B39
1 0, I 98,872
17,830,914
10.746.427

482,532
3,968,676

2,894,130
404,209

1,151,702

149,718
1 ,105,575
1.984.952

19,704,192
70,009

3'14,356

Table 2

2015

15,205,635
29,311,932

3,626,978
47,378,504

2,975,806
2,805,012

578,050
101 881 .917

3,050,615
8,944,460

17,613,257
12.756 892

630,250
4,042.728

3,095,883
394,937

1,053,483

224,765
1,273,509
1,971,052

21,410,724
37,220

271,884

Expenses
Governmental Activities:

General Government
Publ¡c Safety
Public Works
Health and Human Services
Culture, Education and Recreation
Conservation and Development
lnterest on Long Term Debt

Total governmental activities expenses

Business-type Activities:
Airport
Solid Waste Management
Park View Health Center
Highway

Total business{ype activities expenses
Total pr¡mary government expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental Activities:
Charges for Service

General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Health and Human Services
Culture, Education and Recreation
Conservation and Development

Operat¡ng grants and contributions
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Health and Human Services
Culture, Education and Recreation
Conservation and Development

Capital grants and contributions
Public Works

Total governmental activities program revenues

48,718,162 49,165,324 40,753,203 41,935,052 42,365,224

$ 149,124,884 $ 150,087,363 $ 137,830,170 $ 140,380,309 $ 144,247,141

$ $

$

$ $

$$ $$

(Continued)

35.005.962
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

2011 2012

2,004,1 60
'16,179,885

I 1 ,169,795
11J32$92

1,899,082
12,722,391
12,064,457
12,449,313

2013

1,1 55,1 09
10,320,998
12,635,01 5

12,462,279

2014

898,1 94
9,278,362

12,440,363
10,894,144

Table 2

201 s

2,728,673
9,324,088

12,647,836
12,966,160

Business-type Activities:
Charges for services

Airport
Solid Waste Management
Park View Health Center
Highway

Operating grants and contributions
A¡rport
Solid Waste Management
Park View Health Center
Highway

Capital grants and contributions
Airport
H¡ghway

Total business{ype activities program revenue
Total primary government program revenue

Net (Expense) Revenue
Governmental Activities

Business-iype activities
Total pr¡mary government net expenses

(Continued)

16

165,674
592

6,242 5,300 3,375 45,390

10,281 ,855
88.1 85

15,705 288,324 5,651,793
6.000 16.637 5.319

51,022,854 39,157,190 36,873,025 33,531,075 43,369,259
$ 86,028,816 $ 71 ,809,950 $ 68,958,071 $ 65,761 j26 $ 77 ,775,694

$ (65,400,760) $ (68,269,279) $ (64,991,921 ) $ (66,21 5,206) $ (67 ,475,482)
2,304,692 2,289,692 (3,880,178) (8,403,977) I ,004,035

$ (63,0e6,068) $ (65,s79,587) $ (68,872,0se) $ (74,61e,183) $ (66,471,447)
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

2011 2012

68,445,063
1,620,412

13,427,701

$ 69,61 7,'1 23
1,650,577

12,103,499

726,167
33,368

288,550
(6,879,595)

(780,365)
76,799,324

2013

a 67,563,546
1,760,337

11,738,685

(162,622)
41,433

537.797
(8,542,989)

72,936,187

2014

s 65,541,983
1,475,524
9,676,937

1,149,210
9,783

'160,556

(6, I 58,561 )

71.855,432

$ '1,540,s40

568,263
'1 30,1 34
107,878

6,158,561
8,505,376

Table 2

20't5

66,425,269
1,285,065
9,356,993

803,292
299,508
384,043

(6,413,020)

72,141,150

1,608,845
417,838

General Revenue and Other Changes
in Net Position

Governmental Activities:
Property taxes
Other Taxes
Grants and contributions not restricted

to a specific programs
Unrestricted investment earnin gs
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Miscellaneous
Transfers
Special ltem - Demolition of safety building

Total governmental act¡vities

Bus¡ness{ype Activities:
Grants and contributions not restricted

to a specific programs

Unrestricted investment earnings
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Miscellaneous
Transfers

Total business{ype act¡vities

Ghange ¡n Net Posit¡on
Governmental Activities

Business-type activit¡es
Total pr¡mary government

(Concluded)

a

$ ö $

719,560
22,733

230,583
(7,866,425)

76.599.627

1,458,620
989,056

1,822
18,629

7.866.425
r 0,334,552

$ I I,198,867
12,639,244

$ 23,838,11r

I,793,903
584,220

1,080
119,002

1,630,664
(157,820)

19,716
211,496

$

Q

6,879,595 8,542,989
9,377,800 10,247,045

1 19,387
6.413,020
8,559,090

$ 4,665,668
9,563,125

$ 14,228,793

$ 8,530,045
11,667 ,452

$ 20,197,537

$ 7,944,266 $ 5,640,226
6,366,867 101 ,399

$ 14,31 1 ,1 33 $ 5,741 ,625
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

FUND BALANCES GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Accrual Bas¡s of Account¡ng)

Table 3

2009 2010

5 7,742529 $ 8,298,526

2006 2007 2008

$ 5,684,208 $ 6,274,774 $ 6,752,826
Gêneral fund

Reserued
Unreserued

Designated for Subsequent Yea/s Expenditures
Undes¡gnated

Total General Fund

All Othsr Govornmêntal Funds
Reserued
U nreserved

Des¡gnated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Spec¡al Revenue Fund

Undesignated
Spec¡al Revenue Fund
Cap¡tal Projects (def c¡t)

Total All Other Governmental Funds

$ 21,657,471 $ 21,43't,736 s 20 340 'tô4 s 2't s31 703 s 25272A59

$ 4,094,211 $ 4,409,694 $ 4,605,269 $ 5,356,071 $ 8,ô13,258

55,4ô6 645,981 '16,488 59,1 78 82,277
(479) (199,207) (242,169) (1,ô48,344)

$ 4,149,198 $ 4,856,468 $ 4,379,588 $ 3,7ô6,90s

2,480,O57

13,493,206
1,780,999

13,375,963
1,885,561

't1,7'10,777
2,362,643

11,426,531
2199,221

14,775,112

$ 8.695.535
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

FUND BALANCES GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

5,582,373

2,3'11

83,450

3,1 37,563
'180,267

2,065,962
1 7,755,336

28,807,262

87,718

922,344

572,730

2,698,1 03

33,1 1 3

4,314,008

33,121,270

5,117,146

249
97,668

3,492,638

2,642,454
22 ¿r'3306

34.1 08.520

105,435

1,904,828

1,528,947

4,'t82,415

27 783

7.749.408

4,309,301

373

14s,681

3,523,081

295,265

2,929,952
't9139 962

30,343,61 5

66,238

'l,411,138

752,472

3,655,471

80.498

5.965.81 7

4,014,393

25

164,026

3,472,030

334,840

3,1 48,660
18 566 577

29 700 551

46,365

1,564,424

1,872,701

4,238,459

31.46s

7.753.414

Tabls 3

3,695,823

996

316,009

3,267,68'1

322,655

3,748,81 I
20 908 783

32 260 754

45,541

670,240

3,485,567

1,600,883

101.245

5.903,476

20't1 2012 2013 2014 2015
General fund

Reserved
[Jnreserued

Des¡gnated for Subsequent Yeais Expend¡tures
Undes¡gnated

Total General Fund

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved
Unreserued

Des¡gnated for Subsequent Yea/s Expend¡tures
Special Revenue Fund

Undesignated
Spec¡al Revenue Fund
Capital Prcjecß (deficit)

Total All Other Governmerìtal Funds

Starting January 1,2011, the County implemented GASB tf
Genoral fund

Nonspendable
Del¡nquent property taxes
lnventories
Advanced payments

Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unass¡gned

Total General Fund

All Other Governmental Funds
Nonspendable

Prepaids
Restricted

Unspent bond proceeds

Committed
Prior year comm¡tments
Debt seryice

Ass¡gned
Special Revenue

Total All Other Govemmental Funds

Totel Governmental Funds

$$$ù

$

202
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten F¡scal Years

(Mod¡f¡ed Accrual bas¡s of Account¡ng)

2006 2007 2008

57,655j12
54,187,855

323,51 0
798,238

9,049,080
2,234,848

10,263,'t28
22A83,606

3,O12,577

63,857,229
2,217,992
2,573,059
2959,257

8,134,811
1.901,869

117,403,528

7 213209

26,139,421
(31,1 1 3,390)

1,762,000

13 049

(3,198,920)

4,014.289

61,778,048
58,079,379

31 1,934
782,226

9,33s,599
2,486,555

10,939,01'l
23,505,530

3,019,571
69,936,964

2,350,319
2,s92,338
5,813,717

8,462,407
't,680.984

128,300,84r

4 794 999

29,867,758
(38,384,794)

4,1 95,000

8.572
(4,31 3,464)

48'1.535

ô5,'t 13,'184

65,273,054
298,055
765,755

7,999,205
1,782,744

'l t,4ô8,691
24,683,137

3,252,246
72,339,507

3,418,297
2,732,767

'13,18.1,706

8,567,296
1.527 .319

141,1 7 1,006

945 862

28,835,1 49
(37,689,1 38)

6,375,000

(26,325)

(2,50s,31 4)

I 1.559.452)

2009

66,937,861
63,1 67,1 78

274,161
809,585

8,336,491
1,098,224

't1,760,4't6
25,385,793
2,756p22

74,595,266
2,291.'t62
2,948,632
9,958,424

7 ,53't,574
1.¿143,186

138,671,375

4.133.137

28,1 88,9s1
(37,246,482\

8,742,196
(3,257,319)

9,373
(3,563,281 )

569,856

Table 4

20't0

69,222,736
50,040,483

277,920
759,889

7,836,892
761,333

12,509,644
26,O74,O73

2,853,938
61 ,917,507

2,559,366
2,683,977
6,000,580

8,774,100
1,119.512

124,492,757

4.850.755

26,082,987
(33,797,589)

20,602,303
(7,914,359)

(1,r82,s00)
28,1 89

3,819,031

8,669,786

Revenues
Taxes
lntergovemmental
L¡censes and perm¡ts

F¡nes, fole¡tures and penalt¡es

Charges for seruices
lnvestment income
M¡scellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Curent

General government
Public safety
Publ¡c works
Health and human serv¡ces
Culture, education and recreat¡on
Conservaûion and development

Cap¡tal projects
Debt seruice

Principal retirement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expend¡tures

Other F¡nancing Sources (l.Jses)

Operat¡ng transfers in

Operating transfers out
Face value of long term debt
Payment of refunded debt
Loan disbursements to other entities
Prem¡um (d¡scount) on debt ¡ssuance

Total other fi nanc¡ng sources(uses)

Net Change in fund balances

$ ü $ $ $

3ô8,094 322,099 884,871 2j81012 444,259
124,616,737 133,095,840 142,116,868 142,804,5't2 129,343,512

Debt serv¡ce as a percentage of noncapital expenditures I 80%

203
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Mod¡f¡ed Accrual basis of Account¡ng)

2011 2012 20't3

70,065,475
37 ,911,228

229,299
725,505

7,970,096
652,A02

12,219,438
26,317,567

2,905,8',t2

48363,'t72
2,383,308
2,813,455

'to,647,70'l

7,8s8,ô39
916.832

114,42s,924

3.707.220

29,920,468
(37,786,894)

3,267,000

4s 083

(4,554,343)

(847 123\

$ 69,618,424
35,1 19,382

235,507
808,819

8,623,189
663,5't 1

1,073,619
116,142,45'l

69,620,187
34,036,060

256,060
774,069

8,3't3,420
(1 30,850)

12,240,918
26,135,936
2p83,U2

46,831,871
2,604,690
2,697,300
6,549,093

9,74'l,398
853,532

110,638,580

3.01 1.809

33,481,653
(42,041,958)

0

(8,560,30s)

ts 548 496ì

20't4

67,164,315
32,895,054

234,247
709,545

7,831,902
1,028,060

13,082,053
26399,762
2,811p28

46,738,927
2,377,74'l
2,939,884
6,1 38,646

4,963,970
740,974

1 06,1 93,885

4.1 95.556

28,143,648
(34,351,049)

4,395,000
(1,31 5,000)

76 378

(3,051,023)

1 144 533

$ 67,810,662
33,673,575

237,479
667,273

7,858,904
717,429

1,148.5.t6
112,113,838

't4,423,311

27,407,060
2,618,312

47,132320
2,5U,295
2,739,567
4,427,730

Table 4

2015

5,319,481

639,ô1 I
107,261,687

4.852.1 51

22,650,660
(29,063,680)

4,1 50,000
(1,966,442)

87 s80

(4,141,882\

710 265

Rgvenuos
Taxes
lntergovernmental
Licenses and pem¡ts
F¡nes, forfeitures and penalties
Charges for seruices
lnvestment ¡ncome

M¡scellaneous
Total Revenues

Expend¡turos
Current

General government

Public safety
Public works
Health and human seruices
Culture, educat¡on and recreat¡on
Conservatrion and development

Cap¡tal projects
Debt seruice

Princ¡pal ret¡rement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Other F¡nanc¡ng Sources (Uses)
Operat¡ng transfers ¡n

Operat¡ng transfers out
Face value of long term debt
Payment of refunded debt
Loan d¡sbursements to other ent¡t¡es

Prem¡um (d¡scount) on debt issuance
Total other fi nanc¡ng sources(uses)

Net Change ¡n fund balances

$ $

578,739
118.133,144

78't,443 526,318
113,650,389 110,389,441

12,628,187
25,455,732

2,995,961
48,435,6ô4

2,221,469
2,850,376

'f 4,615,599

7,799,4ô3
1.088,767

1 18,09't,218

t1 qLA 7^7\

27,205,259
(34,084,854)

21,351,262
(4,2s4,05s)

467 412

10,685,424

I 736 6s7

Debt serv¡ce as a percentage of noncapital expenditures I 550/"
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Commercial Manufacturinq

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

EQUALIZED VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (a)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Personal
Propertv

Table 5

General
County

Tax Rate ( c)
Fiscal
Year

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Residential

7,711j86,700

8,008,387,500

8,223,248,200

8,389,719,800

8,214,009,300

8,256,758,900

8,042,005,700

7,990,069,900

8,231,151,250

8,292,888,200

2,192,645,800

2,326,507,900

2,480,592,300

2,392,323,100

2,407,065,900

2,420,783,500

2,417,851,400

2,483,258,400

2,464,583,750

2,462,675,650

662,036,800

692,172,600

715,594,300

696,174,300

677,638,100

692,674,200

681,044,600

678,175,400

677,096,300

658,397,700

Other

208,793,700

211,090,800

209,793,400

211,179,700

216,822,400

219,479,OOO

213,461 ,500

219,082,800

216J20,450

220,783,500

381,712,400

362,945,700

393,871,700

41 7,353,100

401,428,200

379,645,400

374,923,300

420,986,000

415,829,442

397,291,477

Less: Tax
lncremental

Distrists (TlD)

383,823,250

437,989,550

476,235,050

489,060,650

489,862,850

51 7,289,100

561,858,300

548,163,900

535,387,400

488,112,700

Total (bl

10,772,552,150

11,163,114,950

11,546,864,850

1 1 ,617,689,350

11,427,101,050

11,452,051 ,900

11,167,428,200

11,243,408,600

11,469,393,792

11,543,923,827

5.59

5.64

5.72

5.84

6.00

5.92

6.03

5.75

5.75

5.75

(a)

Source: Wisconsin Department of Revenue, Bureau of Property Tax.

Due to varying assessment ratios to full market value used in municipalities, all underlying tax districts such as counties
are required to use equalized value for levying property taxes. Equalized value, defined by State Statute, is the
legal market value determined by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue Bureau of Property Tax.

Equalized Values are reduced by Tax lncrement D¡strict value increments for apport¡oning the County levy.(b)

(c) Per $1,000 of equalized value.

205



WIN NEBAGO GOUNTY, WISCONSIN

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2009

Table 6

20't0Tax District 2006 2007

16.94-18.96
15.70

20.57-23.51
19.29-19.73
19.35-19.92
14.59-15.76
18.28-19.05
16.58-18.06
19.01-21 .53
19.42-19.66
17.63-18.39
16.08-17.82
17.02-18.65
19.23-22.71
16.39-17.57
22.92-24.45

17.52-18.47
16.16

16.19-18.90
19.33-19.96

19.09
15.19-17.08
't8.20-18.82
16.48-17.68
19.24-21.50
16.39-19.42
17 .79-17.92
17.94-19.50
1 7.60-19.05
19.06-21.8s
16.13-17.03
22.11-23.87

18.02-19.02
15.63

17.61-20.56
19.61-20.60

20.38
16.73-18.59
19.14-20.70
1 7.63-19.10
21.08-23.18
1 7.73-18.35
18.37-19.'t 1

18.41-20.80
18.55-19.82
20.89-24.02
17-11-18.02
25.31-26.75

18.24-19.35
17.01

17.65-21.56
20.52-21.23

16.73
16.42-18.31
20.10-21.19
17.77-18.56
15.53-17.49
18.87-19.89
19.23-19.30
19.22-21.13
18.93-20.73
21.20-24.64
1 7.87-19.33
17.'t3-19.94

2008

County direct rates (a) (per $1 000 of assessed value[b)
Operating $ 4.51 $
Debt Service 1.0'l

4.42
1 .15

4.50
1.14

4.58
1.07

4.73
1.04

$ $ $

Overlapping rates (per $1 000 of assessed value)
Towns

Algoma 16.65-17.83
Black Wolf 15.69
Clayton 19.96-21 .33
Menasha 18.31-19.77
Neenah 1 7.90-18.53
Nekimi 20.28-23.07
Nepeuskun 18.48-19.91
Omro 22.76-22.90
Oshkosh 18.47-20.33
Poygan 18.72-19.07
Rushford 17.32-17.68
Utica 16.02-18.40
Vinland 16.09-17.14
Winchester 18.30-21.16
Winneconne 15.08-16.08
Wolf River 21.24-22.36
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Tax District
Villages

Winneconne

Cities
Appleton
Menasha
Neenah
Omro
Oshkosh

2006

25.83

22.40-23.25
25.34
21.07
25.04

21.55-22.53

2007

27.26

22.58-22.97
23.36
22.56
26.39

22.08-23.59

2008

27.23

21.96-22.61
24.28
22.86
25.54

22.38-23.65

2009

27.81

22.23-23.19
25.42
23.76
26.25

23j3-24.12

Table 6

2010

29.98

24.50-24.79
25.85
23.58
27.20

23.95-25.58

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(a) Rate is subject to limitations as described in Note 3 (D) of the Notes to Financial Statements.

(b) Due to varying assessment ratios to full market value used in municipalities, all underlying tax district such as counties
are required to use equalized value for levying property taxes. Equalized value, defined by State Statute, is the
legal market value determined by Wisconsin Department of Revenue Bureau of Property Tax.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

Last Ten Fiscal Years

201',l 2012 2013Tax District

County direct rates (a) (per $l 000 of assessed value)(b)
Operating $ 4.85 $
Debt Service 1.07

2014

Table 6

201 5

5.02
1.01

18.40-20.05
17.88

17.74-19.96
20.18-21.04

16.94
17.17-18.48
20.39-21.37
17.36-18.37
15.69-16.67
19.78-20.16
18.63-19.02
20.62-22.84
16.56-17.58
17.11-14.84
17.47-18.04
17.24-18.37

17.23-18.50
17.71

17.14-19.94
20.30-21 .16

16.50
16.83-17.42
20.22-21.85
17.89-18.24
15.87-16.92
19.32-19.56
18.30-18.43
20.49-22.61
15.93-17.52
17.44-19.18
17.29-'t7.96
17.48-19.11

16.88-17.67
17.48

16.49-19.46
19.60-22.48

15.74
14.96-16.09
18.95-21.74
16.63-17.20
15.59-16.09
18.1 3-1 8.95
17.04-17.48
19.48-22.38
15.16-16.90
17.09-18.88
16.09-17.39
15.92-17.89

16.88-17.24
17.O4

17.18-19.80
19.76-22.47

15.87
14.80-15.92
19.10-21.51
16.76-17.21
15.17-15.62
18.47-18.66
17.04-17.27
17.55-19.90
15.33-16.65
16.41-18.19
15.83-16.50
15.78-17.73

$ 5.03
1.00

$ 5.16
0.60

$ 5.18
0.57

Overlapping rates (per $1 000 of assessed value)
Towns

Algoma 18.04-19.51
Black Wolf 17.06
Clayton 17.59-21.68
Menasha 20.55-21.82
Neenah 16.66
Nekimi 16.74-17.86
Nepeuskun 19.73-21.29
Omro 17.47-18.16
Oshkosh 15.46-17.41
Poygan 19.85-20.49
Rushford 18.78-19.06
Utica 20.53-23.15
Vinland 16.84-18.44
Winchester 16.46-20.00
Winneconne I 7.93-18.99
Wolf River 17.20-19.77
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Tax District
Villages

Winneconne

Cities
Appleton
Menasha
Neenah
Omro
Oshkosh

25.50

23.43-24.04
26.34
24.32
27.52

23.91-26.08

24.50

24.14-24.67
26.20
24.44
26.78

24.62-25.28

24.75

24.02-24.98
26.55
23.65
25.90

24.87-25.49

2014

24.52

23.91-24.39
26.27
23.36
24.74

24.84-25.11

Table 6

2015

23.69

22.97-24.65
26.42
23.09
25.40

24.34-24.80

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2011 2012 2013

(a) Rate is subject to limitations as described in Note 3 (D) of the Notes to Financial Statements.

(b) Due to varying assessment ratios to full market value used in municipalities, all underlying tax district such as counties
are required to use equalized value for levy¡ng property taxes. Equalized value, defined by State Statute, is the
legal market value determined by Wisconsin Department of Revenue Bureau of Property Tax.
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS

December 31,2015 and Nine Years Prior

Table 7

2006
Psrcentage of

Total Assessêd
ValuationTaxÞaver

Kimberly Clark

Dumke & Associates

M¡dwest Realty
formerly Secur¡ty Homes lnc

Bergstrom

Curuood, lnc

Oshkosh Truck Corporation

Thomas Wright

Thomas Rusch Etal

Dennis Schwab etal

Plexus Corporation

Walmart

SCA T¡ssue North America

Peter Jungbacker et al

F¡rst Horizon Group, LTD

Total Assessed Valuation

Total County
Equalized Value

63,ô67,700

59,927,900

58,875,600

48,655,200

45,900,731

49,510,000

43,709,763

46,403,400

33,1 11 ,300

41,929,',t79

$ 491,690,773

$

2015
Assessed

Value
2015
Rank

2006
Assessgd

Value
2006
Rank

054%

O S'lYo

0 50o/o

2015
Percêntage of

Total Assessed
Valuat¡on

o 4'l%

0.39%

o 420/0

037%

0 4QYo

0.29%

0.3ô%

4.'t0%

1

6

2

$ 126,317,522

28,359,700

65,059,900

35,410,500

25,'172,600

48,246,500

26,974,400

37,189,400

25,543,800

24,619,200

s 442A93522

't 29%

0.30%

o.670/o

037%

o.260/0

2

3

4

5

ô

7

0.50%

9

10

7

4

I

't0

o.28%

0 39%

027%

o 260k

4 49%

Source: W¡nnebago County Tax System

$ 12.032.036.527
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, W¡SCONSIN

PROPERTY TAX LEVTES AND COLLECTTONS (1)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

As ofDecember3l of
Settlement Year

Gumulative as of
December 31, 2015

Table I

Percent
Collected

Settlement
Yea¡(A)

Total
Tax Roll

Amount
Collected

Percent
Collected

Amount
Collected

2006

2007

2008

2009

20't0

201'l

2012

2013

2014

2015

Source

Note:

222,648,251 219,587,985 98.63%

232,66't,228 229,311,048 98.56%

246,986,0t3 243,213,149 98.470/o

255,660,1't7 251,035,475 98.19%

267,204,960 262,806,277 98.35%

275,356,718 270,282,692 98.16%

276,147,105 272,'t30,439 98.55%

280,009,570 276,869,103 98.88%

277,763,603 275,082,',t85 99.03%

278,533,990 275,881,471 99.05%

Winnebago County Treasurer's Tax Settlement Reports

(A) The County levy is settled (collected) by the County Treasurer
in the year following the year it is levied.

222,642,060

232,657,201

246,982,062

255,613,996

267,O79,633

275,'t''t,334

276,037,909

279,388,880

276,385,214

275,881,471

100.00%

100.00o/o

100.00%

99.98%

99.95%

99.93%

99.96%

99.78%

99.50%

99.05%
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Year Ending
December 31

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Est¡mated
Pooulation (A)

Equalized
Valuation(B)

10,772,552,000

11,163,115,000

11,546,865,000

I 1 ,617,689,000

11,439,687,000

11,452,051 ,900

11,167,428,200

11,252,937,700

11,396,366,000

11,583,545,900

Outstand¡ng
Debt (Gl

Percent of Debt
to Equalized

Valuation

0.670/o

0.60%

0.54o/o

0.49o/o

0.52o/o

O.460/o

0.53%

0.41o/o

0.36%

0.31o/o

Table 9

Debt Per
Cap¡ta

442.74

403.61

374.43

345.21

360.36

313.37

355.55

273.27

245.69

210.13

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

RATIO OF OUTSTANDING DEBT TO EQUALIZED VALUATION
AND DEBT PER CAPITA

Last Ten Fiscal Years

163,867

164,703

165,358

165,864

166,308

167,245

167,782

167,862

168,216

168,526

72,550,000

66,474,998

61 ,915,000

57,258,000

59,930,500

52,409,650

59,654,095

45,871,375

41,329,053

35,412,963

(A) Source for population statist¡cs is the State of Wisconsin Department
of Administration - Bureau of Program Management Demographic
Serv¡ces Center.

(B) Value as reduced by tax incremental f¡nanc¡ng distr¡cts.

(C) lncludes general obligation debt of the governmental activ¡t¡es( formerly
the general long-term debt account group) and the enterprise funds.
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Equalized value of real and personal property (1 )

Debt limit, 5% of equal¡zed valuation
(W¡sconsin Statutory Lim¡tation)

Amount of debt applicable to debt l¡mitation
Generel obl¡gation promissory notes (2)

Less: Debt service funds

Total amount of debt applicable to debt mergin

Legal debt margin ( Debt capacity)

Percent of debt cepacity used

(1) Equalized value is estimated actual value.

(2) lncludes general obligation debt of the general government funds ,

the enterprise funds, and general obligat¡on debt passed

through to other governmental ent¡ties.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollars in thousand)

2006 2007

557,81 9 580,055

72,550
1.O27

71,523

486 296

12.8o/o

66,475
't.200

65,275

5'14.780

11.3%

601 ,1 55

61 ,915
1,300

60,615

540.540

10.1%

605,338

57,258
747

55,511

549.827

92%

Table l0

2010

595,848

59,930
930

59,000

536.848

99%

2008 2009

$ 11.156.375 $ 11.ô01.104 $ 12.023.100 $ 12.10ô.750 $ 11.916.964
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WINNEBAGO COU NTY, WISCONSIN

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollars ¡n thousand)

2012

598,467

52,410
2,698

49,712

548.755

8.3%

586,464

59,654
4.182

55,472

530.992

9.5%

s89,579

45,871
3.655

42,216

547 363

7.2%

596,588

41,329
4.238

37,091

6.2%

Table 10

2015

603,583

35,413
1,601

33,8't2

569 771

5.6%

2013 20142011

Equalized value of real and personal property (1 )

Debt l¡mit, 5% of equalized valuat¡on
(Wiscons¡n Stetutory Lim¡tation)

Amount of debt applicable to debt lim¡tation
General obligation prom¡ssory notes (2)

Less: Debt service funds

Total amount of debt eppl¡cable to debt margin

Legal debt marg¡n ( Debt capecity)

Percent of debt capacity used

(1) Equalized value is est¡mated actuel value.

(2) lncludes general obligation debt of the general government funds ,

the enterprise funds, and general obligation debt passed

through to other governmental ent¡ties.

$ 11.969.341 $ 11.729.286 $ 11.791.573 $ 11.931.753 $ 12.071.659

559,497
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Table 11

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT

December 31,2015

Direct

Overlapping:
Towns:

Clayton
Menasha
Neenah
Nekimi
Omro
Oshkosh
Winchester
Winneconne

Village:
Winneconne

Cities:
Appleton
Menasha
Neenah
Omro
Oshkosh

Amount
Applicable to
Winnebago

Countv

100.0 $ 31,075,479

'100.0 5,097,261

100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

3,176,952
20,539,519

259,298
107,257
127,177

16,000
89,239

129,206

Jurisdiction

Winnebago County (1)

Net General
Obligation

Debt
Outstandinq (2)

$ 31,07s,479

3,176,952
20,539,519

259,298
107,257
127,177

16,000
89,239

129,206

5,097,261

29,839,327
34,296,931
46,794,880

2,573,673
1s0,903,076

Percentage
Applicable to
Winnebago
Countv 12)

1.45
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

432,670
34,296,931
46,794,880
2,573,673

'150,903,076

(Continued)
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Table 11

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT

December 31, 201 5

Jurisdiction

School Districts:
Menasha
Neenah
Omro
Oshkosh
Winneconne
Fox Valley WAE

Total Overlapping

Total Direct and Overlapping

Net General
Obligation

Debt
Outstandins (2)

46,757,500
200,000

5,144,473
47,941,604

6,428,956
89,140,000

489.562.329

$ 520,637.808

Percentage
Applicable to
Winnebago
County (2)

Amount
Applicable to
Winnebago

County

44,905,903
200,000

5,143,7s3
47,941,604

6,427,670
30,120,406

399.282.475

$ 430,357,954

96.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
33.8

(1) Excluding general obligation debt in enterprise funds.

(2) lnformation received from municipaliies.
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Table 12

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Unemployment
Pooulation llì lncome (2ì Rate l5l

163,867 33,874 37 1 yrs. 22,810 4.3Yo

164,703 36,600 37 3 yrs. 22,809 4 lYo

165,358 37,139 37.6yrs. 23,223 8.4o/o

165,864 35,300 37.9yrs. 22,584 7 6%

166,308 36,034 38.4yrs. 23,037 7.O%

167,245 38,444 37 7yrs. 23,014 6.6o/o

167,782 39,485 38.0yrs. 22,764 6.40/o

167,862 40,569 37.6yrs. 22,419 5.1Yo

168,216 40,498 38 Oyrs. 21,658 5 3lo

168,526 (5) (6) 21,s38 4 3%

Source: State of Wisconsin, Department of Administration - Bureau of Program Management, Demographic Services Center.

Source: U.S. Department of Commerce (provided by State of Wisconsin, Department of Development - Bureau of Research, Business
lnformation Services ) 2005 to current are from Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development.

Source: State of W¡sconsin, Department of Development - Bureau of Research, lnformation Services. Also, State of Wisconsin,
Department of Health and Social Services, and State of Wisconsin Center for Public Health Statistics.
2005 to current are from Wiscons¡n Department of Workforce Development.

Source: Local School Districts

Source: State of Wisconsin, Job Service, Labor Market lnformation Services.

Per cap¡ta income and median age statist¡cs are not yet available from the U S. Department of
Commerce and the State of Wisconsin, Department of Development.

Per Cap¡ta Median
Aoe 13)

Public School
Enrollment l4l

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

TEN LARGEST EMPLOYERS

2015 AND NINE YEARS PRIOR

2006

Approximate
EmDlovmenl

5,000

1,700

5,000

1,500

1.787

1,600

2,000

1,572

'1,500

1,038

22.697

Table 13

Rank

10

Taxpayer

ïhedaCare

Affinity Health System

Oshkosh Truck Corporation

Kimberly Clark

P¡erce Manufactoring

Plexus Corporation & Affiliates

Spectrum Software

University of Wisconsin - Oshkosh

RR Donnelley

Curwood, lnc (Bemis)

Oshkosh Area School District

Banta Corporat¡on

Menasha Corporation

Type of Business

Health Care Services

Health Care Services

Large Veh¡cle manufacturer

Paper products

manufacturer

Fire Truck Manufacturing
and Testing

Electronic Design, Manufactor¡ng,

Computer system designer

Education

Printing and Digital lmaging

Plastic container manufacturer

Educâtion

Printing and Digital lmaging

Paper products manufacturer

Total

2015

Approximate
Employment

5,050

4,300

3,200

2,491

2,600

2,170

2,000

1,727

1,715

1,687

26.940

Rank

2

2

53

4

7

I5

4o

3

7

10

Source: Robert W. Barid & Co. Bond Statements from 2014 and 2005
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

FULL.TIME BUDGETED COUNTY POSITIONS BY FUNCTIONAL AREA

Last Ten FiscalYears

Gulture,
Recreation and

Education

Conservation
and

Development

Table l4

Total

Health and
Human

Services
Fiscal
Year

Public
Safetv

2006 89 250

2007 89 242

2008 87 249

2009 89 249

20't0 86 252

2011 84 254

2012 83 254

2013 81 255

2014 81 258

2015 82 262

Source: Winnebago County Budget Document

527

524

492

501

502

501

513

519

523

533

31

31

31

29

29

29

27

27

27

28

1,005

989

962

968

967

964

973

977

985

1,006

General
Government

Public
Works

90

85

85

85

86

85

85

84

85

88

18

18

18

15

12

11

11

11

11

13
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISGONSIN

MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING INDICATORS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2006 2007 2008 2009

Table 15

20'to

JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFEW
Jail Bookings
Average Daily Population - Jail
Average Deily Populetion - lmates Housed Out of County
Average Daily Population - Huber Facility
Average Daily Population - Electronic Monitoring

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Nursing Home Resident Days of Care

Average Census
Licensed Beds

PARKS AND LAND USE
Daily Boat Launch Stickers (A)
Annual Boat Launch Stickers (A)

Resident
Non-Resident
Sen¡or

Three Year Boat Launch St¡ckers (A)
Res¡dent
Non-Resident
Sen¡or

Exposition Site
Paid days of use
Unpaid days of use

7,354
274

2

110

1 5,009

7,211

347
2

71

6,771
319

2

66

60,204
164
168

15,347

479
213

76

6792
324

2

6,220
317

1

72,754
200
194

42

164
168

59 896

63

165
168

60 35662 149
170
178

455
326
187

125
64

86

138

74

134
64
95

167

64

489
253

72

134
53
24

129
48

13 13014 277 15,275

472
312
177

534
275
82

167

54

34

108

5l

'103

28
18

238
100
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING INDIGATORS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2006 2007 2008

37,807,726 40,657,425

PUBLIC WORKS
Build¡ng Operat¡ons:

Water Consumption (Gallons)

Transportat¡on:
Centerl¡ne Miles of Roads Ma¡ntained

County
State

Airport:
Annual Operations (Takeoffs end Landings)
Passenger traffic (B)

(A) Boat launch fees did not go ¡nto effect until 2003.

(B) Passenger service ended in 2003.

' lnformat¡on is unava¡lable

Source: lnformation prov¡ded by each department.

216
149

92,478

2',18

144
220
149

220
169

218
144

33,724,456

2009

29,479,030

90,971

Table 15

2010

25,726,043

75,91884,120 81,006
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING INDICATORS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2011 2012 2013 2014

Table l5

2015

JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY
Jail Bookings
Average Daily Populat¡on - Jail

Average Daily Populat¡on - lmates Housed Out of County
Average Da¡ly Population - Huber Facility
Average Daily Population - Electron¡c Monitoring

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Nursing Home Resident Days of Care

Average Census
Licensed Beds

PARKS AND LAND USE
Daily Boat Launch Stickers (A)

Annual Boât Launch Stickers (A)
Resident
Non-Resident
Senior

Three Year Boet Launch Stickers (A)
Resident
Non-Resident
Senior

Exposition Site
Peid deys of use
Unpaid days of use

6,304
290

1

14,778

59,646
163
168

6 348
307

2

6,144
301

2

36

58,618
161

168

15,782

5,714
287

2

5,514
274

2

25

58,311
160

168

12,326

141

90
156

293940

58 61859 726

15 92916 968

164
168

161

168

398
273
186

100

57

70

135

68

393
425
233

404
397
2't7

103

77

104

144
73

430

385
226

439
369
221

122

86
122

132
100

137

11S

6'1

126
75

120
112
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING INDICATORS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2011 2012 2013 2011

Table 15

2015
PUBLIC WORKS

Build¡ng Operations:
Water Consumption (Gallons)

Transportation:
Centerline Miles of Roads Maintained

County
State

A¡rport:
Annual Operations (Takeoffs and Landings)
Passenger traffic (B)

(A) Boat launch fees did not go into effect until 2003.

(B) Passenger service ended ¡n 2003.

' lnformat¡on is unava¡lable

Source: lnformation provided by each department.

70,809 69,174

220
'149

68,957 64,811

220
149

64,717

220
149

220
149

220
149
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTIONAL AREA

Last Ten Fisca! Years

2006 2007 2008 2009

Table 16

2010

JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFEW
Conection Facility Capacities

County Ja¡l

Huber Facility

PARKS AND LAND USE
Number of County Parks

Acres of Parks
Miles of Owned Trails

Snowmobile
Hiking

lce Arenas
Exposit¡on Center

PUBLIC WORKS
Transportation:

Centerline M¡les of Roads Mainta¡ned

Traffìc Signals
Bridges

Airport:
Number of Runways

Source: lnformation provided by each department.

347
144

347
144

216
14

5

347
144

347
144

347
144

220
14

5

12

1,415
12

1,415
12

1,415
12

1,415
12

1,4'15

't9

27

1

1

19

27
1

1

19

27
1

1

19

27
'l

1

218
14

5

19

27
1

1

220
14

5

4

218
14

5

44 4 4
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JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFEW
Correct¡on Facil¡ty Capac¡ties

County Jail
Huber Facil¡ty

PARKS AND LAND USE
Number of County Parks

Acres of Parks
M¡les of Owned Tra¡ls

Snowmobile
Hiking

lce Arenas
Expos¡tion Center

PUBLIC WORKS
Transportation:

Centerline M¡les of Roeds Maintained
Trafic Signals
Bridges

Airport:
Number of Runways

Source: lnformation prov¡ded by each department.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONS¡N

CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTIONAL AREA

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2011 2012 2013

347
144

1,415

220
14

5

2014

Table 16

2015

347
144

12

1 415

19

27
1

'|

220
14

5

4

347
144

12

1 4',t5

19

27
1

1

220
14

5

12

19

27
1

1

355
144

355

'19

27
1

1

12

1,415
12

1,415

220
14

5

'19

27
1

1

220
14

5

4 444
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